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BEFORE THE WASHINGTON UTILITIES  
AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

 
WASHINGTON UTILITIES AND 
TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION, 

Complainant, 
vs. 

 
BLESSED LIMOUSINE, INC. 

Respondent. 

 

  
 
No.: TE-200016 and TE-2--272 
 
DECLARATION CLUSSIE BAGBY 
 

 
 
 CLUSSIE BAGBY, pursuant to R.C.W. 9A.72.085 declares as follows: 

1. My name is Clussie Bagby.  I am the owner and operator of Blessed Limousine, Inc.  

The following statements are made upon personal, firsthand knowledge.   

2. On May 8, 2020, I received a notice from the Federal Motor Carrier Safety 

Administration (“FMCA”).  I have attached the notice hereto as “Exhibit 1”. 

3. In the Notice, the FMCSA expressed some concerns regarding how Blessed 

Limousine will monitor driver qualifications and certification.  The FMCSA requested 

additional documentation regarding the same.  

4. I spoke with Scott Hernandez at the FMCSA regarding its supplemental request and 

prepared a SMP to address the issues.  On May 9, 2020, I submitted a final SMP to address 

the issues the FMCSA raised.  The May 9, 2020 SMP is attached hereto as “EXHIBIT 2”. 
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5. After I submitted Ex. 2, I spoke to Traci Johnson at the FMCSA.  She told me that we 

should have our upgrade on or before May 25, 2020. 

 

 I certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Washington that the 

foregoing is true and correct. 

 
 Dated May 15, 2020 and signed in King County, Washington. 
         

 
      
       
CLUSSIE BAGBY, CEO 
BLESSED LIMOUSINE, INC. 

        



 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 1 



 
U.S. Department      Western Service Center  
of Transportation      12600 W. Colfax Ave., Suite B-300 
        Lakewood, CO 80215 
Federal Motor Carrier 
Safety Administration     Phone: (303) 407-2350 
        Fax: (303) 407-2339 
 
May 8, 2020 

 
Clussie Bagby, President 
Blessed Limousine, Inc.  
15 S Grady Way, Suite 634 

 
USDOT: 2822783 

 
Email: info@blessedlimo.net    

Renton, WA 98057 
 

RE:  Request for Change in Safety Rating under 49 C.F.R. § 385.17 
 
Dear Mr. Bagby: 
 
On October 31, 2019, a compliance review was conducted on Blessed Limousine Inc. 
(hereinafter “you” or “your”).   The review resulted in a proposed safety fitness rating of 
"Unsatisfactory".  On November 29, 2019, the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration 
(FMCSA) received a request to upgrade your safety rating based on corrective action that you 
took to come into compliance with the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Regulations (FMCSRs) 
and/or Hazardous Materials Regulations (HMRs).  Your request was denied on December 27, 
2019.  On January 8, 2020, the FMCSA received your second request to upgrade your safety 
rating.  Your request was denied on February 7, 2020.  On February 20, 2020, the FMCSA 
received your third request to upgrade your safety rating.  Your request was denied on March 20, 
2020.  On April 7, 2020, the FMCSA received your fourth request to upgrade your safety rating. 
 
After reviewing your upgrade requests, the FMCSA determines that you took the required action 
to correct the following acute and/or critical violations that resulted in the “Unsatisfactory” 
safety rating: 
 

• 49 C.F.R. § 391.51(b)(2) – Failing to maintain inquiries into driver's driving record in 
driver's qualification file (critical), 
 

• 49 C.F.R. § 396.9(c)(2) – Requiring or permitting the operation of a motor vehicle 
declared “out-of-service” before repairs were made (acute), 

 
FMCSA determines that you failed to take the required action to correct the following critical 
violations that resulted in the “Unsatisfactory” safety rating: 
 

• 49 C.F.R. § 383.37(a) – Allowing, requiring, permitting, or authorizing a driver to 
operate a CMV during any period in which the driver does not have a current CLP or 
CDL with the proper class or endorsements.  An employer may not use a driver to 
operate a CMV who violates any restriction on the driver’s CLP or CDL (acute), 
 

• 49 C.F.R. § 395.8(a)(1) – Failing to require a driver to prepare a record of duty status 
using appropriate method (critical), and 
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• 49 C.F.R. § 396.17(a) – Using a commercial motor vehicle not periodically inspected 
(critical). 

 
Additionally, you failed to take the required action to correct your unsatisfactory vehicle out-of-
service rate which was discovered to be 60% during the compliance review.  

 
Your request for an upgrade and/or evidence of corrective action received on April 7, 2020 
(“upgrade request”) was reviewed by FMCSA and it is not sufficient to justify an upgrade to 
your safety rating, and it failed to demonstrate that adequate corrective actions have been taken 
to address the violations cited during the compliance review.  As required by 49 C.F.R. § 
385.17(c) a motor carrier must base its request upon evidence that it has taken corrective actions 
and that its operations currently meet the safety standard and factors specified in 49 C.F.R. §§ 
385.5 and 385.7 and must include a written description of corrective actions taken and other 
documentation that may be relied upon as a basis for the requested change to the proposed rating.   
 
Your “Unsatisfactory” safety rating became effective January 4, 2020 and remains in effect. 
Therefore, you were ordered to cease all transportation in interstate and intrastate commerce and 
your operating authority registration was revoked effective on that date. 
 
The upgrade request you submitted to address the violations of 49 C.F.R. § 383.37(a) was 
inadequate.  Your upgrade included an explanation that you are struggling to overhaul your 
safety controls and did not understand how to put together a driver qualification file and monitor 
the driver qualification process.  Your upgrade request included an explanation that the reason 
you used Gary Miller without a passenger endorsement when you had his driving abstract in the 
file is that you were not aware he needed a passenger endorsement to operate a motorcoach.  You 
indicate that have contracted with Foley Services to create driver qualification files for you and 
monitor continued performance but you also said that DOT Compliance Help Inc has provided a 
good driver qualification packet that you are going to use.  Your upgrade request included an 
statement that you will review MVRs for passenger endorsements and medical certification, 
ensure that drivers go in for a new medical prior to expiration then pull a new MVR after ten 
days to ensure it was registered.  Your upgrade request states you will pull MVRs every 90 days 
and conduct annual reviews twice a year.  Your upgrade request stated that you will wait for 
Foley Services to give you a “thumbs up” before dispatching a driver, that they will provide a 
monthly advisory service and notify you right away if anything changes regarding a driver’s 
MVR, providing the equivalent of an employee notification program.  Your policy says that 
Foley will check all MVRs once per month, that they will check to be sure no one is disqualified 
for any reason and that Foley will notify you right away if anything is added to a driver’s MVR.  
Your upgrade request states you are sending Foley Services DQ packets for Bagby and Roberts 
to check for endorsements and you will double check in the office.  On April 16, 2020, FMCSA 
representative, Traci Johnson, contacted Foley Services to verify the extent of the services they 
are providing.  Foley confirmed that they will compile driver qualification files for you.  
However, Foley will not determine whether your drivers are qualified and will only obtain 
abstracts annually.  In addition, you have not signed up for their real-time MVR monitoring as 
described in your safety management plan and they will not obtain MVRs monthly as described 
in your policy.  You failed to describe how you will monitor due dates to obtain MVRs and 
conduct annual reviews in accordance with your safety management plan. 
 
The upgrade request you submitted to address the violations of 49 C.F.R. § 395.8(a)(1) was 
inadequate.  Your upgrade request included December timesheets.  Your upgrade request 
includes an explanation that you will have drivers complete a 7 Day Sheet or provide RODS 
after being elsewhere for seven days or, alternatively, you might use a weekly form.  It also 
states that each day a driver is dispatched, you will check to be sure you have either a daily log 
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or the information required for the 100 air-mile radius exemption.  To determine whether the 
short haul exception was met, you stated that you would ensure the driver stayed within 100 air 
miles, returned to the work location within 12 hours and provided start time, end time and total 
hours.  You noted that the ADP timecard system would be used as your primary means of 
tracking hours of service but also stated that you are contacting Keep Trucking which would be 
your primary means of documenting hours of service and said that you think they both would be 
used as supporting documents.  You also stated that you are studying your options and will add a 
new procedure to be sure you get this right.  In addition, you state that you know where people 
are all the time, there is no reason for them to falsify anything and if they did you would know 
immediately.  Further, you explained that when the business grows to the extent where you are 
no longer able to continuously monitor movement, you will start using separate fuel accounts to 
check fuel against RODS.  You again failed to describe how you will ensure that you obtain 
signed statements giving the total time on duty during the immediately preceding 7 days and the 
time at which the driver was last relieved from duty, or “7 Day Sheets,” every time an 
intermittent driver is used.  Your upgrade request again failed to address how you will review 
supporting documents to ensure you require drivers to prepare a record of duty status using an 
appropriate method. For example, during the compliance review you stated that Mattie Raiford 
did not have RODS because she did not work, but the investigator discovered supporting 
documents that showed trips where she should have recorded hours. 
 
The upgrade request you submitted to address the violations of 49 C.F.R. § 396.17(a) was 
inadequate.  Your upgrade request stated that annual inspection stickers will be placed on the 
vehicles, and drivers will report on their DVIRs when the due date is within 30 days.  You stated 
that you would start out with two motorcoaches and were going to keep #181 (VIN ending in 
6594) and #778 (VIN ending in 7229) but you decided they will be sold, you have a buyer, and 
they will not be dispatched.  You later stated that you have a third motorcoach you will put into 
service when business volume calls for it.  You explained that #6944 was used without an annual 
inspection when it was actually “out of service” with gear box issues and you knew the axles, 
gears and rear end had to be repaired.  You then stated that you have since learned that a bus 
must be properly maintained and have a current annual inspection and that repairs were done but 
you did not have documentation.  You submitted annual inspections conducted in the past 12 
months for #9785 and #181.  You claim that you are unaware of the January 25, 2020 annual 
inspection with deficiencies for #9785 yet you submitted another copy of the same “A” 
inspection with your current request.  The inspection has several defective components noted 
including exterior lights, defective tires with inadequate tread depth noted as an OOS condition, 
exhaust leaks, fluid leaks and an OOS cracked and leaking muffler.  Accordingly, under 49 CFR 
Appendix G to Subchapter B of Chapter III, this vehicle did not pass the inspection.  You later 
acknowledged these deficiencies as “several mechanical issues which would make one motor 
coach unsafe to operate” (page 62 of Statement regarding disposition of buses to be operated) 
and failed to provide evidence that the defects have been repaired.  Further, your upgrade request 
does not include a current annual inspection for the vehicle with VIN ending in 7229 which was 
cited during the compliance review or evidence that this vehicle has been sold.  Additionally, 
you failed to describe the roles of your management staff or officials and the process they will 
follow to ensure you do not use a commercial motor vehicle that has not been periodically 
inspected.  For example, in addition to not having a current annual inspection, #6944 was used 
despite the fact it was “out of service” due to needing gear box and rear end repairs.  Despite 
having been determined out of service, the vehicle was used to transport passengers.  You failed 
to describe specific procedures and management controls to ensure that vehicles without a 
current annual inspection, and the vehicles you intend to sell, are not used. 
 
The upgrade request you submitted to address your unsatisfactory vehicle out-of-service rate was 
inadequate.  Your upgrade request stated that you will provide training on how to conduct daily 
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inspections, have revised your scheduled maintenance intervals, and Clussie Bagby will check 
DVIRs daily.  Your scheduled inspections are to be conducted every 60-90 days and you 
submitted a chart that includes a column for service due dates.  You included an explanation that 
you plan to take each vehicle to the mechanic every 90 days but that you are still working on the 
details of what will be done.  You included sheets from maintenance folders for vehicles #181 
and #9785 indicating you will have an inspection program that includes A and B inspections. An 
“A” inspection will be conducted every 90 days and a “B” inspection, which includes an annual 
DOT inspection, will be conducted every 6 months.  You obtained a copy of the CVSA out of 
service criteria.  However, your upgrade request did not identify due dates for the new A and B 
inspections you plan to conduct as stated. You included copies of A and B inspections for 
vehicle #9785 but not for vehicles #181 or #777, both of which are on the vehicle list you 
submitted with your request.  The A inspection for #9785 includes extensive defects and no 
evidence that they have been corrected.  You also failed to describe why your previous 
maintenance procedures were ineffective, how your new procedures are different from the 
previous procedures, and how they will prevent defects and improve your out-of-service rate.  
You also failed to provide evidence that you have provided training on daily vehicle inspections 
as reflected in the safety management plan. 
 
After reviewing your upgrade request, the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration 
(FMCSA) is DENYING your request.  You have failed to provide sufficient evidence that the 
violations cited in the compliance review have been corrected and that your current operation 
meets the safety fitness standard and factors specified in 49 C.F.R. §§ 385.5 and 385.7.  
 
To change a safety rating under the provisions of 49 C.F.R. § 385.17, the Field Administrator 
must be assured that corrective action has been taken and that the motor carrier’s current 
operations meet the safety fitness standard and factors specified in 49 C.F.R. §§ 385.5 and 385.7.  
You may submit another request for a change to the proposed or final safety rating under 49 
C.F.R. § 385.17.  If you believe FMCSA made an error in this denial of request for rating 
change, you may also request administrative review of this denial under the procedures of 49 
C.F.R. § 385.15 (see 49 C.F.R. § 385.17(j)) within 90 days of this denial.  If you choose to 
request administrative review of this denial under the procedures of 49 C.F.R. § 385.15, your 
request for review must be submitted in writing to the Chief Safety Officer, Federal Motor 
Carrier Safety Administration, 1200 New Jersey Avenue, SE, W60-312, Washington, D.C. 
20590.   
 
In order to avoid the potential confusion that may accompany a fifth supplement to your safety 
management plan, should you elect to submit another request for a safety rating upgrade under 
49 C.F.R. § 385.17, please submit one new comprehensive safety management plan that 
encompasses all of your corrective action previously submitted. Further, if you elect to submit 
another request for a safety rating upgrade under 49 C.F.R. § 385.17, you must address the 
deficiencies discussed above, include evidence of corrective action that demonstrates that you 
have remedied your safety management deficiencies and are in compliance with the safety 
factors and standards in 49 C.F.R. §§ 385.5 and 385.7, and should include:   
 

1. A detailed description of the procedures you have implemented to ensure that your 
drivers’ commercial driver license (CDL) and corresponding endorsements are valid, 
active and appropriate for the type of vehicle operated, particularly after a driver obtains 
a new medical certificate.  Identify the person(s) and title(s) responsible, with specific 
roles and duties described, for ensuring your drivers are and remain licensed, including 
proper endorsements for the type of commercial motor vehicles (CMV) to be driven and 
monitoring expiration dates. Provide evidence that you are now in compliance with 49 
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CFR 383.73 such as a driver list with evidence that all drivers have a valid CDL with 
proper endorsements, including a current driver driving history abstract from the issuing 
State of domicile.   
 

2. A detailed description of the safety management system you have implemented to verify 
that drivers complete and timely submit RODS and/or local time records.  Describe how 
you will utilize supporting documents to ensure that drivers are preparing RODS using an 
appropriate method.  If you will be using intermittent drivers, describe how you will 
ensure that you obtain, from all intermittent drivers, signed statements giving the total 
time on duty during the immediately preceding 7 days and the time at which the driver 
was last relieved from duty.  Your description should also include procedures for 
verifying the accuracy of RODS and/or local time records; the frequency of RODS and/or 
local time record checks; and a description and frequency of RODS and/or local time 
records audit summaries.  Identify the person(s) and title(s) responsible for implementing 
and enforcing these procedures.    
 

3. Evidence that you are checking RODS/local time records for accuracy and completeness, 
such as a RODS audit summary of all drivers for the month of December 2019.   
 

4. A detailed description of the process you will follow to ensure you do not use a 
commercial motor vehicle that has not been periodically inspected.  Provide a list of 
vehicles you intend to use and current annual inspections meeting the requirements of 49 
CFR Appendix G to Subchapter B of Chapter III for each vehicle. If you do not intend to 
use vehicles cited during the compliance review, please explain why and, if applicable, 
provide evidence of sale. 
    

5. Provide an explanation of how your current safety management plan concerning your 
vehicle out-of-service rate is different from your previous procedures, and how it will 
prevent defects and improve your out-of-service rate.  Also, explain how you will 
identify and monitor due dates for the various inspections you intend to conduct and what 
will be done during each inspection.  Provide evidence that you have provided training on 
daily vehicle inspections as reflected in the safety management plan you provided. 
 

6. Provide evidence of repairs performed for all items marked as unsatisfactory on the 
January 25, 2020 “A” inspection for #9785.  

 
Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact an Enforcement Program Specialist or 
the Enforcement Program Manager by telephone at (303) 407-2350. 
 
       Sincerely, 

  
 
 
Scott G. Hernandez 

       Regional Field Administrator  
 
 
 
 
 
  
cc:  Jeffrey A. James, Division Administrator 
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0 
U.S. Department 
of Transportation 

Federal Motor Carrier 
Safety Administration 

May 8, 2020 

Clussie Bagby, President 
Blessed Limousine, Inc. 
15 S Grady Way, Suite 634 
Renton, WA 98057 

Western Service Center 
12600 W. Colfax Ave., Suite B-300 
Lakewood, CO 80215 

Phone: (303) 407-2350 
Fax: (303) 407-2339 

USDOT: 2822783 

Email: info@ble edlimo.net 

RE: Request for Change in Safety Rating under 49 C.F.R. § 385.17 

Dear Mr. Bagby: 

On October 31, 2019, a compliance review was conducted on Blessed Limousine Inc. 
(hereinafter "you" or "your"). The review resulted in a proposed safety fitness rating of 

"Unsatisfactory". On November 29, 2019, the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration 

(FMCSA) received a request to upgrade your safety rating based on corrective action that you 

took to come into compliance with the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Regulations ( ~M SRs) 

and/or Hazardous Materials Regulation (HMRs). Your request was denied on D cember 27, 

201 . On January 8, 2020, the FM A received your second reque to upgrade your safety 

rating. Y ur requ t wa denied on February 7 2020. On February 20 2020, the FM SA 

received your third request to upgrade your afety rating. Your request was denied on March 20, 

2020. On April 7, 2020, the FM SA received your fourth request to upgrade your afety rating. 

After reviewing your upgrade requests, the FM CSA determines that you took the required action 

to correct the following acute and/or critical violations that resulted in the "Unsatisfactory" 

safety rating: 

• 49 C.F.R. § 391.5 l(b)(2) -Failing to maintain inquiries into driver's driving record in 
driver's qualification file ( critical), 

• 49 C.F .R. § 396.9( c )(2) - Requiring or permitting the operation of a motor vehicle 
declared "out-of-service" before repairs were made (acute), 

FMCSA determines that you failed to take the required action to correct the following critical 

violations that resulted in the "Unsatisfactory" safety rating: 

• 49 C.F.R. § 383.37(a) -Allowing, requiring, permitting, or authorizing a driver to 
operate a CMV during any period in which the driver does not have a current CLP or 

CDL with the proper class or endorsements. An employer may not use a driver to 
operate a CMV who violates any restriction on the driver's CLP or CDL (acute), 

• 49 C.F.R. § 395.8(a)(l)- Failing to require a driver to prepare a record of duty status 

using appropriate method ( critical), and 
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• 49 C.F.R. § 396. l 7(a) - Using a commercial motor vehicle not periodically inspected 
( critical) . 

Additionally, you failed to take the required action to correct your unsatisfactory vehicle out-of­
service rate which was discovered to be 60% during the compliance review. 

Your request for an upgrade and/or evidence of corrective action received on April 7, 2020 
("upgrade request") was reviewed by FMCSA and it is not sufficient to justify an upgrade to 
your safety rating, and it failed to demonstrate that adequate corrective actions have been taken 
to address the violations cited during the compliance review. As required by 49 C.F.R. § 
385. l 7(c) a motor carrier must base its request upon evidence that it has taken corrective actions 
and that its operations cmTently meet the safety standard and factors specified in 49 C.F.R. §§ 
385.5 and 385.7 and must include a written description of c01Tective actions taken and other 
documentation that may be relied upon as a basis for the requested change to the propose~ rating. 

Your "Unsatisfactory" safety rating became effective January 4, 2020 and remains in effect. 
Therefore, you were ordered to cease all transportation in interstate and intrastate commerce and 
your operating authority registration was revoked effective on that date. 

The upgrade request you submitted to address the violations of 49 C.F.R. § 383.37(a) was 
inadequate. Your upgrade included an explanation that you are struggling to overhaul your 
safety controls and did not understand how to put together a driver qualification file and monitor 
the driver qualification process. Your upgrade request included an explanation that the reason 
you used Gary Miller without a passenger endorsement when you had his driving abstract in the 
file is that you were not aware he needed a passenger endorsement to operate a motorcoach. You 
indicate that have contracted with Foley Services to create driver qualification files for you and 
monitor continued performance but you also said that DOT Compliance Help Inc has provided a 
good driver qualification packet that you are going to use. Your upgrade request included an 
statement that you will review MVRs for passenger endorsements and medical certification, 
ensure that drivers go in for a new medical prior to expiration then pull a new MVR after ten 
days to ensure it was registered. Your upgrade request states you will pull MVRs every 90 days 
and conduct annual reviews twice a year. Your upgrade request stated that you will wait for 
Foley Services to give you a "thumbs up" before dispatching a driver, that they will provide a 
monthly advisory service and notify you right away if anything changes regarding a driver's 
MVR, providing the equivalent of an employee notification program. Your policy says that 
Foley will check all MVRs once per month, that they will check to be sure no one is disqualified 
for any reason and that Foley will notify you right away if anything is added to a driver's MVR. 
Your upgrade request states you are sending Foley Services DQ packets for Bagby and Roberts 
to check for endorsements and you will double check in the office. On April 16, 2020, FMCSA 
representative, Traci Johnson, contacted Foley Services to verify the extent of the services they 
are providing. Foley confirmed that they will compile driver qualification files for you. 
However, Foley will not detennine whether your drivers are qualified and will only obtain 
abstracts annually. In addition, you have not signed up for their real-time MVR monitoring as 
described in your safety management plan and they will not obtain MVRs monthly as described 
in your policy. You failed to describe how you will monitor due dates to obtain MVRs and 
conduct annual reviews in accordance with your safety management plan. 

The upgrade request you submitted to address the violations of 49 C.F.R. § 395.8(a)(l) was 
inadequate. Your upgrade request included December timesheets. Your upgrade request 
includes an explanation that you will have drivers complete a 7 Day Sheet or provide RODS 
after being elsewhere for seven days or, alternatively, you might use a weekly form. It also 
states that each day a driver is dispatched, you will check to be sure you have either a daily log 
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or the information required for the 100 air-mile radius exemption. To determine whether the 
short haul exception was met, you stated that you would ensure the driver stayed within 100 air 
miles, returned to the work location within 12 hours and provided start time, end time and total 
hours. You noted that the ADP timecard system would be used as your primary means of 
tracking hours of service but also stated that you are contacting Keep Trucking which would be 
your primary means of documenting hours of service and said that you think they both would be 
used as supporting documents. You also stated that you are studying your options and will add a 
new procedure to be sure you get this right. In addition, you state that you know where people 
are all the time, there is no reason for them to falsify anything and if they did you would know 
immediately. Further, you explained that when the business grows to the extent where you are 
no longer able to continuously monitor movement, you will start using separate fuel accounts to 
check fuel against RODS. You again failed to describe how you will ensure that you obtain 
signed statements giving the total time on duty during the immediately preceding 7 days and the 
time at which the driver was last relieved from duty, or "7 Day Sheets," every time an 
intermittent driver is used. Your upgrade request again failed to address how you will review 
supporting documents to ensure you require drivers to prepare a record of duty status using an 
appropriate method. For example, during the compliance review you stated that Mattie Raiford 
did not have RODS because she did not work, but the investigator discovered supporting 
documents that showed trips where she should have recorded hours. 

The upgrade request you submitted to address the violations of 49 C.F.R. § 396.17(a) was 
inadequate. Your upgrade request stated that annual inspection stickers will be placed on the 
vehicles, and drivers will report on their DVIRs when the due date is within 30 days. You stated 
that you would start out with two motorcoaches and were going to keep # 181 (VIN ending in 
6594) and #778 (VIN ending in 7229) but you decided they will be sold, you have a buyer, and 
they will not be dispatched. You later stated that you have a third motorcoach you will put into 
service when business volume calls for it. You explained that #6944 was used without an annual 
inspection when it was actually "out of service" with gear box issues and you knew the axles, 
gears and rear end had to be repaired. You then stated that you have since learned that a bus 
must be properly maintained and have a current annual inspection and that repairs were done but 
you did not have documentation. You submitted annual inspections conducted in the past 12 
months for #9785 and #181. You claim that you are unaware of the January 25, 2020 annual 
inspection with deficiencies for #9785 yet you submitted another copy of the same "A" 
inspection with your current request. The inspection has several defective components noted 
including exterior lights, defective tires with inadequate tread depth noted as an OOS condition, 
exhaust leaks, fluid leaks and an OOS cracked and leaking muffler. Accordingly, under 49 CFR 
Appendix G to Subchapter B of Chapter III, this vehicle did not pass the inspection. You later 
acknowledged these deficiencies as "several mechanical issues which would make one motor 
coach unsafe to operate" (page 62 of Statement regarding disposition of buses to be operated) 
and failed to provide evidence that the defects have been repaired. Further, your upgrade request 
does not include a current annual inspection for the vehicle with VIN ending in 7229 which was 
cited during the compliance review or evidence that this vehicle has been sold. Additionally, 
you failed to describe the roles of your management staff or officials and the process they will 
follow to ensure you do not use a commercial motor vehicle that has not been periodically 
inspected. For example, in addition to not having a current annual inspection, #6944 was used 
despite the fact it was "out of service" due to needing gear box and rear end repairs. Despite 
having been determined out of service, the vehicle was used to transport passengers. You failed 
to describe specific procedures and management controls to ensure that vehicles without a 
current annual inspection, and the vehicles you intend to sell, are not used. 

) The upgrade request you submitted to address your unsatisfactory vehicle out-of-service rate was 
inadequate. Your upgrade request stated that you will provide training on how to conduct daily 
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inspections, have revised your scheduled maintenance intervals, and Clussie Bagby will check 
DVIRs daily. Your scheduled inspections are to be conducted every 60-90 days and you 
submitted a chart that includes a column for service due dates. You included an explanation that 
you plan to take each vehicle to the mechanic every 90 days but that you are still working on the 
details of what will be done. You included sheets from maintenance folders for vehicles # 181 
and #9785 indicating you will have an inspection program that includes A and B inspections. An 
"A" inspection will be conducted every 90 days and a "B" inspection, which includes an annual 
DOT inspection, will be conducted every 6 months. You obtained a copy of the CVSA out of 
service criteria. However, your upgrade request did not identify due dates for the new A and B 
inspections you plan to conduct as stated. You included copies of A and B inspections for 
vehicle #9785 but not for vehicles #181 or #777, both of which are on the vehicle list you 
submitted with your request. The A inspection for #9785 includes extensive defects and no 
evidence that they have been corrected. You also failed to describe why your previous 
maintenance procedures were ineffective, how your new procedures are different from the 
previous procedures, and how they will prevent defects and improve your out-of-service rate. 
You also failed to provide evidence that you have provided training on daily vehicle inspections 
as reflected in the safety management plan. 

After reviewing your upgrade request, the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration 
(FM CSA) is DENYING your request. You have failed to provide sufficient evidence that the 
violations cited in the compliance review have been corrected and that your current operation 
meets the safety fitness standard and factors specified in 49 C.F.R. §§ 385.5 and 385.7. 

To change a safety rating under the provisions of 49 C.F.R. § 3 85 .17, the Field Administrator 
must be assured that corrective action has been taken and that the motor carrier's current 
operations meet the safety fitness standard and factors specified in 49 C.F.R. §§ 385.5 and 385.7. 
You may submit another request for a change to the proposed or final safety rating under 49 
C.F .R. § 3 85 .17. If you believe FM CSA made an error in this denial ofrequest for rating 
change, you may also request administrative review of this denial under the procedures of 49 
C.F.R. § 385.15 (see 49 C.F.R. § 385. l 7(j)) within 90 days of this denial. If you choose to 
request administrative review of this denial under the procedures of 49 C.F.R. § 385.15, your 
request for review must be submitted in writing to the Chief Safety Officer, Federal Motor 
Carrier Safety Administration, 1200 New Jersey Avenue, SE, W60-312, Washington, D.C. 
20590. 

In order to avoid the potential confusion that may accompany a fifth supplement to your safety 

management plan, should you elect to submit another request for a safety rating upgrade under 

49 C.F.R. § 385.17, please submit one new comprehensive safety management plan that 

encompasses all of your corrective action previously submitted. Further, if you elect to submit 

another request for a safety rating upgrade under 49 C.F .R. § 3 85 .17, you must address the 

deficiencies discussed above, include evidence of conective action that demonstrates that you 

have remedied your safety management deficiencies and are in compliance with the safety 

factors and standards in 49 C.F.R. §§ 385.5 and 385.7, and should include: 

I. A detailed description of the procedures you have implemented to ensure that your 
drivers' commercial driver license (CDL) and corresponding endorsements are valid, 
active and appropriate for the type of vehicle operated, particularly after a driver obtains 
a new medical certificate. Identify the person(s) and title(s) responsible, with specific 
roles and duties described, for ensuring your drivers are and remain licensed, including 

· ! proper endorsements for the type of commercial motor vehicles (CMV) to be driven and 
monitoring expiration dates. Provide evidence that you are now in compliance with 49 
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CFR 383.73 such as a driver list with evidence that all drivers have a valid CDL with 
proper endorsements, including a current driver driving history abstract from the issuing 
State of domicile. 

2. A detailed description of the safety management system you have implemented to verify 
that drivers complete and timely submit RODS and/or local time records. Describe how 
you will utilize supporting documents to ensure that drivers are preparing RODS using an 
appropriate method. If you will be using intermittent drivers, describe how you will 
ensure that you obtain, from all intermittent drivers, signed statements giving the total 
time on duty during the immediately preceding 7 days and the time at which the driver 
was last relieved from duty. Your description should also include procedures for 
verifying the accuracy of RODS and/or local time records; the frequency of RODS and/or 
local time record checks; and a description and frequency of RODS and/or local time 
records audit summaries. Identify the person(s) and title(s) responsible for implementing 
and enforcing these procedures. 

3. Evidence that you are checking RODS/local time records for accuracy and completeness, 
such as a RODS audit summary of all drivers for the month of December 2019. 

4. A detailed description of the process you will follow to ensure you do not use a 
commercial motor vehicle that has not been periodically inspected. Provide a list of 
vehicles you intend to use and current annual inspections meeting the requirements of 49 
CFR Appendix G to Subchapter B of Chapter III for each vehicle. If you do not intend to 
use vehicles cited during the compliance review, please explain why and, if applicable, 
provide evidence of sale. 

5. Provide an explanation of how your current safety management plan concerning your 
vehicle out-of-service rate is different from your previous procedures, and how it will 
prevent defects and improve your out-of-service rate. Also, explain how you will 
identify and monitor due dates for the various inspections you intend to conduct and what 
will be done during each inspection. Provide evidence that you have provided training on 
daily vehicle inspections as reflected in the safety management plan you provided. 

6. Provide evidence of repairs performed for all items marked as unsatisfactory on the 
January 25, 2020 "A" inspection for #9785. 

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact an Enforcement Program Specialist or 
the Enforcement Program Manager by telephone at (303) 407-2350. 

Sincerely, 

~:t~e~~ 
Regional Field Administrator 

cc: Jeffrey A. James, Division Administrator 
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01 BLUF response to 08 May 2020 refusal 

BLESSED LIMOUSINE INC DOT #2822783 
15 S Grady Way - Renton , WA 98057 

TEL. 206-579-5911 

Date: 11 May, 2020 

Scott Hernandez, Regional Field Administrator 

BLUF: (Bottom Line Up Front) 

1. We put together a safety management plan we thought covered everything. 

2. Our SMP was rejected on March 20 (copy attached) 
a. We developed what we thought was a complete response. 
b. This was submitted as April 7 SMP 

3. We have received another refusal letter dated 8 May 2020 

This document addresses the comments in the 8 Mav 2020 refusal. 

CRITICAL violation 391 .51 (b )(2) Inquiries into drivers driving history. 

As discussed, our treatment of this issue has been determined to be sufficient 

ACUTE violation 396.9(c )(2) Operating an OOS CMV. 
As discussed, our treatment of this issue has been determined to be sufficient 

ACUTE violation 383.37 (a) Allowing or permitting not-qualified driver to operate CMV. 

Refusal: In your refusal letter you stated "Your upgrade included an explanation that you are 

struggling to overhaul your safety controls and did not understand how to put together a driver 

qualification file and monitor the driver qualification process." 

Response: Agreed. As a result, we have invested time and money in education (See 

documentation of training found at Tab G). 

Refusal: In your refusal letter you stated "an explanation that the reason you used Gary Miller 

without a passenger endorsement when you had his driving abstract in the file is that you were 

not aware he needed a passenger endorsement" 

Response: Agreed. Again, the root cause was lack of knowledge of the proper steps to be 

taken. Again, please reference documentation of training found at Tab G. 

In addition to Clussie, Genise is going through DO webinar - see Tab G email from DOT 

Compliance Help, Inc regarding DO webinar May 28, 2020. 

Refusal: In your refusal letter you stated "You indicate that have contracted with Foley Services 

to create driver qualification files for you and monitor continued performance" 

Response: Agreed. There has been a mix-up here. We contacted Foley because we wanted 

them to do this monthly monitoring; they said we had to do their driver files first; we have 
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submitted everything and are waiting for them to complete the DO packet and give us a 

"Thumbs up" that they are complete. We spoke with them this week and added the monitoring 

service , which was the reason we called them initially. 
We always meant to sign up for Foley's monthly MVR monitoring; we just had to do their DO file 

first. 
See Tab I new memo from Foley. 

Refusal: In your May 8 refusal, you state" You indicate that have contracted with Foley Services 

to create [DO] ... files for you and monitor continued performance but you also said that DOT 

Compliance Help Inc has provided a good driver qualification packet that you are going to use. " 

Response: Agreed . Perhaps we could have said this better. 
We have developed a DO packet and process, with help from DOT Compliance Help Inc. but in 

order to get Foley to help us with the monthly monitoring we had to go through them to set up a 

new DO packet. 
Foley Services is now working on this: 
a) Prepare all-new DO files 
b) Monitor all documents for expiration and issue timely reminders to us 

c) Continuous monitoring process; we meant to sign up for that before; we are now. 

The DO policy has been updated to reflect our new business relationship with Foley. (Tab H) 

Genise is also going to be trained to review DO packets; she will work with Foley, but she is 

also going to be trained in the FMCSA requirements for driver qualification. 

She is a no-nonsense professional and she will not let anything slip through the cracks. 

See email from DOT Compliance Help Inc - tab G 

RODS not in the right format. 

Refusal: In your May 8 refusal you stated: "You again failed to describe how you will ensure 

that you obtain signed statements giving the total time on duty during the immediately 

preceding 7 days and the time at which the driver was last relieved from duty, or "7 Day 

Sheets," every time an intermittent driver is used." 

Response: When a driver has been driving continuously for Blessed Limo, we will have 

continuous RODs, through Keep Truckin. 

If a driver has not been driving continuously for Blessed Limo, such as if he is retired or if he 

has a different job, we will have him complete the "7-day sheet" for new and intermittent 

drivers each time he comes in for dispatch. 

We have explained to drivers, in our new HOS policy, how this is done and why it is 

important. 
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A sample 7-day sheet is included here. See Tab U Sample 7-day sheet. 

We were going to work with ADP Time and Attendance to create a digital time-card. 
But, Keep Truckin seems to be able to do everything we need. 

Keep Truckin will be our primary RODs. 
The trip sheets will act as a supporting document when needed. 

The only thing missing is the "?-day sheets" for intermittent drivers; we have a sample one, we 
have written a policy that explains how it will be used; we are not currently dispatching motor 
coaches. We plan to use the 7-day sheet when appropriate. 

CRITICAL violation 396.1 ?(a) Operating a CMV without a current valid annual DOT inspection. 

We are going to continue to do everything we were planning on. 
We were going to keep two additional buses and plan to put them back in service when 
possible. To make things simpler, and to streamline operations, we are going to get rid of these 
as soon as we are able. These buses will not be dispatched. They are being sold. 

See document at Tab M 

Refusal: In your refusal statement you said "You stated that you would start out with two 
motorcoaches. You later stated that you have a third motorcoach you will put into service . . " 

Response: We have two motor coaches, and we hope to get them back on the road soon. 
We DID have some other buses, and we were going to try and get them back on the road 
when possible, but we have decided to focus our efforts on buses 181 and 9785 and get rid 
of the others. 
See tab M for documentary evidence the other buses have been sold. 

Refusal: In your refusal statement you said: "You submitted annual inspections conducted 
in the past 12 months for #9785 and #181 .... you submitted another copy of the same "A" 
inspection with your current request. The inspection has several defective components ... " 

Response: We are not dispatching a bus with maintenance violations. 
The sample "A" inspection - found here at Tab 0, for bus 9785, was done in January 2020. 
Please see maintenance folder for bus 9785, including annual inspection dated April 2020 - this 
is at Tab R - there is an old annual inspection from December 2019 and the new one also. 

Refusal: In your refusal statement you said: "failed to provide evidence that the defects 
have been repaired." 

Response: The bus that had the 5,00-mile inspection in January also has passed an annual 
inspection more recently (April 2020). - see Tab R 
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Refusal: in your refusal you stated: "your upgrade request does not include a current 
annual inspection for the vehicle with VIN ending in 7229 which was cited during the 
compliance review or evidence that this vehicle has been sold." 

Response: As of the date of that upgrade request, we were unable to complete a 
transaction due to the COVID-19 response; we have taken care of the transaction now; see 
document at Tab M. 

Vehicle OOS rate 60% - This is the hardest one. 

Refusal: In your refusal statement, you said: "your upgrade request did not identify due 
dates for the new A and B inspections you plan to conduct as stated." 

Response: We can't put a date on the future inspections until we are able to start 
operating. On the first date we dispatch motor coaches, the 90-day clock will start. 
After the first 90 days of operation, we will take the vehicle to Gary Miller's shop for an A 
inspection and the Emergency window inspection. 
After the next 90 days, we will take it to the shop for a "B" inspection and DOT Annual. 
At that time we will put a chart on the wall in my office showing the next scheduled inspection 
date. We also put stickers in the windows of the two motor coaches reminding the drivers when 
to take the bus in for the next quarterly inspection. 

Refusal: In your refusal letter you stated that "You also failed to describe why your 
previous maintenance procedures were ineffective, how your new procedures are 
different from the previous procedures, and how they will prevent defects and improve 
your out-of-service rate." 

Response: At Tab E is the statement of what went wrong before. See page 6, after the list of 
OOS violations: Why our previous maintenance procedures were ineffective: 
"In the area of out of service I had no experience in any of this. This is not an excuse to say I 
was not wrong for not knowing it but I had no idea how to open or close the emergency exits. 
By no means am I making excuses, but I am letting it be known that there was a bit of ignorance 
going on; it has not only been addressed but I'm much wiser now." 

Regarding "How our new procedures are different": here is what we have done: 
First the new procedure with Gary Miller to do the inspections each 90 days. 
Second, with Keep Trucking we have a new DVIR system. 
Third, we are training our drivers on how we want them to do a pre-trip inspection. 
Fourth, I have gone to some training to help me understand the maintenance 
requirements, as well as other areas. (see training documents at Tab G.) 

We are giving each driver the list of OOS Violations, and we are discussing with each 
driver the 0OS Violations that happened last year. We are going through the pre-trip 
process with each driver. 
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1 Refusal: In your refusal you stated: "You also failed to provide evidence that you have 
provided training on daily vehicle inspections as reflected in the safety management 
plan." 

Response: Now, is not possible to provide evidence of driver training; there are no 
drivers. I plan to drive some, and I have had recent training. Deryl Roberts will help with 
driving duties; he drives a city bus; we are confident he is good at pre-trip inspections. 

Deryl and myself are going to go over the pre-trip process with any new driver we bring 
on board. Our new RODs management program, Keep Trucking, has a built-in DVIR 
also. We are working right now to familiarize with the functionality of this system and all 
drivers will be required to use the Keep Truckin DVIR as that will provide a reminder of 
what is included in a pre-trip inspection. 

We are re-submitting the SMP along with evidence of upgraded procedures in response to each 
comment and/or suggestion contained in your May 8 refusal (copy attached). 

CLUSSIE BAGBY (PRESIDENT) 

BLESSED LIMOUSINE, INC. DOT# 2822783 
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BLESSED LIMOUSINE INC DOT #2822783 
15 S Grady Way - Renton, WA 98057 

TEL. 206-579-5911 
Date: 3 April, 2020 

Scott Hernandez, Regional Field Administrator 

BLUF: (Bottom Line Up Front) 

1. We put together a safety management plan we thought covered everything. 
2. Our SMP was rejected on March 20 (copy attached) 
3. Here is what we have done at this time : 

a. We feel we have addressed each point in the refusal letter. 
b. Here is the list of violations discussed, with specific responses: 

ACUTE violation 383.37 (a) Allowing or permitting not-qualified driver to operate CMV. 

We are basically going to continue to do everything we were planning on, AND, we have 
contracted with Foley Services to monitor continued performance. 
As of today, we have sent them our two driver files and are waiting for a ''Thumbs up" from 
them. We won't dispatch a driver until they give us the go-ahead. They think two weeks. 

CRITICAL violation 391.51 (b )(2) Inquiries into drivers driving history. The March 20 letter says 
we have a good solution . We are going to continue to work to improve our system. 

CRITICAL violation 395.8(a )(1 ) RODS not in the right format. 

We are going to continue to do everything we were planning on. In addition , we are contacting 
Keep Truckin; they are going to help us with our HOS process. We know we are not required to 
have an ELD, but we are going to get their help to make sure we have a good record-keeping 
process, so we will always know we are doing this right and if we accidentally make a mistake 
they will let us know right away. 
We are also going to use the time-card service offered by ADP Time and Attendance. 

I think we are going to use this as a supporting document; both ADP and Keep Truckin will be 
new systems for us - we have to learn them and figure out how best to use them. 

ACUTE violation 396.9(c )(2) Operating an OOS CMV. The March 20 letter says we have a 
good solution. We are going to continue to work on this to improve our system. 

CRITICAL violation 396.17(a) Operating a CMV without a current valid annual DOT inspection. 

We are going to continue to do everything we were planning on. Right now, there is some work 
being done on one of the two motor coaches. We will not dispatch either one without a new 
DOT annual inspection. 
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We were going to keep two additional CMVs and plan to put them back in service when 
possible. To make things simpler, and to streamline operations, we are going to get-rid of these 
as soon as we are able . These buses will not be dispatched. They are being sold. 

Vehicle OOS rate 60% - This is the hardest one. We can't move a bus today, as we are out of 
service, so it's hard to show evidence we are doing something properly. All we can do is tell you 
how we plan to do this better, to be sure we have sate CMVs on the road when we are allowed 
to dispatch them. 

One thing we are doing is, we are going to have Gary Miller go through each of our two motor 
coaches with Myself and Dery!, showing us what we need to pay particular attention to during a 
pre-trip inspection. And, each driver completes a DVIR each day; myself or Deryl will check the 
DVIRs to be sure if there is anything that needs to be fixed immediately, it is fixed immediately. 
It there is anything on the DVIR that can be deferred a few days, it will be taken care of during 
the next 5, 000-mile or 10,000-mile check. 
Finally, we are going to use the Keep Truckin application which includes a pre-trip inspection 
feature. With their help, we are confident we will stay out of trouble in future . 

We are re-submitting the SMP along with evidence of upgraded procedures in response to each 
comment and/or suggestion contained in your March 20 refusal (copy attached). 

CLUSSIE BAGBY (PRESIDENT) 

BLESSED LIMOUSINE, INC. DOT# 2822783 
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U.S. Department 
of Transportation 

Federal Motor Carrier 
Safety Administration 

March 20, 2020 

Clussie Bagby, President 
Blessed Limousine, Inc. 
15 S Grady Way, Suite 634 
Renton, WA 98057 

Western Service Center 
12600 W. Colfax Ave., Suite B-300 
Lakewood, CO 80215 

Phone: (303) 407-2350 
Fax: (303) 407-2339 

USDOT: 2822783 

Email: info@ble edlimo .net 

RE: Request for Change in Safety Rating under 49 C.F.R. § 385.17 

Dear Mr. Bagby: 

On October 31, 2019, a compliance review was conducted on Blessed Limousine Inc. 
(hereinafter "you" or "yoLu- '). The review resulted in a proposed safety fitness rating of 
"Unsatisfactory". On November 29, 2019, the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration 
(FMCSA) received a request to upgrade your safety rating bas don corrective action that you 
took to come into compliance with the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Regulations (FMCSRs) 
and/or Hazardous Materials Regulation (J--fMR ). Your reque twas denied on December 27, 
2019. On January 8, 2020, the FM CSA received your second reque t to upgrade your safety 
rating. Your reque t wa denied on February 7, 2020. On February 20 2020 the M SA 
re eived your third reque t to upgrade your safety rating. 

After reviewing your upgrade requests, the FMCSA detennines that you took the required action 

to correct the following acute and/or critical violations that resulted in the "Unsatisfactory" 

safety rating: 

• 49 C.F.R. § 391.51(1:?)(2)- Failing to maintain inquiries into driver's driving record in 
driver's qualification file (critical), 

• 49 C.F.R. § 396.9(c)(2)-Requiring or permitting the operation of a motor vehicle 
declared "out-of-service" before repairs were made (acute), 

FMCSA determines that you failed to take the required action to correct the following critical 

violations that resulted in the "Unsatisfactory" safety rating: 

• 49 C.F.R. § 383.37(a) -Allowing, requiring permjtting, or authorizing a driver to 
operate a CMV during any period in which the driver does not have a current CLP or 
CDL with the proper class or endorsements. An employer may not use a driver to 
operate a CMV who violates any restriction on the driver's CLP or CDL (acute), 

• 49 C.F.R. § 395.8(a)(l)-Failing to require a driver to prepare a record of duty status 
using appropriate method ( critical), and 

• 49 C.F.R. § 396.17(a) - Using a commercial motor vehicle not periodically inspected 
( critical). 
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Additionally, you failed to take the required action to correct your unsatisfactory vehicle out-of­

service rate which was discovered to be 60% during the compliance review. 

Your reque t for an upgrade and/or evidence of c01Tective action received on February 20, 2020 

( upgrad request') was reviewed by FM A in conjunction with your two previous upgrade 

reque. t and it i not ufficient t0 justify an upgrade to your safety rating, and it failed to 

demonstrate that adequate correctiv a tion. have been taken to addres the violation cited 

during the compliance review. As required by 49 C.F.R. § 385. l 7(c) a motor carrier must base 

its reque t up n evidence that it has taken conective actions and that its op ration currently 

meet the safety standard and factors pecifi din 49 C.F.R. §§ 385.5 and 385.7 and mu t include 

a written description of con-ective actions taken and other documentation that may be relied upon 

as a basis for the requested change to the proposed rating. 

Your "Unsatisfactory" safety rating became effective January 4, 2020 and remains in 
effect. Therefore, you were ordered to cease all transportation in interstate and intrastate 
commerce and your operating authority registration was revoked effective on that date. 

The upgrade requests you have submitted to address the violations of 49 C.F.R. § 383.37(a) were 

inadequate. Your pr vious upgrade request received on January 8, 2020 included a draft policy 

that states that you will obtain a driver abstract every 90 days, that your driver list now inch.ides 

xpiration dates of DL and medical cards, and that drivers will not be allowed to operate when 

their required credentials expire. Additionally in your third upgrade request received on 

.. ebruary 20, 2020, you explained that at the time of the compliance review you did not 

understand that your drivers were operating interstate and that you were not aware that your 

license had been suspended because you moved without notifying the state licensing agency of 

your new add res . Your third upgrade reque t also included driving records for Clussie Bagby 

and Dery) Robert . However, the new driving record for Clussie Bagby that was not available 

during the compliance review was undated and from an unidentified source. Additionally, the 

policy you provided fails to describe how obtaining ab tract every 90 days wil I prevent future 

violation of 49 C.F.R. § 383.37(a). For example, during the compliance re iew you were cited 

for permitting Gary Miller to op rate a pas enger-carrying vehicle on September 22, 2019 in 

violation of a restriction on his CDL. This violation occurred despite the fact that you had an 

MVR in Mr. Miller's driver qualification file indicating that he did not have a pa enger 

endorsement. You also failed to describe how you will monitor due dates to obtain MVRs and 

conduct annual reviews in accordance with your safety management plan. 

The upgrade reque ts you have submitted to address the violation of 49 .. R. § ..,95.8(a)(l) 

were inadequate. Your previous upgrad request received on January 8, 2020, included 

timesheets and "7 Day Sheets." Your third upgrade reque t explains that you will have drivers 

complete a 7 Day Sheet or provide RODS after being elsewhere for seven day or, alternativ ly, 

you might u ea we kly form. Your third upgrade request al o states that each day a driver i 

dispatched, you will check to be sure you have eith r a daily log or the information required for 

the 100 air-mile radius exemption. However, your upgrade request again failed to indicate what 

specific informati n you will verify to ensure that drivers qualify for and properly u e the l 00 

air-mile hort-haul exception. Additionally, you failed to describe how you will ensure that you 

obtain signed statements giving the total time on duty during the immediately preceding 7 days 

and the time at which the driver was last relieved from duty, or "7 Day Sheets," every time an 

intermittent driver is used. Finally, your upgrade request again faiJed to address how you will 

review supporting documents to ensure you require driver to prepare a record of duty status 

using an appropriate method. For example, during the compliance review you stated that Mattie 

Raiford did not have ROD because she did not work but the investigator discovered uppo1ting 

documents that showed trips where she should have recorded hours. 

2 



) 

The upgrade requests you have submitted to address the violations of 49 C.F.R. § 396.17(a) were 
inadequate. In your upgrade request received on January 8, 2020, you explained that you will 
conduct annual inspections every 8-10 months, annual inspection stickers will be placed on the 
vehicles, and drivers will report on their DVIRs when the due date is within 3 0 days. Your third 
upgrade request provided two new annual inspections and stated that annual inspection stickers 
have been placed in the vehicles' windows. However, the annual inspection you submitted for 
vehicle# 9785, dated January 25, 2020, has several defective components noted including 
exterior lights, defective tires with inadequate tread depth noted as an OOS condition, exhaust 
leaks, fluid leaks and an OOS cracked and leaking muffler. Accordingly, under 49 CFR 
Appendix G to Subchapter B of Chapter III, this vehicle did not pass the inspection. Further, 
your upgrade requests have not included copies of current annual inspections for the vehicles 
cited during the compliance review, vehicles with VIN numbers ending in 6594 and 7229, or 
evidence that these vehicles have been sold. Additionally, you failed to describe the roles of 
your management staff or officials and the process they will follow to ensure you do not use a 
commercial motor vehicle that has not been periodically inspected. 

The upgrade request you submitted to address your unsatisfactory vehicle out-of-service rate was 
inadequate. In your upgrade request received on January 8, 2020, you stated that you will 
provide training on how to conduct daily inspections, have revised your scheduled maintenance 
intervals, and Clussie Bagby will check DVIRs daily. Your scheduled inspections are to be 
conducted every 60-90 days and you submitted a chart that includes a column for service due 
dates. Your third upgrade request included an explanation that you plan to take each vehicle to 
the mechanic every 90 days but that you are still working on the details of what will be done. 
You included sheets from maintenance folders for vehicles #181 and #9785 indicating you will 
have an inspection program that includes A and B inspections. An "A" inspection will be 
conducted every 90 days and a "B" inspection, which includes an annual DOT inspection, will 
be conducted every 6 months. However, your upgrade request did not identify due dates for the 
new A and B inspections you plan to conduct as stated in your third upgrade request. You 
included copies of A and B inspections for vehicle #9785 but not for vehicles #181 or #777. The 
A inspection for #9785 includes extensive defects and no evidence that they have been corrected. 
You also failed to describe why your previous maintenance procedures were ineffective, how 
your new procedures are different from the previous procedures, and how they will prevent 
defects and improve your out-of-service rate. You also failed to provide evidence that you have 
provided training on daily vehicle inspections as reflected in the safety management plan you 
previously provided. 

After reviewing your upgrade request, the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration 
(FMCSA) is DENYING your request. You have failed to provide sufficient evidence that the 
violations cited in the compliance review have been corrected and that your current operation 
meets the safety fitness standard and factors specified in 49 C.F.R. §§ 385.5 and 385.7. 

To change a safety rating under the provisions of 49 C.F.R. § 385.17, the Field Administrator 
must be assured that corrective action has been taken and that the motor carrier's current 
operations meet the safety fitness standard and factors specified in 49 C.F.R. §§ 385.5 and 385.7. 
You may submit another request for a change to the proposed or final safety rating under 49 
C.F.R. § 385.17. If you believe FMCSA made an error in this denial ofrequest for rating 
change, you may also request administrative review of this denial under the procedures of 49 
C.F.R. § 385.15 (see 49 C.F.R. § 385.l 7G)) within 90 days of this denial. If you choose to 
request administrative review of this denial under the procedures of 49 C.F.R. § 385.15, your 
request for review must be submitted in writing to the Chief Safety Officer, Federal Motor 
Carrier Safety Administration, 1200 New Jersey Avenue, SE, W60-312, Washington, D.C. 
20590. 
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In order to avoid the potential confusion that may accompany a fourth supplement to your safety 
management plan, should you elect to submit another upgrade request under 49 CFR 385.17, 
please submit on new c_omprehensive safety managemen t plan that encompasses all of your 
c01Tective action even if previously submitted. Further, if you elect to submit another request for 
a safety rating upgrade under 49 C.F.R. § 385.17, you must address the deficiencies discussed 
above, include evidence of corrective action that demonstrates that you have remedied your 
safety management deficiencies and are in compliance with the safety factors and standards in 49 
C.F.R. §§ 385.5 and 385.7, and should include: 

1. A detailed description of the procedures you have implemented to ensure that your 
drivers' commercial driver license (CDL) and corresponding endorsements are valid, 
active and appropriate for the type of vehicle operated, pai1icularly after a driver obtains 
a new medical certificate. Identify the person(s) and title(s) responsible, with specific 
roles and duties described, for ensuring your drivers are and remain licensed, including 
proper endorsements for the type of commercial motor vehicles (CMV) to be driven and 
monitoring expiration dates. Provide evidence that you are now in compliance with 49 
CFR 383.73 such as a driver list with evidence that all drivers have a valid CDL with 
proper endorsements, including a current driver driving history abstract from the issuing 
State of domicile. 

2. A detailed description of the safety management system you have implemented to verify 
that drivers complete and timely submit RODS and/or local time records. Describe how 
you will utilize supporting documents to ensure that drivers are preparing RODS using an 
appropriate method. If your drivers will be using the 100 air-mile short-haul exception, 
please explain how you will verify that they qualify for and properly use this exception. 
If you will be using intermittent drivers, describe how you will ensure that you obtain, 
from all intermittent drivers, signed statements giving the total time on duty during the 
immediately preceding 7 days and the time at which the driver was last relieved from 
duty. Your description should also include procedures for verifying the accuracy of 
RODS and/or local time records; the frequency of RODS and/or local time record checks; 
and a description and frequency of RODS and/or local time records audit summaries. 
Identify the person(s) and title(s) responsible for implementing and enforcing these 
procedures. 

3. Evidence that you are checking RODS/local time records for accuracy and completeness, 
such as a RODS audit summary of all drivers for the month of December 2019. 

4. A detailed description of the process you will follow to ensure you do not use a 
commercial motor vehicle that has not been periodically inspected. Provide a list of 
vehicles you intend to use and current annual inspections meeting the requirements of 49 
CFR Appendix G to Subchapter B of Chapter III for each vehicle. If you do not intend to 
use vehicles cited during the compliance review, please explain why and, if applicable, 
provide evidence of sale. 

5. Provide an explanation of how your current safety management plan concerning your 
vehicle out-of-service rate is different from your previous procedures, and how it will 
prevent defects and improve your out-of-service rate. Also, explain how you will 
identify due dates for the various inspections you intend to conduct and what will be done 
during each inspection. Provide evidence that you have provided training on daily 
vehicle inspections as reflected in the safety management plan you provided. 
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6. Provide evidence of repairs performed for all vehicle out-of-service defects and 
deficiencies noted on federal and state vehicle inspections since the October 31, 2019 
compliance review. 

In order to avoid the potential confusion that may accompany a fourth supplement to your safety 
management plan, should you elect to submit another upgrade request under 49 CFR 385.17, 

please submit one new comprehensive safety management plan that encompasses all of your 
corrective action even if previously submitted. 

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact an Enforcement Program Specialist or 
the Enforcement Program Manager by telephone at (303) 407-2350. 

cc: Jeffrey A. James, Division Administrator 

Clussie Bagby, President 
Blessed Limousine, Inc. 
3932 62nd Ave Ct. E 
Fife, WA 98424 

Sincerely, 

r:~rn~~ 
Regional Field Administrator 
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1 O Compliance Statement 

BLESSED LIMOUSINE INC DOT #2822783 
15 S Grady Way - Renton, WA 98057 

TEL. 206-579-5911 
Date : 3 April 2020 

Scott Hernandez, Regional Field Administrator 

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN: 

RE: Request for change in Safety Rating based on corrective action IAW Part 385.17. 

I, Clussie Bagby, and my employees at Blessed Limousine Inc., are committed to do our part to 

ensure the safety of all who use our public streets and have been operating since 2009. As of 

the date of this letter, we have had no DOT-recordable crashes in the most-recent 24-month 
period. 

When we had a CR, in October last year, I knew there might be some paperwork things that I 

hadn't gotten exactly right, but I was honestly surprised to realize how many areas there were 

where the DOT observed not only did I not get it exactly right, but the number and severity of 

violations were bad enough for the agency to order my buses off the road. 

The Critical and Acute violations noted were: 

ACUTE violation 383.37 (a) 
CRITICAL violation 391 .51 (b )(2) 
CRITICAL violation 396.17(a) 

ACUTE violation 396.9(c )(2) 
CRITICAL violation 395.S(a )(1 ) 
Vehicle OOS rate 60% 

So we are upgrading our safety management controls in the areas of 

Driver Qualifications - Hours of Service, and Maintenance. 

At this time we are not operating motor coaches, but we are working hard to create a good, thorough 

system of safety management so that as soon as the FMCSA allows us to start up, we will be doing 
everything safely and in compliance with all the applicable FMCSRs. 

I, Clussie Bagby, am the president of Blessed Limousine Inc. 

For now, it's just me; I could say "The Management Team" but it would sound like I am taking on 

airs. I am the Operations Manager and Safety manager as well as the Chief Financial Officer. 

I am going to do this right. As soon as I get my buses back on the road, I plan to get one other 

person to help part time in the office. (If not Dery!, someone else). For now, it's just me, saying "I 

am going to do this very carefully and correctly". And, when I get someone to help out, I will be 

sure they have the right training and we will work together to keep track of everything from 
driver qualification to maintenance and everything in between. 

Blessed Limousine Inc is committed to do our part to ensure the safety of all those who use our 

public streets. We pledge to monitor and continuously upgrade our safety management controls 
to remain compliant with the standards set by the FMCSA. 
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10 Compliance Statement 

The person responsible for compliance is me, Clussie Bagby. 
My wife, Genise, is going to help out where she can. 
And , my part-time driver Dery! Roberts, might help out a little with keeping track of driver's logs. 

But I'm the one responsible to make sure it is done right. 

30 March 2020 - Note - the above statement is unchanged from our previous submission - I 

continue to assert my intent to do things correctly and responsibly in future. I mean to follow the 

rules and earn an honest living. I plan to start out with two motor coaches, myself and one part­

time driver. 

In response to the refusal letter dated March 20 2020, we are revising and adding to the SMP. 

I plan to show the agency I am going to do this correctly in future. 

Specifically, 

391.51 (b) (2) - missing inquiries in drivers file -

We will use the SMP as a guide and carefully follow the applicable regulations in future. 

396.9(c )(2) - allowing an OOS vehicle to be dispatched. We will take ANY and all roadside 

violations and make sure they are corrected, and document those corrections, before re­

dispatching any vehicle with violations from a roadside inspection. 

383.37(a ) allowing a suspended driver to operate a CMV. (Ensure sure drivers are legally and 

physically qualified). We will improve our system of safety management controls to prevent 

future violations of this important rule. 

395.S(a )(1) (Rods in correct form). We are studying our options and will add a new procedure 

to be sure we get this right, as well. 

396.17(a) We are looking at how this is done; we are going to propose a new solution that the 
FMCSA will approve, so we have a chance to get going again. (Annual inspections). 

Overall 00S rate-We will add a new feature to our system; we think we know what went 

wrong and are going to put forward a new and better system. 

CLUSSIE BAGBY (PRESIDENT) 

BLESSED LIMOUSINE, INC. DOT# 2822783 
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Doc 20 - What went wrong 

Date : 3 April 2020 

Scott Hernandez, Regional Field Administrator 

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN: 

BLESSED LIMOUSINE INC- DOT #2822783 
15 S GRADY WAY - RENTON, WA 98057 

TEL. 206-579-5911 

RE : Request for change in Safety Rating based on corrective action IAW Part 385.17. 

I am Clussie Bagby; I am the owner of Blessed Limo. I have been in business for a number of 
years, including during the last couple years which I acquired charter buses. I have garnered a 
lot of experience through reading the FMCSA manual and through audits . 

In the past year, I have been through 3 major audits, and have received training. I am in the 
learning process even as of right now. By no means does this disqualify the fact that I should 
already have had this information. 

I am totally aware that I have been trying to run three different positions. As soon as I have an 
SMP that is acceptable, I will bring on two other individuals to help and I will pass on all the training 
I have received. We will be signing up for added seminars and webinars to ensure we have the 
necessary level of understanding of the FMCSRs. 

Not at all am I not accepting responsibility for not having this information previously. But now I am 
prepared to run this business in total compliance with the FMCSRs. 

When we had a compliance review in October last year, we were, frankly, surprised to realize 
there was several areas where we really needed to do things very much differently. 

When we got the notification, we might be put out of service, we tried to understand the SMP 

process and submitted a set of documents we thought were sufficient, (November 29, 2019). and 
were surprised and disappointed to receive a refusal letter. (December 27, 2019) . 

We went back to the drawing board with a second attempt which was more in depth than the first 

and submitted what we felt was an improved SMP on January 8, 2020. This effort may have been 
rushed because we were notified the first attempt was rejected and we wanted to get the 2nd one 
done in time to keep from getting shut down. 

We were notified, by email and telephone conversation, that the second attempt was also 

insufficient. What we are doing now is, we are improving our SMP to account for each of the 
various shortcomings pointed out in your letter of 7 February 2020. 

We were notified 20 March, 2020 that our third attempt was also rejected. We are studying the 

final refusal and we are carefully crafting a response to address each of the suggestions contained 
in that document. It is hard to provide proof of compliance when we are not operating commercial 

motor vehicles, but we are working to provide evidence we have the framework in place to start 
up as soon as we are allowed to do so, and to do it properly and in compliance with all the rules. 
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There are five critical or acute violations we have been asked to address, as follows: 

ACUTE violation 383.37 (a) 
CRITICAL violation 391.51 (b )(2) 
CRITICAL violation 396.1 ?(a) 

ACUTE violation 396.9(c )(2) 
CRITICAL violation 395.S(a )(1 ) 
And, Vehicle OOS rate 60% 

In this, first part of the SMP, we will try to answer the important question "What went 
wrong" Regarding each of these violations. 

We will address the driver qualification problems first: 

The underlying problem here, and I will admit it, is I did not understand the FMCSRs sufficiently. 

I should have had more education in the FMCSRs. I always meant to get someone to help with 

the driver files and everything , but it's hard to find people to do this. In addition to the fact I did 
not understand what was required, I under-estimated the amount of time it would take to do this 

right. 

I am Clussie Bagby; I am the owner, safety manager, the whole management staff. 

My wife helps out when she can, and her assistance is very important, but she has a full-time 

job with her business. 

I am responsible for what went wrong; I am struggling to overhaul our safety controls and expect 

to be operating completely in compliance with the regulations as soon as possible. 

As I look back on what has happened, I should have found some training course or studied the 

rules sufficiently to get it right. Unfortunately, I relied on a little advice here and there and 
thought I was doing enough. As your investigator pointed out, it was not enough. 

I understand we fell short in the area of driver qualification - because I did not understand how 

to put together a driver qualification file and monitor the driver qualification process. 

Regarding ACUTE violation 383.37 (a) - in the compliance review document the example 

listed is Gary Miller so we will discuss him first. 

1 - 383.37(a) Gary Miller driving motor coach with no passenger endorsement. 

On 22 September 2019, Gary Miller drove a motor coach when he did not have a valid 

passenger endorsement. 

What went wrong? 
There was not a good process in place at the time he was hired, which was in March 2019. 

When I hired Gary Miller, I was not aware of the necessary steps that were supposed to be 

involved in the hiring process. I did the things I knew about, but one of the things I overlooked 

because I didn't know enough about what was required, is I didn't realize we had to have the 

passenger endorsements for the motor coach operators. At the time, I had been working closely 

) with the airport authority, and I thought they provided enough guidance, but when we 
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transitioned from cars to motor coaches, I never realized there was so much added safety 

management requ irements . 

I had a file with an application and an MVR showing he had a valid class B but I was not fully 

trained and did not understand that I needed to look for a passenger endorsement. 

2 - 383.37(a ) Mattie Raiford driving a CMV when there was a problem with her return-to-duty. 

When I hired Mattie Raiford in May 2019 

A lot of the comments above, about Gary Miller, will also apply to what happened with Mattie 

Raeford; I did not have a complete driver qualification process in place when she was hired. 

The problem that surfaced was a different one; she had been fired from a previous employer 

about a year before. The record states she "refused" to take a drug test. The reason I decided to 

give her a chance is, she explained to me she never intended to refuse or break the rules; she 

said it was a miss-understanding. But it goes down in the record-book, so to speak, as a 

"refusal." So, we gave her a chance; we think she was a good driver and deserved a second 

chance, and she seemed to understand the Return to Duty process. She had done everything 

asked of her but there was one final step missing. She had not done the final , Return to Duty 

drug test. 

When she took the initial pre-employment drug test for me, I thought that was just as good, but 

now I understand that is not the same thing. 

I am the owner of this small company; I am the safety manager, and I am responsible for what 

went wrong regarding Mattie Raiford's RTD (or lack of a RTD test). 

After careful review and study in this area I found out the difference in a back to work drug test 

(called a return -to-duty test) and a pre-employment drug test. Very simply, Maddie Raeford 

should have not started working without a "Return-to-duty" drug test. 

3 - 383.37(a) Clussie Bagby driving a CMV when suspended. 

I'm Clussie Bagby and this was my commercial driver's license and there was a problem, but I 

did not know about it until the investigator surfaced the issue during the compliance review. I 

know, it looks bad because I'm the boss and technically, I was driving with a suspension. 

There's no excuse whatsoever for me not having knowledge of my license being suspended. By 

no means am I evading the fact that it should not have happened. 

I received a speeding ticket in Las Vegas in 2014. They gave me a fine for more than $1300. I 

made payments of about three quarters of the fine - but then I lost track of the payment 

schedule and did not receive any notification that there was a remaining total. 

At that time, they petitioned for my license to be suspended, but I did not receive notification of 

the petition, and did not know that my license was in the process of being suspended. The 
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petition started in 2014 but it only went into effect in the fall of 2019. Once it went into effect, 

they sent the notification to an address that I no longer lived at - I had moved from Fife, WA to 

Kent, WA and had legally changed my address at the post office, but failed to change the 

address on my license, and it was not forwarded to my new address. 

As soon as I found out during the review that my license was suspended, I immediately worked 

to figure out how to reinstate it, paid the fine, and the license was reinstated 10 days later. 

One of the things that went wrong before was, I had gotten a lot of advice and guidance from 

some people at the port of Seattle airport, and thought I had the right credentials - but one of 

the things I had missed was, several years ago when they started requiring the DOT physical to 

be linked to the MVR. 
I miss-understood about the whole INTERstate vs INTRAstate - I thought when I stayed in 

Washington State that was INTRAstate ... since then I have learned that we are in INTERstate 

commerce when we pick up and drop off at the airport. 

In trying to do the right thing, I tried to figure out what the definition was and the difference 

between the two but I did not understand what it was, and came to the conclusion that since our 

operations were not driving very far that we were INTRAstate - I know now that this is incorrect, 

and that the determination for that is about the cargo (people from out-of-state) and NOT about 

how far we are physically driving. 

CRITICAL violation 391.51 (b )(2 - failing to maintain inquiries into driver's driving history 

in DO file. 

The example is my file. I actually had the MVR - dated Dec 5 2018. (attached). (101 bagby). 

As you can see, this Washington State MVR indicated I was NOT suspended at the time. And, 

this was less than one year old at the time of the Compliance review. But, I did not have a good 

filing system, and I did not find it to show it to the investigator. And, as you have pointed out, I 

did not understand the question when I got the letter in the mail asking me to choose, either 1) 

Exempt INTERstate, 2) Non-Exempt INTERstate, 3) Exempt INTRAstate or 4) Non-Exempt 

INTRAstate. 

As I now understand, I should always have an MVR on file tor each COL driver showing when 

they turned in the DOT physical to the OMV. And, we have to have the DOT Card on file as well. 

Also listed were Mattie Raiford, Melissa Thomas and Gary Miller. 

These DO files were incomplete because I didn't understand what needed to be done or how to 

do it, and if I had some of the required documents, they weren't properly organized. 

Now, as I look at my MVR from 2018, I realize I had selected INTRAstate; this was something I 

did not understand at the time. I do a lot of work right there at the Seattle Airport, so I don't 

really leave the state, but now I understand that is INTERstate commerce. 
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We will address the Hours of Service problems second : 

Critical violation 395.8(a )(1 ) Failing to require drivers to prepare records of duty status 
in the proper method. 

I did not have proper hours of service documents. We had been keeping track of start time and 

end time, but I understand now this does not meet the requirements for 100-air-mile drivers. 

The root cause of this violation, like all the driver qualification issues, was that I did not have an 

adequate understanding of what is required. 

There is one reason I thought I had a good system; we did have an audit from the state of 

Washington and they specifically said the way we were doing RODs was OK - we had start and 

end time for each day. Your investigator pointed out we are required to have start, stop and total 

hours recorded for each day. 

I had knowledge of what the hours of service regulations are, and what needed to be done; 

there were timecards that did not have a total time completed for those particular cards. Having 

incomplete hours of service documentation was not so much a lack of understanding, but a lack 
of internal auditing - a system I now know because of the DOT audit should be in place to be 

able to catch these problems, see what's going wrong, and do some training for the drivers 

moving forward to stop having those types of violations in the future. 

By no means, am I not taking responsibility for not having complete Hours of Service 
documentation from the start. With the knowledge of what's required and a system for 
monitoring completeness, I can move forward in compliance with the regulations. 

Regarding the Maintenance violations: 

First, critical violation 396.17(a ) Using a CMV without a current, valid, annual DOT 
inspection: 

Our vehicle with license plate ending 6944 did not have a valid annual DOT inspection and was 

operated September 24, 2019. This is our motor coach #181. Vehicle 181 last had a DOT 

Annual Inspection in summer of 2018. The vehicle was being maintained regularly, and there is 

no excuse whatsoever that it did not have an up to date DOT inspection. This unit was actually 

out of service as it had gear box issues. Everything in the rear, axles, gears and rear end had to 

be replaced. 

Vehicles sit for a long time. By no means do I want to make any excuses. All vehicles will not 

only be maintained but will have current DOT inspections. 

In your March 20 refusal letter, you stated I "failed to describe why your previous maintenance 

procedures were ineffective" ... 

Let me say this; we had a bus on the road with an expired DOT inspection; we were spending a 

) lot of money getting repairs made and missed this step. 
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I knew the detects had to be repaired; I had not been fully trained as a motor carrier safety 
manager. I have since learned, a bus must be maintained properly AND I must always have a 
current annual DOT inspection . 

The point is, the repairs were done, but we didn't have documentation to show it was done. 

ACUTE violation 396.9(c )(2 ) operation of a CMV when it was declared out of service. 

License ending 483S - this is our motor coach 777. 

This bus was placed out of service at a roadside inspection and we had it towed to our yard. 

We did the mechanical repairs at our location, then I had one of my drivers take it to the tire 
shop to have tires replaced. We had made the other repairs but didn't realize it was forbidden to 
drive it that last bit to get the tires done. 

The root cause of both these mistakes is the same - I did not have adequate knowledge of what 
needed to be done, how to do it, or how important it was to NOT let the driver go even a short 
distance before all 00S violations were remedied. 

Finally, we will address the elevated out of service percentage: 

We have had too many out of service violations in the most-recent 24-month period. 

393.62(a) No or Defective bus emergency exits 3 times 
393.205(c) Wheel fasteners lose 1 time 
393.51 No or defective brake warning device 1 time 
393.75(a)(i) Tire-ply or belt material exposed i time 
393. 75C Tire-other tread depth less than 1 /32 of inch i time 

393.83(d) Improper exhaust-bus (diesel) 1 time 
393.9(a) Inoperative Brake Lamps i time 
The most-common violation was the emergency exits. 

In the area of out of service I had no experience in any of this. This is not an excuse to say I 
was not wrong for not knowing it but I had no idea how to open or close the emergency exits . 

By no means am I making excuses, but I am letting it be known that there was a bit of ignorance 
going on; it has not only been addressed but I'm much wiser now. 
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OVERALL STATEMENT: 

In addition to the specific remarks above, regarding each of the violations; the root cause of 

most of the things that went wrong was that I did not have enough knowledge of the regulations. 

Also, I did not have a good understanding of how much time is needed to take care of all these 

things and to be sure we follow the regulations and operate passenger coaches safely 

according to the FMCSRs. 

The overall cause of all that has occurred is a lack of knowledge and understanding of what 

needed to be done. We did have several visits from the State of Washington DOT, and it 

seemed as if we had made some improvements, and before we could really see the turnaround 

in SMS scores and everything, the FMCSA was here. I think if I had had a few months in 

between audits, I could have made more improvements 

Note: The above letter has not been changed from our previous submission, with the exception I 

did go through and catch one or two typographic errors that slipped through before. 

CLUSSIE BAGBY (PRESIDENT) 

BLESSED LIMOUSINE, INC. DOT# 2822783 
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BLESSED LIMOUSINE INC- DOT #2822783 

15 S GRADY WAY - RENTON, WA 98057 

TEL. 206-579-5911 email : info@blessedlimo.net 

Date: 3 April 2020 

Scott Hernandez, Regional Field Administrator 

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN: 

RE: Request for change in Safety Rating based on corrective action IAW Part 385.17. 

I, Clussie Bagby, am the owner, president, operations manager and safety manager for Blessed 

Limousine Inc. 

I am planning to do everything according to the FMCSRs. 
At this time, we are out of service; I am putting together a very thorough system of safety 

management controls meant to prevent any of the problems I have had before, which have led to the 

situation I am in now. 

When I can restart my business, initially I will have two drivers: myself and Deryl Roberts. And the 

first two buses I will put on the road are ready to go now, with a current annual inspection. 

On October 31, 2019, a Compliance Review was completed and there were five critical or acute 

violations we have been asked to address, as follows: 

ACUTE violation 383.37 (a) 
CRITICAL violation 391.51 (b )(2) 

CRITICAL violation 396.17(a) 

ACUTE violation 396.9(c )(2) 

CRITICAL violation 395.B(a )(1 ) 

And Vehicle OOS rate of 60% 

We are going to address the problems and the solutions by separating these into three areas: 

I - Driver Qualifications 
- ACUTE violation 383.37 (a) and 
- CRITICAL violation 391.51 (b )(2) 

II - Hours of Service 
- CRITICAL violation 395.B(a )(1 ) 

Ill - Maintenance 
- ACUTE violation 396.9(c )(2 ), 

- CRITICAL violation 396.17(a ), and 

Out of Service %age. 
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1 - Driver Qualifications: 

49 CFR §383.37(a) - Knowingly allowing , requiring , permitting, or authorizing an employee who does 

not have a current Commercial Learner's Permit or Commercial Driver's License with the proper class 

or endorsements, or who operates a commercial motor vehicle in violation of any restriction on the 

Commercial Learner's Permit or Commercial Driver's License to operate a commercial motor vehicle 

(Acute). 

One of the things we are going to do in order to prevent this from happening in future is , we are going 

to start fresh with a new driver qualification packet. 

Right now, we are out of service, so it's hard to keep a group of drivers that are willing and able to 
jump into CM Vs and take off. But I do have one, his name is Dery I Roberts 

So we will have a good DO packet for me and one for Dery! and when we hire more drivers we will do 

everything for them the same as we are doing for these two. 

[sample driver qualification packet is attached] 

[list of drivers is attached - only two drivers] 

First, we will make sure we have good applications - DOT Compliance Help, Inc. has provided a 
good driver qualification packet - we are going to use these forms - Then , we are going to be very 

careful - we will check and double-check to be sure they are filled out right. 

Next, we will be sure we get the MVRs from each state they lived in. And, verification of previous 

employment from any previous employers where they drove a DOT-regulated vehicle . 

And we will review the MVRs carefully to be sure we do not overlook anything. Like if the DOT card is 

not filed with the state department of motor vehicles , for example. Or, if the driver does not have the 

proper endorsement(s), including passenger endorsements for motor coach operators. 

Second, we will think through what went wrong before, and double-check to be sure we are not 

making any of these mistakes in future -
(1) good MVR with DOT physical expiration date included. 
(2) we will be very careful and study the applications and the MVRs; if a person has lived in more 

than one state in the most-recent 3-year period we will run MVRs in each of those states. 

One of the things I am concerned about is, a driver could have his license or CDL suspended after we 

did the annual review and we would not know about it right away. We are planning on doing the 

annual review two times per year and running the MVRs each 90 days, and study them very carefully 

to be sure we don't overlook something like DOT physicals or required endorsements. 

Note - the above process will be modified based on our new working agreement with Foley Services. 

See memo, attached 

Before a driver's DOT Physical expires, we will make sure they go for a new DOT physical, and when 

they come back with a good physical, we will make sure they go to the OMV. After they get back from 

the OMV we will wait 1 O days and pull a new MVR to be sure it is registered. 
From now on, each time we put a CDL driver on, we will be sure we have the DOT Card AND an 

) MVR that shows when the DOT Card expires. 
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Who will be responsible for this area of compliance? 
- This is a small business, and I want to grow to the point I will have 8 or 10 CMVs on the road, or 

even more. Right now, I only have 2 buses I want to get back in service as soon as I am able . 

Update 30 March 2020 - My wife, Genise Bagby, is going to help with the DO packets. She is a very 

smart and educated professional, and while she is not currently trained or experienced in this area, 

she will attend a seminar or webinar as soon as possible to give her a baseline understanding of the 

FMCSA's requirements for Driver Qualification and DO packets. 

I will still be the person responsible for this and all areas of compliance. 

As evidence, we are including two complete DO files (1) Bagby, and (2) Roberts. 

As evidence of implementation of new systems, we will submit a copy of our new DO policy. 

Update - 1 April 2020 - We have contracted with Foley Services to host the driver qualification files 

and perform quality control checks. They will be providing an advisory service on a monthly basis -

so if ANYthing changes regarding a drivers MVR, we will be notified right away. 

They will also let us know 30 days in advance if something is going to expire. We will not let any 

required credential expire. 

Right now, we are sending them the DO packets for Bagby and Roberts; the key is establishing the 

business relationship. As soon as we receive applicants we will forward it over to Foley to be checked 

for background and all endorsements MVR and when Foley returns it we are at the office will double 

check it so we have a two level process which cannot fail 

In the agency's refusal letter dated 20 March 2020, there is a comment that the MVR for Clussie 

Bagby was not dated and from an unidentified source. We have reviewed these documents and they 

appear to have dates on them. We are also going to include a new MVR for both Bagby and Roberts, 

from the new Foley service. 

One of the reasons we had trouble before is, I didn't really know how to do all these things correctly. 

One of the things I am going to do differently is, I am going to a 4-day seminar on DOT regulations -

this seminar should help me to understand all the things that must be done to successfully manage all 

seven BASIC areas. 

As evidence, I am including my certificate from the DOT Compliance Seminar I attended in Las 

Vegas during the period 25-28 February 2020. 
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49 CFR Part 391 

Driver Qualification File and Documents -

49 CFR §391 .51 (b)(2) - Failing to maintain inquiries into driver's driving record in driver's qualification 

file (Critical. 

In future, we will always check the MVRs for any driver we hire, to include making sure they are fully 

qualified, including DOT Card, expiration date of DOT Card listed in MVR, correct endorsements, no 

suspended licenses, etc. 
I understand sometimes if you run an annual review in, say, February you could kind of get in trouble 

because a driver might get suspended in June. Instead of thinking that MIGHT happen for 12 months, 

our new process will include performing an annual review two times per year. 

But first, we are going to be sure we can start on day 01 with two drivers who are legally and 

physically qualified, and we will have a complete Driver Qualification file for each of them. 

As a small business owner, clearly, I am responsible for everything that happens. Initially, I am going 

to be doing this work. As soon as I get a few more buses on the road, I will try to find someone who 

can drive part-time and help me in the office part time. Both myself and the new assistant will attend 

the 4-day seminar, in order to help him/her get started with an understanding of what is needed. 

Regarding driver qualification system problems and remedies: 
Initially, we are putting together complete DO packets for myself (Clussie Bagby) and driver Deryl 

Roberts. 

I have an outside company helping to be sure they are done right. 

A big part of the reason this was never done completely right is, I was trying to do it myself and I 

didn't really understand the process as well as I should. 

The real solution is this: 
(1) With some expert help, I am going to put together two complete DO files and going forward 

these will be used as examples when we add another driver. 
(2) I will have at least one other person helping me get all the steps right in the driver 

qualification process 
(3) Myself AND the person who will be helping me with this will both get some training - we are 

scheduled to attend a 4-day seminar on DOT safety regulations later this month. 

At least two times per year, we will do a three-part annual review. 

In response to various comments included I the March 20 refusal, we have added two new elements 

to our Driver Qualification process. 

First, Genise Bagby will be helping with the DO files. She is very educated but just for FMCSA sake 

she will be getting more training from a seminar or webinar on DQ file training at our earliest 

convenience. 

Second, we have contracted with Foley Services to (a) ensure we have a complete DQ packet for 

each driver, and (b) perform the equivalent of an employee notification system. 
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Most importantly , we understand we must ensure drivers are legally and physically qualified at all 

times . 

2 - Driver's HOS and RODs: 

49 CFR §395.8(a)(1) - Failing to require a driver to prepare a record of duty status using 
the appropriate method (Critical). 

Moving forward, we will look at our schedule of charter services, select the drivers for each charter, 

and if the driver hasn't been driving continuously, have them complete a 7-day sheet. 

For each day a driver is dispatched, I will check to be sure I have either a daily drivers log (when 
required) or the information needed under the 100-air-mile radius exemption . 

Some drivers will be people who are working at other jobs, including some CMV operators. 

If a person drives our CMV after being elsewhere for 7 days or more, we will have them complete a 7-

day sheet - OR provide copies of their RODs from the other job - so we can check to be sure they do 

not exceed the HOS limits. Or, we might use a weekly form we have; but the necessary information 
will be captured and verified. 

As with each area of safety management compliance , I, Clussie Bagby, am responsible . My intention 

is to get a good system established so I can grow the business and continue to do it according to the 

regulations. 

It is a bit of a challenge to find words to explain how we will have a detailed and elaborate system to 

check RODs for falsification at first, because there will only be one or two drivers; I know where 
people are all the time and when they turn in their paperwork at the end of the day there is no reason 

for them to falsify anything, and if they did I would know it immediately. 

When we succeed at growing this business to the point I am not able to personally monitor each and 

every movement continuously, we will start using separate fuel accounts for each driver so we can 
check fuel purchase time against RODs. 

In the agency's March 20 refusal, you said "your upgrade request again failed to indicate what 

specific information you will verify to ensure that drivers qualify for and properly use the 100 air-mile 

short-haul exception." 

In answer to that, we will say this: We know most of our drivers, most of the time, will stay within a 

100-air-mile radius of our principle place of business, they clock in and out within 12 hours [most of 

our runs are 4 hours or less in duration] and they come back to the same place each day. In the event 

a driver fails to meet all three of these conditions, the driver will be required to complete a daily 

driver's log. 

Regardless if we have a daily driver's log or an abbreviated record of duty status, we understand we 

need to have six months of RODs for each driver and 100 mile rule clearly states start time stop time 

total hours 12 hour maximum 
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Also, we are going to have a new Charter Order Sheet; when a customer is dropped off, a member of 

the group or the group leader will be asked to sign the bottom of the charter order. The charter order 

document will have the drivers start time and end time and we can check that against the driver's 

RODs to be sure they match. 

And, J was able to learn some things during an HOS online webinar on February 13 (certificate 

attached) 

As with each area, I am responsible to be sure this happens. 
I, Clussie Bagby, owner and President of Blessed Limousine, Inc. will ensure all CMV operators 

comply with the HOS limitations found in part 395 of the FMCSR, and submit RODs which meet the 

requirements found in 395.8. 

Attached is a copy of our December charter calendar, and RODs for the two drivers who are going to 

be operating our motor coaches when we can resume operations. 

In addition to the control measures discussed above, and in response to comments in the March 20 

refusal letter, we have contracted with a timecard service -

We have contracted with ADP and will use their time and attendance software solution as our primary 

RODs. Each driver will have a charter order document with him, including scheduled pick up and drop 

off time - this document will be signed by the group leader. We will always compare the time-sheet 

document from ADP with the run sheets from the trip , to make sure they match. 

We have also taken another step; we have set up an account with Keep Truckin - even though we 

understand we are not required to have a traditional daily drivers log and we are not required to have 

an ELD, we feel it is valuable to have Keep Truckin provide guidance and monitor our HOS, and they 

will do some training as well. 

Once we get up and running we might use the ADP time and attendance app as a supporting 

document, in addition to the charter order document that will be signed by the customer's 

representative. 

3- Maintenance and maintenance record keeping: 

49 CFR §396.9(c)(2) - Requiring or permitting the operation of a motor vehicle declared "out-of­

service" before repairs were made (Acute). 

The specific violation the DOT investigator wrote us up for was an anomaly and we just won't let 

anything like it happen again . We know if a motor coach is placed out of service no one is going to 

drive it or authorize someone to drive it. We had that motor coach towed in to our place and the 

repairs were made, and we were thinking the tires were sort of a separate thing, and let someone 

drive it to the tire shop - but now we realize we should have had the tire contractor come to our place 

of business to replace the tires that needed to be replaced . 

In the future, if a tire is in violation, whether the driver points it out or if it shows up on a roadside 

inspection, we will take the motor coach to the tire contractor and have the situation corrected as 

) soon as possible, - OR the tire contractor might come to our location - but in no case will we re­

dispatch the bus before the repairs are made. 
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In the event the tire - or any component - is ever found to be a serious safety violation (as noted by 
our driver) or an Out of Service violation (as noted by a roadside inspector) we will be VERY careful 

r to avoid any miss-understandings ; OUT OF SERVICE Means OUT OF SERVICE. 

We will include this in our driver training, and we will provide training to new drivers regarding this, our 
periodic inspections and making sure we never operate a CMV that has an expired annual inspection. 

WE are starting small, with two buses on the road. Both buses start with a new annual inspection. We 
plan to bring each one to our mechanic each 90 days for a scheduled inspection. WE are still working 
on the details of what will be done at each 90-day interval , but we have a starting checklist. 

I have now not only made a system to check emergency exits but I also have changed all the clips on 

every bus to ensure emergency exits are working properly, Some clips did need to be changed they 

just needed to be oiled but whatever it was it 's been addressed. 

Most of all I have the experience of walking thru the bus and checking every emergency exit from the 

windows to the ceiling. 

One of the things I am doing now is, I have a copy of the CVSA Out of Service guide. As soon as I 

get that, I am going to start studying it to be sure I understand which violations are more serious and 

therefore have been determined to be OOS violations. 

We are looking forward to starting fresh with two motor coaches, each of which have had an annual 

inspection very recently, and as soon as business volume calls for it, we have a 3rd motor coach we 

will put into service. 

One of the things I am going to do differently is, I am going to study the CVSA Out of Service guide 
very carefully. I understand now, there are roadside inspections and violations and then there are 
OOS violations that should be treated much more seriously 

As evidence all OOS conditions have been addressed, we are including new annual inspections for 
each of these buses. 
In future, we will always keep a copy of every roadside inspections with proof of all repairs. 

There have been no additional roadside inspections since the compliance review. 

One of the reasons we have contracted with Keep Truckin is, we feel using this application will help 
our drivers to have a good way to prepare a Daily Vehicle Inspection Report, and they will provide 
some training on how to perform a proper pre-trip inspection. 

Annual Inspections -
49 CFR §396.17(a) - Using a commercial motor vehicle not periodically inspected (Critical). 

We are starting fresh , as soon as the FMCSA allows it, with two CMVs. 

We had some confusion regarding a 5000-mile inspection that was done in January. That document 
was completed to show the work they were doing for us. We have got a new annual inspection for 
that motor coach as well - dated April 3 - done by Montgomery 

) Our drivers will receive training on pre-trip inspections, and one of the things they will be instructed to 
check is, when did the bus last have an annual inspection. 
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If it is due within 30 days they will make a note of it on their DVIR. 
; We are going to have a sticker inside the windshield to remind the driver when the bus needs to come 

in for a 90 day inspection. If it is within one week, they will note that on the DVIR. 

I, Clussie Bagby, am responsible for this area of compliance. 

Attachments include the list of CMVs (only two buses right now) and the annual inspections for each 
bus, as well as our DRAFT maintenance policy. 

In your refusal letter dated 20 March, 2020 you stated "the annual inspection you submitted for 

vehicle #9785, dated January 25, 2020, has several defective components noted including exterior 

lights, defective tires with inadequate tread depth noted as an OOS condition, exhaust leaks, fluid 

leaks and an OOS cracked and leaking muffler." 

We are unaware of any annual inspection that was done in January, and we have never seen an 

annual inspection done on one of our motor coaches indicating these types of deficiencies. 

We are having great difficulty getting a new annual inspection done now, as the shop is closed due to 

COVID19 precautions. But, we did get a new annual inspection on this CMV just to make sure there 

is no longer any confusion regarding the current status of this bus. 

As soon as that shop gets up and running, we will have a new annual inspection done on the other 

motor coach. IF there is anything that needs to be fixed, we will get it fixed. We have no intention of 

dispatching a bus that has any deficiencies. 

In your letter dated March 20, you mentioned there was a question about a couple buses that were 

inspected during the compliance review. We are going to get rid of those; the only reason they are 

still here now is, no one is doing business because of the COVID9 - everyone is sheltering at home. 

In your letter dated march 20, you mentioned as follows: "you failed to describe the roles of your 

management staff or officials and the process they will follow to ensure you do not use a commercial 

motor vehicle that has not been periodically inspected. " ... actually, we felt we covered that pretty 

well. We have put a big sticker on the window of each bus reminding the driver when each bus is due 

for an annual inspection. It is difficult to find the words to describe an elaborate system of 

relationships between people in different management roles, when there is just one person here, and 

two buses that we cannot move right now. The best we can do is create a plan and explain it to you. 

As soon as they open for business, we are going to have each driver go to Gary Miller's place, and he 

is going to go through the pre-trip inspection as a refresher. Right now, that is just two drivers, Bagby 

and Roberts, but we are both looking forward to going over this with Gary. And, when we bring any 

new driver on, we will make this part of the new-driver training. As a matter of company policy, each 

driver will note the date the bus is due for an annual inspection. This is to be part of the pre-trip 

inspection process. 

Also, to be sure our drivers have all the resources to do this correctly and thoroughly, we have 

1 contracted with Keep Truckin, so the drivers will (a) get training on how to perform a proper pre-trip 

inspection and (b) they will also be trained to use the application to document this important work. 
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As a motor carrier, we will have to be very careful to look at DVIRs that are turned in , to be sure we 

are always checking to see what the driver is reporting. If it is a safety violation it will be repaired 

before the bus goes out. If it is a minor violation that will not prevent the vehicle being dispatched, we 

will be sure the repair is completed when the bus comes in for the next 5000-mile or 10,000 mile 

inspection . 

Out-of-Service Rate - Vehicle Out-of-Service Rate (OOS Rate) 34% or higher 

We had a few violations - especially the emergency exit thing - that were out-of-service in nature and 

I thought I understood how to deal with this, but in retrospect I just didn't understand how serious it is 

when you have an OOS violation. 

First, every driver will receive some training on pre-trip inspections, and we will emphasize the 

importance of safety-related problems and out of service violations. 

We are going to have each driver go through the bus with Gary Miller, our fleet maintenance guy. 

Gary's shop is closed now, due to the whole COVID9 business shutdown stay-at-home order. But, as 

soon as he gets open for business, we will have him go through the pre-trip process with Dery! 

Roberts and me. It will be a good chance for us to interface with Gary, as he is a key part of our team 

to be sure our vehicles are in tip-top condition going forward. 

Second, we will monitor driver's DVIRs to be sure if there is something indicated on the DVIR that is 

the sort of thing that would make a CMV unsafe to operate, we have a very robust approach to 

1 making needed repairs before the CMV can be dispatched. 

Third, we have a copy of the CVSA Out of Service guide in the office now. This is a valuable 

reference book. Any time there is a roadside inspection with an out of service violation I will make 

sure I have the driver show me exactly what the inspector pointed out, and I will study the violation 

description in the 00S guide to be sure I understand the nature of the OOS violation . 

Either myself or one of my drivers will check carefully to be sure the other vehicles don't have the 

same violation. 
I am starting with only two buses, but I am planning ahead. I plan to have numerous buses on the 

road and if we ever have an OOS violation there will be more buses to check to be sure we don't 

have more than one with the same violation. 

Included as evidence is a list of equipment, (only two buses), our maintenance schedule, the new 

maintenance policy, and our new DVIR. 

This is a small business, and I want to grow to the point I will have 8 or 10 CM Vs on the road, or even 

more. Right now, I only have 2 buses I want to get back in service as soon as I am able. 

I will still be the person responsible for every area of compliance, including maintenance. 

Gary Miller seems to be a valuable asset and I think he will be my main right-hand person in the 

maintenance area that I can count on to help make sure things are done right, but I am still 

responsible. 

[There was a driver named Gary Miller; this is a different person.] 
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' OVERALL IMPROVEMENTS TO SAFETY MANAGEMENT CONTROLS: 

) 

As I read back through these documents, each time I am forced to come face to face with the root 

cause of each violation that led to the UNSATisfactory safety rating , it's all about my lack of 

knowledge and understanding of the FMCSRs. 

I should have found a way to understand them better. 

I have been to a 4-day DOT Compliance seminar February 25 - 28 - this covered a broad range of 

safety-related topics, with a focus on DOT/FMCSA Compliance. 
I think the seminar has helped - I feel that I have a better overall understanding of what is required . 

Also, I have attended 4 brief familiarization webinars on February 17 and 18, on HOS, DO, accident 

countermeasures and roadside inspections. 
I feel like I understand my responsibility better now. 

The overall cause of all that has occurred is a lack of knowledge and understanding of what needed 

to be done. We did have several visits from the State of Washington DOT, and it seemed as if we had 

made some improvements, and before we could really see the turnaround in SMS scores and 

everything, the FMCSA was here. I think if I had had a few months in between audits, I could have 

made more improvements. 

Now, while we are in a stand-down posture, I have an opportunity to change and organize all that has 

been given to me. I AM LOOKING forward to starting fresh with two buses and two drivers, myself as 

one of them, and a good, new system to manage Commercial Vehicle Safety. 

CLUSSIE BAGBY (PRESIDENT) 

BLESSED LIMOUSINE, INC. DOT# 2822783 
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Mike England 

,n: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Clussie Bagby, 

Kim Gurga 
Monday, May 11, 2020 10:42 AM 

info@blessedlimo.net 

Driver Qualification Webinar Registration 

This email confirms registration for Genise Bagby from Blessed Limo for the DOT Driver Qualification Webihar 

Training. 
Driver Qualification Webinar 

Thursday, May 28th, 2020 at 10:00 am Central 

Have a safe day, 

Kim Bianchi 

DOT Compliance Help, Inc. 

847-836-6063 

www.dotcompliancehelp.com 

kim@dotcompliancehelp.com 
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50 DO Policy - BLESSED LIMOUSINE INC- DOT #2822783 

TO: All drivers and employees of Blessed Limousine Inc 
Date: 11 May 2020 

This policy is in effect until superseded 

Effective immediately : 
A. Initial Driver Qualification process: 

Driver applicant will complete the application ; management will study the application tor 
completeness. In addition to the application, we will use the attached checklist to assure no one 
is dispatched in one of our buses that is not both legally and physically qualified. 
1 - Completed Driver's Employment Application 

Including 1 O years job history - most-recent 3 years verified 
2 - Proof of negative pre-employment drug test 

custody form 
advise of negative result 

3 - Enlarged, color copy of CDL and/or operator's license (both sides) 
And road test certificate 

4 - MVR - minimum 3 yrs driving history 
Include MVR from each state of residence most-recent 3 years 
Verification of previous employment from previous employer. 

We will pay careful attention to CDL status, including endorsements, such as passenger 
endorsement, and also check to be sure the DOT Card is on file with the state. 

5 - DOT medical qualification card 
NRCME verification 

7-day sheet (may get moved to HOS files) 
8 - annual record check 

Drivers certification 
MVR 
Motor carrier's certification of driver's qualification 

After we have the application completed, which includes permission to check the clearing house 
and to run a PSP report, we will run the MVR and PSP, check the clearing house, and send the 
driver for a pre-employment drug test and a DOT physical. 

We will also do a road test ; if the driver cannot handle a motor coach proficiently we will not go 
any further, as we have a challenging task working around the airport and sometimes 
transporting cruise ship passengers and Seattle area traffic, and we don't have time to train 
inexperienced CMV operators. 

When we get the MVRs we will be sure to get an MVR for each state they have lived in. On the 
MVR, one of the things we will check is to be sure the driver has submitted his DOT Medical 
Qualification card to the state OMV and that should show on his MVR. 
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50 DO Policy - BLESSED LIMOUSINE INC- DOT #2822783 

We put together a DO process here, but now we are working with Foley Services and we are 

going through the process again. In order to work with Foley and for them to help us keep an 

eye on things , we have had to go through their process, so it might seem a little redundant, but 

please be patient. 

When Foley says you are ready to go, and our insurance company says you are ready to go, as 

long as you have passed the physical, the drug test and the road test, THEN we will be able to 

dispatch you. 

B. Annual review process 
Once per year an Annual record check - 3 parts 

a. Driver's certification of violations 
b. Another MVR each year 
c. Carriers certification of driver's qualification 

Foley will keep track of the annual review, they will check all MVRs once per month, and they 
will check to be sure no one is disqualified for any reason. 

C. Bi-Annual check of DO packet 
- This portion of our DO process is going to change; we have now contracted with Foley 

Services to let us know if anything is added to anyone's MVR. 

D. Monitoring and Remediation 
The following message will be communicated to drivers as a part of our safety management 

policy: 

If you get a ticket or a roadside inspection, you must notify us right away 

When we learn of a violation, we will check the MVR to see if there is a possibility the violation 

could lead to a suspension. 
It is in your best interest, and that of the company, to always do your best to comply with all 

state and local rules, for -some obvious reasons and some that might not be quite as obvious to 

you. This means be careful to NOT do things that could lead to moving violations. 

We have started working with Foley Services, a company that helps small motor carriers to 

make sure we don't overlook any detail. IF they say you are not qualified or disqualified, you 

won't be dispatched. 
Foley will notify us right away if anything is added to your MVR. 

E. Regular updates 
This is a DRAFT policy; we expect to review this annually to determine what, if any changes 

should be made to ensure we have an effective system to prevent a repeat of violations that 

have embarrassed us in the past, including not having a DOT Card on file and a driver without a 

passenger endorsement. 
) As we are not running right now, we don't have the chance to test our policy daily. 
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50 DQ Policy - BLESSED LIMOUSINE INC- DOT #2822783 

As soon as we get up and running, we may discover something works a little differently than 

described here. 
If the procedure changes a little for one reason or another, the fact remains, if someone is 

unqualified, we are getting them off the road right away. 

Note to drivers and everyone: 
We had a little trouble with the DOT last year, because we weren't doing all of this right. 

We have new procedures, and sometimes you may feel as if you are being accused of doing 

something wrong and we are trying to prove it's not that way - I want you to understand, we just 

want to make sure we do not make the mistakes we have made before, and we need everyone 

to help - it might seem we are checking things 2 or 3 times and sometimes we are going to ask 

you to do something you feel as if you have done before, but please be patient. 

Each time you have to go for a DOT physical we are going to run an MVR to make sure that 

information is entered in the state Driver's License Agency's computer and we have proof of it 

here. 

Any time you get a ticket, driving a CMV or your own automobile, you have to let us know about 

it. We want to be careful we don't have a driver who gets suspended. 

For new drivers, we are going to be very careful to get proof of previous employment from 

previous employers - this means we need a good point of contact and we are going to keep 

trying until we get responses from them, or we will make three attempts and if a previous 

employer is not cooperating we will report them to the DOT. 

We appreciate your cooperation - we are all going to work together to make sure we do 

everything right, to comply with the FMCSRs and more importantly, to prevent accidents and 

fatalities. 

This is a DRAFT policy, so if you see a way we might do something better, bring it up. 

If you think there is a better way to do something, you can be part of the solution. 

BLESSED LIMOUSINE, INC. DOT# 2822783 
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USDOT# 2822783 
206-579-5911 

BLESSED LIMOUSINE INC. 15 S GRADY WAY, STE. 634 
RENTON, WA 98057 

"'ONTENTS 

Driver Employment Application 

Applicant Information 

Driver's License Information 

Driving Experience 

Tickets / Accidents / Convictions / Forfeitures 

Previous Employment Record 10 years required (Driving and Non-) 

Application Certification and Driver Investigation Release 

Fair Credit Reporting Act Disclosures Statement 

Alcohol & Controlled Substance Consent/ Release 

Certification of Compliance Statement 

3- Year Previous Employment Verification 

FMCSA Drug & Alcohol Clearinghouse Limited Query Consent 

7-Day History of Hours of Service Record 

Road Test & Certificate 

Annual Review of Driving Record To Be Used After Hire 

I 

DRIVER QUALIFICATION FILE CHECKLIST 

REQUIRED DOCUMENTS 

iver Employment Application, dated and signed .. .. ............ ... .. ...... ...... Dr 

Co 

3-

Co 

Or 

7-d 

FM 

Pr 

py of COL/License ... .. . ....... ............ .. . .. ..... .. .. ........ ...... ....... .. . ......... 

years Verified Driving History (if applic.) & 10-years Employment History ...... ..... .. ..... 

py of Medical Card (Current & Most Recent Expired) ....... .. . .. ......... ... ..... . .... 

iginal MVR (3-year Motor Vehicle Record History) ... ..... . .. . .... ...... ..... ....... .. ... 

ay Sheet. .. .... ........... ........... ..... ...... .. .. ........ .. ...... .. .. .. ..... ........ ...... .. ... 

CSA Drug & Alcohol Clearinghouse Limited Query Consent. ......... .... ... .. .. .. .. 

e-Employment Drug Test Notification of Negative Result (CDL only) . . . . .. . ..... ... . .. .. 

Returned Custody & Control Form ..... ....... .. . ............ ........ .... .... .. .. .... .... .. .. .. ... 

Returned Proof of Negative Result.. ... .. ........ .. . .. _ ... ......... ........ .. ... .. ... ... ........ .. 

ned Receipt of Drug & Alcohol Policy (and/ or proof of training) (CDL Only) . .. ..... 

ad Test Certificate (Required for NON-CDL drivers, Recommended for CDL} ..... ... . ... .. . 

Sig 

Ro 

En 

PS 

try Level Driver Training Certificate (Required for drivers with less 1 year experience) . ... .. ... . .• .... •.. 

P Driver Permission Form (if applicable} 

f Driver Background Report ..... .. .. .... ... ............. . ... .... .. .. .... .... .. ...... . .. .. . ... 
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USDOT# 2822783 
206-579-5911 

BLESSED LIMOUSINE INC. 

utUVER EMPLOYMENT APPLICATION 
Name (first, middle, last) 

You must list all Address (street, city, state, zip code) 
previous addresses 
for 3 years 

Address (street, city, state, zip code) 

Phone Number I Date of Birth 

15 S GRADY WAY, STE. 634 
RENTON, WA 98057 

Hire Date (office use only) 

I Social Security Number 

*******Are you legally authorized to work in the U.S.? Yes No 

Emergency Contact Name Relation 

Address Phone Number 

DRIVER LICENSE INFORMATION 
Driver License Number State Type Expiration Date 

DRIVER EXPERIENCE 
Type of Equipment From (Date) To (Date) Approx # of Miles 

Type of Equipment From (Date) To (Date) Approx # of Miles 

Pt::QUIRED QUESTIONS 
,e you ever been denied a license, permit or privilege to operate a motor vehicle? Yes No 

Has any license, permit or privilege ever been suspended or revoked? Yes No 

Have you ever been convicted of any criminal act involving the use of a CMV or while driving a Yes No 

CMV? 
Have you ever been convicted of any serious crime? Yes No 

(lnclude-a1w plea 0f "Guilty" or "No Contest" except for minor-traffic_ violation) 

If you answered yes to any of the above 4 questions, you must attach a statement of explanation. 

TICKETS/ ACCIDENTS/ ETC. *write N/A if there is nothing to report 

Accident Record for Past 3 Years 

Date Description 

Date Description 

Traffic Convictions & Forfeitures for Past 3 Years 

Date Location 

Date Location 
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Charge 

Charge 

# of Injuries/ Fatalities 

# of Injuries/ Fatalities 

Penalty 

Penalty 
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USDOT# 2822783 
206-579-5911 

BLESSED LIMOUSINE INC. 15 S GRADY WAY, STE. 634 
RENTON, WA 98057 

I 

c1vlPLOYMENT RECORD Applicant must include 1 O years of any\all employment. 
Begin with vour most recent employer and work back until 10 years are included. 

Employer From (M/Y) To (M/Y) Reason for Leaving 

Address Phone Position 

Were you subject to the FMCSRs while employed? Yes No 

Was your job designated as a safety sensitive function in any DOT regulated mode Yes No 

subject to the drug & alcohol testing requirements of 49 CFR part 40? 

Employer From (M/Y) To (M/Y) Reason for Leaving 

Address Phone Position 

Were you subject to the FMCSRs while employed? Yes No 

Was your job designated as a safety sensitive function in any DOT regulated mode Yes No 

subject to the drug & alcohol testing requirements of 49 CFR part 40? 

Employer From (M/Y) To (M/Y) Reason for Leaving 

Address Phone Position 

Were you subject to the FMCSRs while employed? Yes No 

Was your job designated as a safety sensitive function in any DOT regulated mode Yes No 

subject to the drug & alcohol testing requirements of 49 CFR part 40? 

Jloyer From (M/Y) To (M/Y) Reason for Leaving 

Address Phone Position 

Were you subject to the FMCSRs while employed? Yes No 

Was your job designated as a safety sensitive function in any DOT regulated mode Yes No 

subject to the drug & alcohol testing requirements of 49 CFR part 40? 

DECLARATION OF EMPLOYMENT STATUS (GAPS IN HISTORY) 

If you were driving a CMV, you must provide complete employment history for the past 10 years. 

Any gaps in employment longer than 1 month are explained as follows: 

Activity During Break 

Activity During Break 

Activity During Break 
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From (M/Y) 

In Addition, I was not employed by any company or individual 

From (M/Y) 

In Addition, I was not employed by any company or individual 

From (M/Y) 

In Addition, I was not employed by any company or individual 

To (M/Y) 

Yes No 

To (M/Y) 

Yes No 

To (M/Y) 

Yes No 
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USDOT# 2822783 
206-579-5911 

BLESSED LIMOUSINE INC. 15 S GRADY WAY, STE. 634 
RENTON, WA 98057 

~mp oyment ,story C ontmue d 
Employer From (M/Y) To(M/Y) Reason for Leaving 

Address Phone Position 

Were you subject to the FMCSRs while employed? Yes No 

Was your job designated as a safety sensitive function in any DOT regulated mode subject Yes No 
to the drug & alcohol testing requirements of 49 CFR part 40? 

Employer From (M/Y) To(M/Y) Reason for Leaving 

Address Phone Position 

Were you subject to the FMCSRs while employed? Yes No 

Was your job designated as a safety sensitive function in any DOT regulated mode subject Yes No 
to the drug & alcohol testing requirements of 49 CFR part 40? 

Employer From (M/Y) To (M/Y) Reason for Leaving 

Address Phone Position 

Were you subject to the FMCSRs while employed? Yes No 

Was your job designated as a safety sensitive function in any DOT regulated mode subject Yes No 
to the drug & alcohol testing requirements of 49 CFR part 40? 

- ' ?layer From (M/Y) To (M/Y) Reason for Leaving 
) 

Address Phone Position 

Were you subject to the FMCSRs while employed? Yes No 

Was your job designated as a safety sensitive function in any DOT regulated mode subject Yes No 
to the drug & alcohol testing requirements of 49 CFR part 40? 

DECLARATION OF EMPLOYMENT STATUS (GAPS IN HISTORY) 

If you were driving a CMV, you must provide complete employment history for the past 10 years , 
Any gaps in employment longer than 1 month are explained as follows: 
Activity During Break From (M/Y) To (M/Y) 

In Addition, I was not employed by any company or individual Yes No 

Activity During Break From (M/Y) To (M/Y) 

In Addition, I was not employed by any company or individual Yes No 

Activity During Break From (M/Y) To (M/Y) 

In Addition, I was not employed by any company or individual Yes No 

For additional blocks needed, please make a copy of this form Page 2b 
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USDOT# 2822783 
206-579-5911 

BLESSED LIMOUSINE INC. 

, J BE READ AND SIGNED BY APPLICANT 

15 S GRADY WAY, STE. 634 
RENTON, WA 98057 

I 
I authorize you , BLESSED LIMOUSINE INC., to make such investigations and inquiries of my personal , employment, 

financial or medical history and other related matters as may be necessary in arriving at an employment decision. 

(Generally inquiries regarding medical history will be made only if and after a conditional offer of employment has been 

extended.) I hereby release employers, schools, health care providers and other persons from all liabi lity in responding to 

inquiries and releasing information in connection with my appl ication. 

In the event of employment, I understand that false or misleading information given in my application or interviews may 

result in discharge. I understand, also, that I am required to abide by all rules and regulations of the Company, as well as 

the FMCSRs . 

I understand information I provide regarding current and/or previous employers may be used, and those employers will be 

contacted, for the purpose of investigating my safety performance history as required by 49 CFR 391.23 (d) and (e). I 

understand that I have the right to: 

• Review information provided by the previous employers; 
• Have errors in the information corrected by previous employers and for those previous employers to re-send the 

corrected information to the prospective employer; and 
•Have a rebuttal statement attached to the alleged erroneous information, if the previous employer(s) and I cannot agree 

on the accuracy of the information . 

This certifies this application was completed by me, and that all entries on it and information in it are true and complete to 

the best of my knowledge . 

Applicanl Signature 

' 
Print Name 

Employer Witness Print Name 

Witness Signature 
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USDOT# 2822783 
206-579-5911 

BLESSED LIMOUSINE INC. 

• AIR CREDIT REPORTING ACT DISCLOSURE STATEMENT 

15 S GRADY WAY, STE. 634 
RENTON, WA 98057 

By this document, [BLESSED LIMOUSINE INC.] discloses to you that a consumer report, including an investigative 

consumer report containing information as to your character, general reputation, personal characteristics and mode of 

living, may be obtained for employment purposes as part of the pre-employment background investigation and at any 

time during your employment. Should an investigative consumer report be requested, you will have the right to request a 

complete and accurate disclosure of the nature and scope of the investigation requested and a written summary of your 

rights under the Fair Credit Reporting Act. Please sign below to acknowledge the receipt of this disclosure. 

Applicant Signature 

Print Name 

Employer Witness 
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Social Security Number 

Witness Title 
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USDOT# 2822783 
206-579-5911 

BLESSED LIMOUSINE INC. 15 S GRADY WAY, STE. 634 
RENTON, WA 98057 

i-\LCOHOL & CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE CONSENT AND RELEASE - applicant MUST answer: 
Have you ever refused to be tested for drugs or alcohol? Yes No 

Have you ever tested positive for drugs or alcohol? Yes No 

Have you ever tested positive for any pre-employment drug or alcohol test for a job Yes No 
which you applied for but did not obtain? 

*If applicant answered 'Yes' to any of the above questions, 
attach a statement of explanation AND provide proof of the Return to Dutv Process. 

I understand that, as required by the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Regulations and company policy, all CDL drivers must 
submit to alcohol and controlled substance testing as a condition of employment. Non-COL drivers may also be subject to 
testing per company policies. I also understand that any offer of employment will be contingent upon the results of an 
alcohol and controlled substance test. 

Applicants for positions that require driving a commercial motor vehicle (CMV) requiring a CDL at any time will be required 
to undergo controlled substances and at our discretion , alcohol testing prior to employment and will be subject to further 
testing throughout their period of employment. 

BLESSED LIMOUSINE INC.'s policy is that if a person has ever been in violation of the rules in part 40 (DOT) or 382 
(FMCSA) they will NOT be considered eligible for any job which includes operation of a CMV (Greater than 10,000 
GVWR) unless they have completed the return to duty process. 

CDL drivers will be subject to random and reasonable suspicion drug testing each day they report for work. 

v etore, I agree to submit to the following alcohol and controll ed substance tests in accordance and as defined by the 
✓,jeral Motor Carrier Safety Regulation and th is company's policies: 

• Pre-Employment, to determine employment eligibility 

• Random 

• Reasonable Suspicion 

• Post Accident 

• Follow Up (see company policy) 

• Return-to-duty (see company policy) 

I certify that I have read, understand, and agree to abide by the condition of this consent and release form . 
Failure to answer these questions and sign will prevent this employer from using you as a CMV driver. 

Applicant Signature 

Print Name 

Employer Witness 
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USDOT# 2822783 
206-579-5911 

BLESSED LIMOUSINE INC. 15 S GRADY WAY, STE. 634 
RENTON, WA 98057 

v-cRTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE WITH DRIVER LICENSE REQUIREMENTS - PART 383 

MOTOR CARRIER INSTRUCTIONS: The requirements in Part 383 apply to every driver who operates in intrastate, 

interstate, or fo reign commerce and operates a vehicle weighing 26,001 pounds or more, can transport more than 15 

people, or transports hazardous materials that requi re placarding . 

The requirements in Part 391 apply to every driver who operates in interstate commerce and operates a vehicle weighing 

10,001 pounds or more, can transport more than 15 people, or transports hazardous materials that require placarding. 

DRIVER REQUIREMENTS: Parts 383 and 391 of the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Regulations contain some 

requirements that you as a driver must comply with . These requirements are in effect as of July 1, 1987. They are as 

follows : 

1. You, as a commercial vehicle driver, may not possess more than one license. 

2. If you currently have more than one license, you should keep the license from your state of residence , and return 

the additional licenses to the states that issued them. Destroying a license does not close the record in the state 

that issued it; you must notify the state. If a multiple license has been lost, stolen, or destroyed, you should close 

your record by notifying the state of issuance that you no longer want to be licensed by that state. 

3. Sections 392.42 and 383.33 of the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Regulations require that you notify your employer 

the NEXT BUSINESS DAY of any revocation or suspension of your driver's license. In addition , Section 383.31 

requires that any time you violate a state or local traffic law (other than parking), you must report it to your 

employing motor carrier and the state that issued your license within 30 days. 

"'\VER CERTIFICATION: I certify that I have read and understand the above requirements. 

The following license is the only one I will possess: 

Driver License Number 

Driver Signature 

Custom solution developed by 

DOT 
Compliance 
Help, Inc. 

State 

Date 

Expiration Date 

Page 6 

Version 120419 

Copyright 2008-2019 

www.dotcompliancehelp.com 



I 

USDOT# 2822783 
206-579-5911 

BLESSED LIMOUSINE INC. 15 S GRADY WAY, STE. 634 
RENTON, WA 98057 

...,r\FETY PERFORMANCE HISTORY RECORDS REQUEST 
Section 1 I To be Completed bv Prospective Emplovee (APPLICANT) 
I, (first, middle, last) Social Security Number Date of Birth 

Hereby Authorize (My Previous Employer): 

Address (Street) Phone 

Address (City, State , Zip) Fax 

To release and forward the information requested by sections 2 & 3 
of this document including my Alcohol and Controlled Substance Testing 
records within the previous 3 years from :(M/Y of employment dates) to 

To My Prospective Employer Phone: 206-579-5911 Fax: 
BLESSED LIMOUSINE INC. 
Attn : Safety Manager Address 

15 S GRADY WAY, STE. 634, RENTON, WA 98057 

In compliance with §40.25(g) and 391.23(h) , release of this information must be made in a written form that ensures 

confidentiality, such as fax, letter, or e-mail. 
Applicant Signature Date 

-;tion 2 I To be Sent to and Completed bv the Previous Employer listed above 
J applicant named above was employed by us Yes No 

I From M/Y ToM/Y 

Did he/she drive a motor vehicle for you? Yes No 

If yes, what type? I Straight Truck □ Tractor Trailer □ I Other 

Reason for leaving your employ j Discharged □ j Resignation 0 / Lay Off □ / Military Duty □ 

Accident History: 
Complete the following for any accidents included on your accident register (§390.15(b)) involving the applicant D 
from the 3 vears prior to the date signed above, or, if there is no accident reaister data for this driver, check here: 

Date Location No of Injuries No of Fatalilities Hazmat Spill 

Date Location No of Injuries No of Fatalilities Hazmat Spill 

Date Location No of Injuries No of Fatalilities Hazmat Spill 

Please provide information concerning any other accidents involving the applicant that were reported to government 

aqencies or insurers or retained under internal companv policies (per fmcsr 391.23) 

Signature 
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USDOT# 2822783 
206-579-5911 

BLESSED LIMOUSINE INC. 15 S GRADY WAY, STE. 634 
RENTON, WA 98057 

.:,AFETY PERFORMANCE HISTORY RECORDS REQUEST CONTINUED 
Section 3 I To be Completed by Previous Employer 

If the applicant was NOT subject to 

DOT testing requirements while employed by you please check here □ 
fill in the dates of employment, complete the bottom of Section 3 sign , and return . M\Y toM/Y 

Has this person had an alcohol test with a result of 0.04 or higher? Yes No 

Has this person tested positive , adulterated or substituted a test specimen for controlled Yes No 

substances? 

Has this person refused to submit to a post accident, random, reasonable suspicion or follow Yes No 

up controlled substance test? 

Has this person committed other violations of Subpart B of Part 382 or Part 40? Yes No 

If this person has violated a DOT drug & alcohol regulation did this person complete a SAP Yes No N/A 

prescribed rehabilitation program in your employ, including return-to-duty and follow-up 

tests? If yes, please send documentation with this form . 

For a driver who successfully complete a SAP's rehabilitation referral and remained in your Yes No N/A 

employ, did this driver subsequently have an alcohol test result of 0.04 or greater, a verified 

positive drug test, or refuse to be tested? 

In answering these questions, include any required DOT drug or alcohol testing information obtained from prior previous 

~ employers in the previous 3 years prior to the application date shown in Section 1. 

~rious Employer Representative Name (Print) Previous Employer Company 

Phone 

Address (Street, City, State, Zip) 

Signature 

Section 4 I To be Completed by Prospective Employer 
1.This form was I Faxed 

By (sign) 

2.This form was I Faxed 

By (sign) 

3.This form was I Faxed 

By (sign) 

Information was received: 

On: (Date) 
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USDOT# 2822783 
206-579-5911 

BLESSED LIMOUSINE INC. 15 S GRADY WAY, STE. 634 
RENTON, WA 98057 

General Consent for Limited Queries 

of the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration (FMCSA) Drug and Alcohol Clearinghouse 

I, (driver name) _ _ _________________ , hereby provide consent to 

(employer name) BLESSED LIMOUSINE INC. 

to conduct a limited query of the FMCSA Commercial Driver's License Drug and Alcohol Clearinghouse 

(Clearinghouse) to determine whether drug or alcohol violation information about me exists in the Clearinghouse. 

This shall include consent of initial inquiry, as well as annual queries (if applicable) required by FMCSA 

for the duration of my employment. 

I understand that if a limited query conducted by 

(employer name) BLESSED LIMOUSINE INC. indicates that drug or alcohol violation information about me exists in 

the 

r.tearinghouse, FMCSA will not disclose that information to (employer name) BLESSED LIMOUSINE INC. without 

) 
' 

obtaining additional specific consent from me. 

I further understand that if I refuse to provide consent for (employer name) BLESSED LIMOUSINE INC. to conduct 

a limited query of the Clearinghouse, (employer name) _-'B=LE=-S=S=E=Dc...:L:,.,1..ccM.,__,O"--'U"'-S= IN-=-=E:....:..:.IN-"-'C""".'-- must prohibit me from 

performing safety-sensitive functions, including driving a commercial motor vehicle, as required by FMCSA's drug and 

alcohol program regulations . 

Employee Signature ___________ _ __ (date) _________ _ 

Custom solution developed by 

DOT 
Compliance 
Help, Inc. 

81 

Version 120419 

Copyright 2008-2019 

www.dotcompliancehelp.com 



USDOT# 2822783 
206-579-5911 

BLESSED LIMOUSINE INC. 

HOURS OF SERVICE RECORD (7 DAY SHEET) 
FOR FIRST TIME OR INTERMITTENT DRIVERS 

15 S GRADY WAY, STE. 634 
RENTON, WA 98057 

On the first day you drive, you must fill out this form to record all work from the previous week done for direct or indirect 
compensation . 

I Name: I Employee ID#: I Location 

Date Total Time on Duty Time Relieved from duty 

(7 days ago) not applicable 

(6 days ago) not applicable 

(5 days ago) not applicable 

(4 days ago) not applicable 

.- days ago) not applicable 

(2 days ago) not applicable 

(Yesterday) 

(Today's Date) not applicable 

I hereby certify that the information contained hereon is true and to the best of my knowledge and belief, and that my last 
period of release from duty was: 

From (Date) 

Signature 

Custom solution developed by 
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USDOT# 2822783 
206-579-5911 

BLESSED LIMOUSINE INC. 15 S GRADY WAY, STE. 634 
RENTON, WA 98057 

,._,rilVER HIRING ROAD TEST 
PART A-TEST 
Drivers Name Phone Number 

Address City, State Zip 

Rating of Performance 

The pre-trip inspection (as required by Sec. 392.7) 

Coupling and uncoupling of combination units, if the equipment he or she may drive 

includes combination units 

Placing the equipment in operation 

Use of vehicle 's controls and emergency equipment 

Operating the vehicle in traffic and while passing other vehicles 

Turning the vehicle 

Braking and slowing the vehicle by means other than braking 

Backing and parking the vehicle 

Other: Explain: 

J of Equipment used in giving test 

Examiners Signature 

PART B - CERTIFICATION OF ROAD TEST 
Driver's Name 

License Number 

Type of Power Unit 

If a passenger carrier, type of bus 

This is to certify that the above-named driver was given a 

road test under my supervision on (date) 

consisting of approximately miles of driving. It 

is my considered opinion that this driver possessed 

sufficient driving to operate safety in the type of 

commercial motor vehicle listed above. 

Custom solution developed by 
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USDOT# 2822783 
206-579-5911 

BLESSED LIMOUSINE INC. 15 S GRADY WAY, STE. 634 
RENTON, WA 98057 

""''-.INUAL REVIEW OF DRIVING RECORD 
PART A- CERTIFICATION OF VIOLATIONS 

Driver Name 

MOTOR CARRIER INSTRUCTIONS: The Company is required by the DOT to perform an annual records check, to 

ensure the company is aware of any and all traffic violations committed by its drivers, including those in a private auto as 

well as any in a Commercial Motor Vehicle. 

Please list on the following lines all violations of motor vehicle traffic laws and ordinances (other than violations for parking 

only) of which you have been convicted, or on account of which you have forfeited bond or collateral during the last 12 

months. (Per FMCSR 391 .27) 
I certify that the following is a true and complete list of traffic violations required to be listed for which I have been 

convicted or forfeited bond or collateral during the past 12 months. 

Date Offense Location Type of Vehicle Operated 

If no violations are listed above, I certify that I have not been convicted or forfeited bond or collateral on account of any 

violation (other than those I have provided under Part 383) required to be listed during the past 12 months. 

Driver's license#: ______ _ _ ___________ _ State: _____ Exp. Date: _ ___ _ 

("l;ange of Address: 
~u have moved in the last 12 months, provide your new address here 

Drivers Signature _ _ _______________________ _ Today's Date _ _ _ _ _ 

I PART B - MVR (Attach MVR to form) 

I PART C - CARRIER'S ANNUAL REVIEW 

Carrier's annual review of driving record and certification of continued qualification as required by FMCSR 391.25(c)(2) 

This day I have reviewed the driving record of the above named driver in accordance with 391.25 of the FMCSRs. I 

considered any evidence that the driver has violated applicable provisions of the FMCSRs and the HM Rs (if applicable) . I 

considered the driver's accident record and any evidence that he/she has violated any laws governing the operation of 

motor vehicles, and gave great weight to violations, such as speeding, reckless driving, and operation while under the 

influence of alcohol or controlled substances, that indicate the driver has exhibited a disregard for the safety of the public. 

Having done so, I find that: 

D The driver meets the minimum requirements for safe driving, or 

D The driver is disqualified to drive a CMV pursuant to 391.15., or 

D This driver is disqualified to drive a CMV pursuant to company policy 

Carrier's Name Carrier's Address 
BLESSED LIMOUSINE INC. 15 S GRADY WAY, STE. 634, RENTON, WA 98057 

Reviewed by: 
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Driver 

First 

Name 

Clussie 

Deryl 

Blessed Limousine Driver List 

Driver 

Last 

Name 

Bagby 

Roberts 

Date of Birth 
License# 

(MM/DD/YYYV) 

8/27/1960   

5/19/1965  

License 

State 

WA 

WA 

CDL exp date Phone Number 

27-Aug-21 (206) 579-5911 

19-May-22 206 261 4647 

Hire Date 

6/1/2004 

4/20/2019 

DOT Card exp. Term Date 

4/12/2020 NA 

8/12/2021 NA 





FOLEY A COMPANY IN MOTION 
DRIVING YOUR BUSINESS FORWARD 

Client Code: 0000116710 

Company: Blessed Limousine INC 
Attention: Clussie Bagby 
Address: 15 S Grady Way 

Renton, WA 98057 

Blessed Limousine INC has enrolled in Foley Services Driver Qualification File Creation / Maintenance 

Program and Foley's MVR Monitoring Program. Processes for Driver Qualification File Creation/ 

Maintenance is as follows: 

• Foley provides the appropriate forms/paperwork to set up and maintain compliant Driver 

Qualification Files. 

• Drivers will be required to complete the required paperwork upon being hired in order to ensure 

that the file is completed within 30 days of an individual beginning employment. 

► Process of Driver Qualification File Set-Up 

a. Driver will go on-line to www.foleyservices.com/1SP to fill out the Initial Screen Pak 

paperwork which includes the following: 

1) DOT Employment Application consisting of at least 3 years of employment 

with no gaps in time. 

2) Disclosure & Release authorizing Foley Services to run MVRs and conduct 

any needed Safety Performance History Investigations. 

3) Individual Safety Performance History Investigation authorization forms for 

all safety-sensitive employers within the past 3 years. 

• Annual MVRs will automatically run every 12 months. 

• Foley's client web portal offers a comprehensive "alert" system in which anytime action is 

required (i.e. a medical card or license is about to expire) the client will be alerted via email and 

on their own web portal. 

Processes for Foley's MVR Program is as follows: 

• We will contact Foley every 90 days to have MVRs run on both drivers. 

• Prior to contacting Foley, we will ensure that they have the following information in order to run driver 

MVRs: 
► Disclosures 
► License information 
► Affidavits (if from a state that requires an additional affidavit, such as Washington) 

• Once the MVRs are run, we will download them from our Foley Portal. 

P: 800.253.5506 I F: 860.913.2456 I 140 Huyshope Avenue 2ND Floor, Hartford, CT 06106 



<~ Reply all v @ Delete (S) Junk Block 

Foley DQ File Portal of driver Clussie Bagby 

~"Clussie Bagby 
C /, ,\Aon 5/1 1/2020 7:23 PM 

To: Clussie Bagby 

F LEY 
Dashboard Employees 

Manage....ErQgratn.L Reports 
Account 
Settings 

Select Company: Blessed Limousine INC (0000116710), 

DRIVER FILES , CLUSSIE BAGBY 
Clussie Bagby 

Current Files 

DAT DQF SPH My Docs 

.. 
,.,L Driver's License (Personal) 

Download ZIP File Preview 

All Files Driver's License (Personal) 

Added: 04/01/2020 

Expires: 08/27/2021 

Download 

EXPIRES 

08/27/2021 
State/Number: WA -  

EXPIRES 

, ,L_ Medical Examiner's Certificate 12/04/2020 

.. EXPIRES 

.~ Driver's License (Commercial) 08/27/2021 

.D Receipt of Driver's Rights 

~ 

.. .O elSP Driver File Application 

.. elSP Disclosures & 
,j) Authorizations 

Application for Employment 

Upload New File 

Document 
) 

Select Document Type ... 
\ 

Select_Flle l l click to select f/Je to upload 

Description 

SUBMITTED 

04/17/2020 

SUBMITTED 

04/17/2020 

SIGNED 

04/17/2020 

SUBMITTED 

04/17/2020 

I Save New Employee FIie 
r---
1 Cancel FIie Changes 

,,. 

T • 

1 

Blessed 
Transpo 
rtation 
155. 
Grady 
Way Ste 
634 
Renton, 
Washin 
gton 
98057 
Phone: 
206.57 
9.5911 
Fax: 
206.27 
4.6252 



) 

Corporate Compliance Consultant 

FOLEY 
140 Huyshope Ave, Second Floor, Hartford, CT 06106 
Office: 860.815.0346 I Chi'islina.Moore@foleyservices.com 
www.foleyservices.com I Facebool<. i Twitter I Unl<edln I our blog 

This message and any attachmeI1ts are intended only tor the use of the addressee and may contain information that is privileged and confidE 
reader of the message is not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any 
dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify t11e sender immediat 
return email and delete the message and any attachments from your system. r108v1 

2 



._,.._,c..J'-' 1Tr "-'-1£...4'. I V ..J 

206-579-5911 
DLC~~t:.U LII\Jl U U::ilNf:. INC . 15 S GRADY WAY , ~ It:.. t; 

RENTON, WA 980 

DRIVER EMPLOYMENT APPLICATION 
~'"'me (first, middle last) 

1 \ ' , 

You musi list all 
previous addresses 
for 3 years 

Adclress (street , city, stale, zip code) 

Phone Number Date of Birth 

2ol, 5 7 tf- 59 ( ~ ~<2--t -(o O 

Hire Dale (office use only) 

~ - O l f 

q 

Social Security Number 

 - ' <{ i{_ 3 
H**• .. Are you legally authorized to work in the U.S. ? No 

Emergency Contact Name Relati 
,. w · \fe 

Phone Number 

DRIVER LICENSE INFORMATION 
/()~·-Co q - z,q 

Driver License Number State Type Expiration Date 

as- z._ 1--- l o '2-l 

From (Date) 
(,-l{ 

To (Date) Approx # of Miles 

Type of Equipment From (Date) To (Date) Approx# of Miles 

REQUIRED QWESTIONS 
Have y0u ever been denied a license , permit or privilege to operate a motor vehicle? Yes 

u.S ar:-iy license, permit or privilege ever been sl!lspended 0r revoked? 

Have you ever been convicted of any criminal act involving the l!JSe of a CMV or while driving a 
CMV? 
Have you ever beem convicted of any seri0us crime? Yes 
Include an lea of "Guilt '' or "No Contest" exce t for mifilor traffic vi0laticrn 

If you answered yes to any of the above 4 questions, you must attach a statement of explanation. 

TICKETS / ACCIDENTS/ ETC. *write N/A if there is nothing to report 

Accident Record for Past 3 Years 

Date Description # of Injuries I Fatalities 

Date -- # of Injuries/ Fatalille·s 

Traffic Convictions & Forfeitures for Past 3 Years 

Date Location Pem:Jlty 

Date Location Penalty 

Pa, 

Version 12( 
Copyright 2008-: 

www.dotcompllancehelp 



USOOT# 2822783 
206-579-5911 

BLESSED LIMOUSINE INC. 15 S GRADY WAY, STE. 634 
RENTON, WA 98057 

• 'PLOYMENT RECORD Applicant must include 10 years of any\all employment. 

Be in with our most recent em lo er and work back until 10 ears are included. 

From (M/Y) To (M/Y) Reason for Leaving 

~ -· 0 '-{ [ - 2-0 
Phone 

? o ~ "Sl 

Was your job designated as a safety sensitive function in any DOT regulated mode 

subject to the drug & alcohol testing requirements of 49 CFR part 40? 

Employer From (M/Y) To (M/Y) 

Address Phone 

Were you subject to the FMCSRs while employed? 

Was your job designated as a safety sensitive function in any DOT regulated mode 

subject to the drug & alcohol testing requirements of 49 CFR part 40? 

Employer From (M/Y) To (M/Y:) 

Address Phone 

Were you subject to the FMCSRs while employed? 

Was your job designated as a safety sensitive function in any DOT regulated mode 

subject to the drug & alcohol testing requirements of 49 CFR part 40? 

ioyer From (M/Y) 1io ,(M/Y) 

Address Phone 

Were you subject to the FMCSRs while employed? 

Was your job designated as a safety sensitiv.e function in any DOT regulated mode 

subject to the drug & alcohol testing requirements of 49 CFR pafit 40? 

0ECLARATj ON OF EMPLOYMENT STATUS GAPS IN HISTORY 

No 

No 

Reason for Leaving 

Position 

Yes No 

Yes No 

Re;ison for Leaving 

Positlon 

Yes No 

Yes No 

Reason for Leaving 

Position 

Yes No 

Yes No 

If you were driving a CMV, y0u must provide c0mplete el1llployr-nemt histor;y for the past 1 0 years . 

An · er than 1 month afie ex lained as follows: 

Act1v1ty urmg Break lrrnm ~.M1'¥) To (MlY) 

lr;i Addition, I was not employed by amy corrripany or individual Yes No 

Activity During Break From (M/Y) To (MJY) 

ln Addition, I was not employed by any company or individual Yes No 

Activity During Break From (M/Y) To (M/Y) 

Custd'm solirtlQ)i developed by 



USDOT# 2822783 
206-579•5911 

BLESSED LIMOUSINE tNC. 

.J BE READ AND SIGNED BY APPLICANT 

15 S GRADY WAY, STE. 634 
RENTON, WA 98057 

I authorize you, BLESSED LIMOUSINE INC., to make such Investigations and lnquirle$ of my personal. employment. 

rrn-ancia l or medical hislory and olher re)Ated matters as .moy be necessary n Mriving at an employrnenl decision. 

(Generali}' inquiries regarcllng medica l history w111 be macle only if and after .a condlt1onal offer of employment has been 

ext.end1:id.) I h(:}reby release employ1;1rs , s.chools, health care providers a11d other persons rrom all liability in resroncling to 

lnqufrjes and releasing Information in connection wlth my appllcaticin. · 

ln tt1e event of employment. l undecstand U1al false 01 mislea(ling information given in n1y applicati.on or intervlews may 

result in discharge. I lmders1and. also. that I am required to abioe by a11 rules and regulal!ons· of the Cornpany , as well as 

the FMCSRs. 

I understand information l provide regarding current andlor previous employers may be us13d, and those employers WIii be 

con tacted , for the purpose of investigating my safety performance history as required by 49 CFR 391 .23 (d) and (e). l 

understand thc;il I have tt,e right to: 

• R~view infomiaUon provideo by the previous employers; 
• H~ve errors in the information corrected by previous employers and for those -previous employers to re-send the 

CtJrrected informatioo to the prospective employer-; and 

.•Have a rebuttaf statement attached to the alleged error;eous lnform;:itlon, lf tlie previous.empl()yer(s) ano 1 cannot agree 

on the accuracy bf the informat1on-

This certifies this application was completed by rrie, atid that all entries on R an.d lnformatiph in rt are tr:ue and complete to 

the best of my knowledgG. 

·Witness-Signature 0a1e 

~~ 



) 

Date: 6 January 2020 

BLESSED LIMOUSINE INC- DOT #2822783 
15 S GRADY WAY - Suite 634- RENTON, WA 98057 

TEL. 206-579-5911 

I, Clussle Bagby, am the owner of the small business known as Blessed Limousine. 

I have been engaged in this business for more than 1 O years. 

I understand the FMCSR requires a Driver Job Application. 

I have completed the application. 

I can verify my job history; I have been here more than 1 o years. 

There MIGHT be some question; the business has only been recognized by the DOT tor a 
shorter period of time than that; this is the explanation: 

- I had a business involving town cars and other vehicles that were regulated by the state of 
Washington 

- I only recently became involved in operating vehicles that were subject to the FMCSRs. 

If there is any question regarding this 

Verification of previous employment for driver Clussie Bagby, I can be reached at the above 
number. 

lussie Bagby, (Driver and business owner) 

Clusale Bagby - verification of prevlou1 employment 



WASHINGTON STATE DEPARTMENT OF 

LICENSING 

D11i er Information _ - ..... -
DLNr  
Lasy. BAGBY 
Firsr CLUSSIE 
M!dcille: 
Suff x: JR 
DO : 08/27/1960 
Gen er: MALE 

Driving Record -  
Abstract of Driving Record - Insurance 

This information is current as of 12/5/2018 10:06 

1A$f~"re~=s -lnfor~[c;n .. · --- .. --- - . -~- .. : 
Address on file 

, .. , -,-~ :L· [i, s.e-'and D,,Oetails 
•.--:w.. •~! . · . 

Enha ced Driver License: 
Sta us: Licensed 
lss e: 10/03/2016 
Ex ire: 08/27/2021 
Ori lnal Issue: 07/12/2001 

Sta us: Licensed 
Ty : Duplicate 
lss e:11/07/2018 
Ex Ire: 08/27/2021 
Ori inal issue:11/18/2016 

CERTIFIED 

""• ;e,,-, I 

~~wr:r-r~ .. :-;~;:·.: _· .. ~·:. 

Sel -certification: Non-Excepted Intrastate 
$el -c1;1rtiflcation date: 10/03/2016 
Me ical certification: 
Me lcal certification date: 

Restric~ ;::_·•,- ~--
... - ·r :,.__" ,t 

·- _,,_ 
,.r::ii--:~ 

~ -,~!':' 
Des ri tion 
No lass A Passenger Vehicle 
Non Excepted Intrastate 

.: ""''Rbin; "aierhenis-: 
◄ ! - - J ' - '1 • 

ription: 9B - Reg Plate Vio 
.tion date: 11/08/2016 
tlon #: 620950590 

Des iption: 98 - Reg Plate Vio 
Viol tion date: 02/06/2016 
Viol tion #: 620275404 

Lie t e 
COLS 
CDL 

Code 
M 
K 

Passenger 
School Bus 

Finding date: 11/28/2016 
Finding: Guilty 
Court name: Seattle Municipal 
Court 

Finding date: 03/14/2016 
Finding: Guilty 
Court name: Seattle Municipal 
Court 

Code 
p 
s 

Hazmat: No 
Fatality: No 
No test: 
Exempt veh: No 
Mental health: No 
16 Passa11gQr: No 
Pass under 16: No 
Amended ACD: No 

St ute: 46.16A.030 0,MV: No 
El tronic ticket: No Hazmat: No 

Fatality: No 
No test: 
Exempt veh: No 
Mental health: No 
16 Passenger: No 
Pass under 16: No 
Amended ACD: No 

de re committed to providing equal access to our services. If you need accommodation, please call 60-902-3900 or TTY 360-664-0116, 
lfyo have questions regarding your driving record, please call Customer Service at 360-902-3900. 1 of 2 



WASHINGTON STATE DEPARTMENT OF 

LICENSING 
Driving Record -  

Abstract of Driving Record • Insurance 
This Information is current as of 12/5/2018 10:06 A 

Des riptlon: B74 - Fail To Show Insurance 
Cert~cation 
Viol tlon date: 06/07/2015 
Vlol tlon #: 520670131 

Finding date: 01/13/2016 
Finding: Guilty 
Court name: Kihg County District 
Court 

' i ~ ~'. ?:''" .,_ ·-:-- ":·1_~ u ·,~ ·, -~ ·· · .. • -t~;§.fl ~;;~ 
Ace ent date Vehicle Action Report number Insured # of # of # of 

vehicles injured fatalities 
05/1 /2017 Moving 3773640W 2 0 0 

CERTIFIED 

... -•.J p • 

~ ~-~ ~; ~~ ~ . 

CMV: No 
Hazmat: No 
Fatality: No 
No test: 
Exempt veh: No 
Mental health: No 
16 Passenger: No 
Pass under 16: No 
Amended ACD: No 

No No No ·No 

We ~e committed to providing equal access to our services. It you need accommodation, please call 60-902-3900 or TTY 360-664-0116. 
If yo have questions regarding your driving record, please call Customer Service at 360-902-3900. 2 of 2 



US OT# 2822783 
206 79-5911 

BLESSED LIMOUSINE INC. 15 S GRADY WAY, STE. 634 
RENTON, WA 98057 

UAL REVIEW OF DRIVING RECORD 

R CARRIER INSTRUCTIONS: The Company Is required by the DOT to perform an annual reeords check, to ensu e the company is aware of any and all traffic VIOiations committed by its drivers, Including thos@ in a private auto as well s any in a Commercial Motor Vehicle. 
Plea e list on the following lines all violations of motor vehicle traffic laws and ordinances (other than violations for parking only) f which you have been convicted, or on account of which you have forfeited bond or collateral during the last 12 mont s. (Per FMCSR 391.27) 
I cert y that the following is a true and complete list of traffic violations required to be listed for which I have been convi ted or forfeited bond or collateral during the past 12 months. 
Date Offense Location 

If no iolations are listed above, I certify that I have not been convicted or forfeited bond or collateral on account of any vlolat n (other than those I have provided under Part 383) required to be listed during the pest 12 months. 
Drive 's license #:     State: W A: Exp. Date: 0 3 - ;l.. 7- 2o "2-- \ Chan e of Address· 

p have moved in the last 12 months, provide your new address here 

Signature ( k Today's Date l - 3- Zo---z...o 
B - "1VR (Attach MVR to forn:-i) 

_ C .:.. CARRIER,.8 _ANNUAL REVIEW · . 
Carri s annual review of driving record and certification of continued qualification as required by FMCSR 391.25(c}(2) This y I have reviewed the driving record of the above named driver in accordance with 391.25 of the FMC$Rs. I consl arod any evidence that the driver has violated applicable provisions of the FMCSRs and the HMRs (if applicable). I consi ered the driver's accident record and any evidence that he/she has vlolated any laws governing the operation of motor vehicles, and gave great weight to violations, such as speeding, reckless driving, and oi:ieration while under the influe. ca of alcohol or controlled substances, that indicate the driver has exhibited a disregard for the safety of the public. Havin done so, I find that: 

The driver meets the minimum requirements for safe driving, or 
The driver is disqualified to drive a CMV pursuant to 391.15., or 
This driver Is dlsquallfled to drive a CMV pursuant to company pulley 

Carrie s Name Carrier's Address BLES ED LIMOUSINE INC. 15 S GRADY WAY, STE. 634, RENTON, WA 9 057 
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417371 REPORT DATE 01-03-2020 'f NUMBER 

..:PORT TO DOT Compliance Help, Inc (460722) 
1220 15th Avenue 

ORDER DATE 01-03-2020 Kimberly Gurga 

REFERENCE CBBLESSEDUMO 

APPLICANT 

DRIVERS 
LICENSE 

Rockford, IL 61104 
Phone: 847-836-6063 
Fax: 480-287-8058 

BAGBY, CLUSSIE 

WA -  

ADDRESS(ES) 15 S GRADY WAY 

TYPE Driving Record 

SSN DOB 08-27-1960 
PHONE NUMBER -

CITY/ STATE I ZIP RENTON, WA 98057 

Driving Record 

RESULTS License Found With Records 
STATE OF ISSUE Washington 

LICENSE NUMBER  

License Number: 

License State: 

History Length: 

)Full Name: 

DOB: 

Gender: 

License Info 
Status: 

license Type: 

Class: 

Class Description: 

Expiration Date: 

Issue Date: 

Original Issue Date: 

Restriction: 

License Info 

Status: 

License Type: 

Class: 

Class Description: 

) Expiration Date: 

Issue Date: 

Original Issue Date: 

Endorsement: 

 

WA 

EMP 

BAGBY, CLUSSIE 

1960-08-27 

Male 

VALID 

Personal 

D 

SEARCH DATE 01-03-2020 2:23 PM MST 

CLASS D OPERATOR ANY NON COMMERCIAL VEHICLES 

2021-08-27 

2019-12-16 

2001-07-12 

NO CLASS A PASSENGER VEHICLE 

VALID 

Commercial 

8 

CLASS B COMMERCIAL VEH > 26K LBS. MAY TOW ANOTHER 

VEHICLE < 1 OK LBS. 

2021-08-27 

2019-12-16 
2016-11-18 

PASSENGER TRANSPORTATION 



_) 

Endorsement: 

Other License Info 
Misc: 

Medical Certificate 
Status: 

Issue Date: 

Expiration Date: 

Examiner 

Name: 

License No: 

License Jurisdiction: 

Registration Number: 
Phone Number: 

Specialty: 

Self Certification 
Description: 

Messages 

DRIVER HISTORY: 
DL NUMBER:  
COMMENCE DATE: 7/12/2001 
CEASE DATE: 11/7/2018 
PAST DOCUMENT: 
LICENSE NUMBER:  

SCHOOL BUS 

Duplicate 

CERTIFIED 

2018-12-04 
2020-12-04 

ARLENE DORROUGH 

PA10004920 
WA 

2485232375 
4252913300 
PA 

NON EXCEPTED INTERSTATE 

CLASS D OPERATOR ANY NON COMMERCIAL VEHICLES 
ISSUED: 3/5/2019 EXPIRES: 8/27/2021 
ISSUE TYPE: DUPLICATE 
DOCUMENT TYPE: ENCHANCED_COMMERCIAL_DRIVER_LICENSE 
PAST DOCUMENT: 
LICENSE NUMBER:  
CLASS B COMMERCIAL VEH > 26K LBS. MAY TOW ANOTHER VEHICLE< 
10K LBS. 
ISSUED: 3/5/2019 EXPIRES: 8/27/2021 
ISSUE TYPE: DUPLICATE 
DOCUMENT TYPE: ENCHANCED_COMMERCIAL_DRIVER_LICENSE 
PAST DOCUMENT: 
LICENSE NUMBER:  
CLASS D OPERATOR ANY NON COMMERCIAL VEHICLES 
ISSUED: 11/7/2018 EXPIRES: 8/27/2021 
ISSUE TYPE: DUPLICATE 
DOCUMENT TYPE: ENCHANCED_COMMERCIAL_DRIVER_LICENSE 
PAST DOCUMENT: 
LICENSE NUMBER:  
CLASS B COMMERCIAL VEH > 26K LBS. MAY TOW ANOTHER VEHICLE< 



10K LBS. 
ISSUED : 11/7/2018 EXPIRES: 8/27/2021 
ISSUE TYPE: DUPLICATE 
DOCUMENT TYPE: ENCHANCED_COMMERCIAL_DRIVER_LICENSE 
PAST DOCUMENT: 
LICENSE NUMBER:  
CLASS D OPERATOR ANY NON COMMERCIAL VEHICLES 
ISSUED: 11/18/2016 EXPIRES: 8/27/2021 
ISSUE TYPE: ORIGINAL 
DOCUMENT TYPE: ENCHANCED_COMMERCIAL_DRIVER_LICENSE 
PAST DOCUMENT: 
LICENSE NUMBER:  
CLASS B COMMERCIAL VEH > 26K LBS. MAY TOW ANOTHER VEHICLE< 
10K LBS. 
ISSUED : 11/18/2016 EXPIRES: 8/27/2021 
ISSUE TYPE: ORIGINAL 
DOCUMENT TYPE: ENCHANCED_COMMERCIAL_DRIVER_LICENSE 
PAST DOCUMENT: 
LICENSE NUMBER:  
CLASS D OPERATOR ANY NON COMMERCIAL VEHICLES 
ISSUED : 10/3/2016 EXPIRES: 8/27/2021 
ISSUE TYPE: REPLACEMENT 
DOCUMENT TYPE: ENHANCED_DRIVER_LICENSE 
PAST DOCUMENT: 
LICENSE NUMBER:  
CLASS D OPERATOR ANY NON COMMERCIAL VEHICLES 

1 ISSUED: 8/16/2016 EXPIRES: 8/27/2021 
ISSUE TYPE: DUPLICATE 
DOCUMENT TYPE: ENHANCED_DRIVER_LICENSE 
PAST DOCUMENT: 
LICENSE NUMBER:  
CLASS D OPERATOR ANY NON COMMERCIAL VEHICLES 
ISSUED: 5/9/2016 EXPIRES: 8/27/2021 
ISSUE TYPE: DUPLICATE 
DOCUMENT TYPE: ENHANCED_DRIVER_LICENSE 
PAST DOCUMENT: 
LICENSE NUMBER:  
CLASS D OPERATOR ANY NON COMMERCIAL VEHICLES 
ISSUED: 10/14/2015 EXPIRES: 8/27/2021 
ISSUE TYPE: RENEWAL 
DOCUMENT TYPE: ENHANCED_DRIVER_LICENSE 
PAST DOCUMENT: 
LICENSE NUMBER:  
CLASS D OPERATOR ANY NON COMMERCIAL VEHICLES 
ISSUED: 4/21/2014 EXPIRES: 8/27/2015 
ISSUE TYPE: DUPLICATE 
DOCUMENT TYPE: DRIVER_LICENSE 
PAST DOCUMENT: 
LICENSE NUMBER:  
CLASS D OPERATOR ANY NON COMMERCIAL VEHICLES 
ISSUED: 11/26/2012 EXPIRES: 8/27/2015 
ISSUE TYPE: DUPLICATE 
DOCUMENT TYPE: DRIVER_LICENSE 



PAST DOCUMENT: 
LICENSE NUMBER:  
CLASS D OPERATOR ANY NON COMMERCIAL VEHICLES 

l ISSUED: 5/14/2012 EXPIRES : 8/27/2015 
ISSUE TYPE: DUPLICATE 
DOCUMENT lYPE: DRIVER_LICENSE 
PAST DOCUMENT: 
LICENSE NUMBER:  
CLASS D OPERATOR ANY NON COMMERCIAL VEHICLES 
ISSUED: 3/19/2012 EXPIRES: 8/27/2015 
ISSUE TYPE: DUPLICATE 
DOCUMENT lYPE: DRIVER_LICENSE 
PAST DOCUMENT: 
LICENSE NUMBER:  
CLASS D OPERATOR ANY NON COMMERCIAL VEHICLES 
ISSUED : 3/2/2011 EXPIRES: 8/27/2015 
ISSUE TYPE: DUPLICATE 
DOCUMENT lYPE: DRIVER_LICENSE 
PAST DOCUMENT: 
LICENSE NUMBER:  
CLASS D OPERATOR ANY NON COMMERCIAL VEHICLES 
ISSUED: 9/2/2010 EXPIRES: 8/27/2015 
ISSUE TYPE: RENEWAL 
DOCUMENT lYPE: DRIVER_LICENSE 
PAST DOCUMENT: 
LICENSE NUMBER:  
CLASS D OPERATOR ANY NON COMMERCIAL VEHICLES 
ISSUED: 7/25/2008 EXPIRES: 8/27/2010 
ISSUE TYPE: DUPLICATE 
DOCUMENT TYPE: DRIVER_LICENSE 
MEDICAL CERTIFICATION DOWNGRADED: 12/5/2020 

VIOLATION 
Incident Date: 

Con'Action Date: 

State: 

Docket: 
Court: 

Description: 

State Code: 

ACD: 

COURT FINDING: 

ELECTRONIC TICKET: 

- JCCIDENT 
'·--- Incident Date: 

State: 

Docket: 
Description: 

2018-08-29 
2018-12-06 

WA 
820904027 
King County District Court 

IMPROPER LANE a?? RESTRICTED LANE 

M49 

M49 

COMMTD 

TRUE 

2017-05-13 
WA 
3773640W 
...... ACCIDENT *** 



' 

INJURIES: 

DESCRIPTION: 

\ 

;:>LATION 
Incident Date: 
Conviction Date: 
State: 
Docket: 

Court: 

Description: 

State Code: 

ACD: 
COURT FINDING: 

VIOLATION 
Incident Date: 

Con1Action Date: 

State: 
Docket: 

Court: 
Description: 

State Code: 

ACD: 

bouRT FINDING: 

OUT OF STATE VIOLATION 
Incident Date: 

Con1Action Date: 

State: 

Docket: 

Court: 

Description: 

Slate Code: 

AC0: 

COURT FINDING: 

VIOLATION 
Incident Date: 

Con'.Action Date: 
State: 

Docket: 

Court: 

lesoription: 
-:-,-- State Code: 

ACD: 

COURT FINDING: 

0 FATALITIES: 0 VEHICLES: 2 

MOVING 

2016-11-08 
2016-11-28 
WA 
620950590 
Seattle Municipal Court 
REG PLATE VIO 

9B 

020 
GUILTY 

2016-02-06 
2016-03-14 
WA 
620275404 
Seattle Municipal Court 
REG PLATE VIO 

9B 

D20 

GUILTY 

2015-11-25 
2019-10-14 
NV 

LVM0079807 
Nevada 

IMPROPER OR ERRATIC LANE CHANGES 
M42 

M42 

GUILTY 

2015-06-07 
2016-01-13 
WA 
520670131 
King County District Court 
FAIL TO SHOW INSURANCE CERTIFICATION 
B74 
B74 
GUILTY 



ACCIDENT 
Incident Date: 

State: 

Docket: 

Description: 

INJURIES: 

DESCRIPTION: 

OUT OF STATE VIOLATION 
Incident Date: 

Com,1ction Date: 

State: 

Docket: 

Court: 

Description: 

State Code: 
ACD: 

COURT FINDING: 

VIOLATION 
Incident Date: 

) Con\.1ction Date: 

State: 

Docket: 

Court: 

Description: 

State Code: 

ACD: 

COURT FINDING: 

SUSPENSION 
Description: 

Incident Date: 

Ordered Date: 

Mail Date: 

Start Date: 

Thru Dale: 

End Date: 

State: 

Docket: 

Description: 

,, j State Code: 
ACD: 

SUSPENSION 
Description: 

2015-05-30 
WA 
3642534W 
*** ACCIDENT *** 

0 FATALITIES: 0 VEHICLES: 2 
MOVING 

2014-11-02 
2015-03-18 
OR 

2062503584 
Oregon 

DRIVING WHILE LICENSE SUSPENDED 

826 
826 
GUILTY 

2014-09-30 
2015-04-02 
WA 

12877763 
Seattle Municipal Court 
REG PLATE VIO 
98 
020 
GUILTY 

SUSPENSION 3RD DEGREE 
2018-09-04 
09/04/2018 
2018-09-04 
2018-10-21 
2018-10-22 
2018-10-22 
WA 
0000364147 
FAILED TO PAY CHILD SUPPORT 
46.20.291.8 
051 



Incident Date: 
Ordered Date: 

1Mail Date: 
Start Date: 

Thru Date: 
End Date: 
State: 

Docket: 

Description: 

State Code: 

ACD: 

SUSPENSION 
Description: 

Incident Date: 

Ordered Date: 

Mail Date: 

Start Date: 

Thru Date: 

End Date: 

State: 

Docket: 

;oescription: 

ACD: 

SUSPENSION 
Description: 

Incident Date: 

Ordered Date: 

Mail Date: 

Start Date: 

Thru Date: 

End Date: 

State: 

Docket: 

Description: 

State Code: 

ACD: 

SUSPENSION 
Description: 

)°cident Date: 
> _,, Ordered Date: 

Mail Date: 

Start Date: 
Thru Date: 

SUSPENSION 3RD DEGREE 
2018-08-29 
08/29/2018 
2018-08-29 
2019-01-23 
2019-03-05 
2019-03-05 
WA 
820904027 
FAILED TO ANSWER CITATION 
46.64.025 
056 

SUSPENSION 3RD DEGREE 
2017-03-08 
03/08/2017 
2017-03-08 
2019-09-18 
2019-12-11 
2019-12-11 
WA 
WR02820 
FAILED TO APPEAR FOR TRIAL OR COURT 
D45 

SUSPENSION 3RD DEGREE 
2016-07-25 
07/25/2016 
2016-07-25 
2016-07-25 
2016-07-25 
2016-07-25 
WA 
0000201637 
FAILED TO PAY CHILD SUPPORT 
46.20.291.8 
D51 

SUSPENSION 3RD DEGREE 
2016-05-11 
05/11/2016 
2016-05-11 
2016-06-30 
2016-08-11 



End Date: 

State: 

_ Docket: 

,Description: 

State Code: 

ACD: 

2016-08-11 
WA 

14Vl84711 

FAILED TO PAY FINE AND COSTS 

46.64.025 
D53 

WARNING: Confidential Information - To Be Used As Per State And Federal Laws. Misuse May Result In A Criminal 
Prosecution. 

Dlsclalmer 

This report is furnished to you pursuant to the Agreement for Service between the parties and in compliance with the 
Fair Credit Reporting Act. This report is furnished based upon your certification that you have a permissible purpose to 
obtain the report. The information contained herein was obtained In good faith from sources deemed reliable, but the 

completeness or accuracy is not guaranteed . 

... End Of Report *** 

) 
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2/14/2020 Search for a Medical Examiner Results I Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration 

United States Dep0rtmc0 nt of Transpc1rt:2t\0;1 

National Registry of Certified Medical Examiners Search 
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f/J:!.ctVGliOt/ 

J 

' , 

-,. 

Olympic 
Nacionof ' 

J.'oresr, 

Ms. Arlene E Dorrough.Physician Assistant 
AFC Urgent Care 

18012 W. Valley Hwy. 

Suite #101 

Kent, WA 98032 

(425) 291-3300 

National Registry Number: 2485232375 

Certification Date: 11/12/13 
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BLESSED UMOSINEINClS S GRADYWAYSUITE634 RENTON WA 98057 

APPLICATION fOR EMPLOYMENT 

~CD . , \ \ 

\ - · \1E u~~ 
I -------'"---+-------- --,------- ----(fl RS ) (MIDDLE) (M;;.ider, N.lrr.e, if ar,y) 

~) -­
ADDRESS 0 l; ' C::. 

(STREET) 

OATE Of= BIRTH-VS -f~ • f C\bS- SOCIAL SECUR!TY NO.  ~s~ 4 ~ 

{LAST'; 

HIRE DATE __ _ 

TELEPHONE NUMBER ZD'6 ··2.b l -4~4:=t: E-MAIL AOORESS ------------ ---

PREVIOUS THREE YEARS RESIDENCY 
# YEARS 

(STRl=ET) ($TATE & ZlP CODE) 

------------------------------ #YEARS 
(STREET) (ClTY) (STATE& ZIP CODE) 

___________________ + _ ______ ____ # YEARS 

(STREET) (CITY} (STATE & ZIP COPE) 

) 

(ATTACH SHEET If MORI; SPACE IS NEEDED} 

LICENSE INFORMATION 
Sectioh3$3.21 FMCSR states "No person who operates a commarclal motorvahlc1e snallatany ~me h~ve more 

!han one driver's lice rise", I oertifythat I do not have more than one mo1orvehicle license. the information forwhich is 
listed below. 

STATE LlCENSE NO. lYPE EXPIRATION DATE 

Lv-ifi.    Ct)L '2' L 6 / 1~ /2-0 2,2-. 

ORIVtNG EXPERIENCE 

CLASS OF EQUIPMENT 
TYPE OF EQUIPMENT 

DATES FROM TO 
APPROX. NO. OF MILES 

{VAN, TANK, FLAT, ETC.) (TOTAL} 
~CfRAIG! Ff TRtleK: 

\; :-> \-% Jr1 c"1 f-i•u ~ - (.l'lvW¾J2.. ~"'" '2:b\1' '"l.Cl)uOO \J1A-.1\ll..."i 
t I ODO 

TRACTOR AND 
SEMlTRAILER 

TRACTOR - Tll\/0 
TRAILERS 

TRACTOR - TV\10 
TRAllERS OTHER 

. 

ACCiOENT RECORD FOR PAST 3 YEARS OR MORE (ATTACH SHET IF MORE SPACE IS NEEDED) 
NATURE OF ACCfDENT 

NUMBER NUMBER 
CHEMICAL SPILLS 

DATES (H EAO-ON, REAR-END, 
UPSET, ETC.) FATALITIES INJURIES 

1 I f. NOYES 

/V / !ft NOYES 

NOYES 
'1 

TRAFF~C CONVICTIONS AND FORFECTURES fOJ{ THE PAST 3 YEARS (OTHER THAN PARKlNG 
V10LATIONS) 



BLESSED Wv'lOSI NE I NC 15 S GRADY WAYS U ITE 634 RENTON \/\/,t,, 98057 

DA1 E CONVICTED VIQ i_,A.TiON STATt: OF VIO L1\T ION PENALTY (forfeited t,o,.id, 
(month/year) LOCATION collr:!ter.ai and/or po i:~ ts) 

/) l//'1 .. 
J V I Pi 

(ATTACH SHEf.t IF MOE SPACE IS NEEDED) 

A. Ht:iveyou ever b;,,en d nied a license , perrnitor ptJvilege to ope ra t~ a mot◊rvehicJ~l'? YES _ _ t-JO ~ 

If yes, Gxolain JJ ___ _,_,_,._ ___________________________ _ 
8 . Has any license, permit or prlvilege ever been su~ponded or revoked? YES __ NO:£.._ 

if yes, explain A,..lt:} 
r 

EMPLOYMENiREC0RD (ATTACH SHEET IF MORE SPACE IS NEEDED) 
Appllcanls1haf desire to drive in lntrastateflnterstate commerce must provide the following information on all 

employers during tile prsvious lhree yea!"$ . You must give the same information fof all ernpb~1ers you have driven a 
commercial motor vehicle fotthe seven years prior to the in itial three years (total of ten years employmentrecord). 

Must list the complete mailing address: street number and name, city, state and zip code. 

LAST EMPLOYER: NAME ~ (Q~ >.;,~: . )'.\,~t'&Q v... 
1 

_ , • 

ADDRESS 1. 0 i 5:f;;j Jnci.~diV PHONE@ W\ 77 ~0 JC( :> 
POSITION HELO br~ h i c:R FROM't:4~12.0r]ro 1..-L. '{ef\~ALAR <)'] . 6")> k~"-· 
REAsoNs FOR LEAVING l1rl ( RA!lt 
ANY GAPS IN EMPLOYMENT AND/OR UNEMPLOYMENT MUST BE EXPlAINED. lNCLUDE DATES 
(MONTH/YEAR) AND REASON. _ ___,_fv.::..,',-llf..:._ ___________________ _ 

Were you Sl.lbjecito the Federal Motor Carner Safety RegLJ/ations (FMCSRs} while employed bythe previous 
employer? Yes-A-No ___ _ 

W'1s the previous job position designated as a safer; sensiLive function in ,my DOT regulated mode, subject to 
alcohol .;ind controlled substances testing requirements as required by 49 CFR Part 40 7 Yes-X- No __ 

SECOND LAST EMPLOYER: NAME -....-J"r-£-+4~:d.:...~..-:..:1.il _ __ 4--!,,..!:\;i.•/\~, ----,----------,----

ADDRESS 's- 'S . bJ4A '"' PHONE "'GO~·-· -s J q -s 11 l 
PosrnoN HELD DlnJ S\L I.) ZOI rro t-.vVT<Z-l~ALARY ~- d.0 ½~ · 
REASONS FOR LEAVlNG._-=Ly'=-..:..\l"\J..;:;.-~..;a~,r.;::v\._.\\'"'"· ----------------------­

ANY GAPS IN EMPLOYMENT AND/OR. UNEMPLOYMENT MUST BE EXPLA!NEO. INCLUDE DA1ES 
(MONTH/YEAR) AND REASON. __ __,h~'-4-----------------------­
Were you subject to the Federal Mokir Carrier Safety Regulations (FMCSRs) while employed by1he previous 
employer? Yes_}{_ No __ 

Was tile previous job position designated as a safety sensitive function. in any DOT regulated mode. subject to 
alcohe!Jnd controlled substances testing requirementsas rtiquired by 49 CFR Part 40? 
Yes_ '{_ No..._ 

Vlo ~~-)'{ ¢, 

f(J::,; rt\ P 2-. 



BLESSED UMOSINE INC15 S GRADY WAY SUITE 634 RENTON 1NA 98057 

~ ,"l. ' ' THIRD LAST EMPLOYER NAME l V\ e_ tJ t>E:., \\!j0 {,_C , . 

ADDRESS u, 'JL."4 c- o PHONE ; ~~'7> -4"l(.,, ~zejl, 
') POSITION HELD ?\1J Nful'L.. FROM'Avti C\k_ TO..)y;v£°o~~LARY_~_J~_4 _ ___ _ 

REASONS FOR LEAVJNG 't:\:f f E...(Q,\/)(.,j l),'\ ohi,,-; ·i: v'- -

) 

ANY GAPS IN EMPLOYMENT AND/OR~ EMPLO'f'.MENT MUST BE EXPLAI NED, INCL UDE DATES 
(MONTH/YEAR) AND REASON. "('v ----t------------- ---- - - ------
W e rn you subjectto the Federal Motor Carrier SafetyRegulations{FMCSRs) while employed bythe prnvious 
employer? Yes_ No~ 

Was the previous job position designated as a safety sensitive function in :any DOT regul-:1ted mod€, subjecuo 
alcohol and control fed sub$tances testing requir~ments as required by49 CF R Part 40? Yes __ No.J(_ 

TO BE READ AND StGNEO BY APPLICANT 
I authorize you to make sure investigations and inquiries to my personal, employm~nt. financial or 
medical hfstory and oth&r related matters as may be necessary in arriving at an employment 
decision. {Generally, inquiries regarding medical history wm be made only if and after a 
conditional offer of employment has beeo extended.) I hereby release employers, schools, health 
eare providers and other pen.on$ from all liability in responding to inquiries and releasing 
information in connection with my app1ication, / ) ) (//1 ;J 

/\}DV , 2-2 <[' ~Cl ~ ~-~ 
DATE ~PLICANTS SIGNATIJRE 

In the .event of employment, I understand that false or misleading informati.Oli given in my application or 
inte1Yiew(s) may result in ls charge. I understand, also, that I am required to abide by all rules and 
regulations of the Company. 

"l understand that information l provide regard ing current and /or previous employers may be used, and 
those emp[oyer{s) will be contacted, for the purpose of investigating my safety performance history as 
required by 49 CFR 391.23{d) and (e). I understand that I have the right to: 

·Review information provkled by currentlprevlous employers; 
•Have errors in the Information corrected by previous employers and for those previous employers to 
resend the co.rrected irifomiation to the prospective employer; and 
• Have a rebuttal statement attached to the alleged erroneous information, if the previous ernployer(s ) and 
I cannot agree on the aocuracy of the information." 

This certifies that t completed thfs appllcabon, and that all entries on it and infonnation in it are true and 
complete to the best of my knowledge. 

V(O ~ \(1d 

((__tJ~ p 'j) 



USDOT# 2822783 
206-579-5911 

BLESSED LIMOUSINE INC. 

. ~f R CREDIT REPORTING ACT DISCLOSURE STATEMENT 

15 S GRADY WAY, STE. 634 
RENTON, WA 98057 

By this document [BLESSED LIMOUSJNE INC.] disdoses to you that a consumer report, including an investigative 

consumer report containing information as to your- char-aciBr, general reputation, personal characteristics and mode of 

living, may be obtained for employment purposes as part of the pre-employment background investigation and at any 

time during your employment. Should an investigative consumer report be requested, you will have the right to request a 

complete and accurate disclosure of the nature and scope of the investigation requested and a written summary of your 

rights under the Fair Credit Reporting Act. Please sign below io acknowledge the receipt of this disclosure. 

, •ston ,-olution dt>Veloped by 

OOT 
Compllance 
Help, lnc. 

Date__c_ 
- )Q..,b . 

Social Security er 

-~'? 
Witness Title 

Page4 

Ver$ion 120419 
Gop·1•<rghl Z008·2019 

www.dotcompfia nceheli:,.coni 



USDOT# 2822783 
206-579-591 ·1 

BLESSED LIMOUSINE INC. 15 S GRADY WAY, STE. 634 
RENTON, WA 98057 

_.cRTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE WITH DRIVER LICENSE REQUIREMENTS - PART 383 

MOTOR C.A.RRIER lNSrRUCTIONS: The rnquirnrnents in Pa1·1 383 apply to every driver who opernlss in intrastate, 
interstate, or fon:ilgn comrnorc0 and operates a vehicle weighin~J 26,r.)01 pounds or more, Gan transport more than 15 
people, or transpnr1$ h2.1zardous materials tt1at require p!ac21 rding . 

The requirements in Part 39, apply to every drjver who operates in inters1ate commerce ancl operates a vohide weighing 
10;001 pounds or more. can transport more th;,,n 15 people. or transports hazardous material.s that require plac.ardtng. 

DRfVER REQUlREMENTS: Parts 383 and 391 of the Federal rv1otor Carrier Safety Regulations contain some 
requirements U1;;it you as a driver rnust cornply wilh. These requirements are in effr:ct as of July 1, 1987. They are as 
follows: 

'1. You, as a commercial vel1ide driver, may not possess more than one license. 

2. If you currently have rnore then one license. you should keep the license from your state of residence, and return 
the <=1dditional licenses to the states tlml issued th0111 . Destroying a license does not close tile record in tl1B state 
tl1at issued ii; you must notify lhe st8le. lf a multiple license has been lost stolen, or destroyed, yotJ should dose 
your record by notifying tt1e state of Issuance that you no tonger want to be license(J by that state. 

3. Sections 392.42 and 383 .3:3 of lhe Fc➔deral Molor Carrier Safety Regulations require that you noHfy your employer 
lhe NEXT BUSiNESS DAY or any revoc~-ition or suspension of your driver's llcense. In ('.ldditlon, Section 383.31 
requires that any tlrne }'OU violate a state or local traffic law (other than parking), you ITlVSt report it to yotir 
employing motor carrier and the slate that issued your license within 30 days, 

r · (ER CERTIFtCAT10N: I certify that l t1ave read c1t1d understand the above requirements . 

fhe followlng Hcense is the only one I will possess: 

Driver License Number 

,,ustoin solutic:on dr,vc1ape-i-l by 

DOT 
Compliance 
Help, lnc. 

------,-------------,------- -----1 
State Explratlon Date 

5 / i 1/ 202--i.___ 

__________ _,_ _________ _ 
Date 

Page 6 

Version 120419 



- -;s License Num 

c~ 

typ of bus LJ~ 

This ts to certify that the above-named driver 

was given a road test under my supervision on 

4. - le , 20 l 1, , consisting of 

approximately -----=--........... ---~ miles of driving. 

It is my considered opionion th.at this driver 

possesses sufficient driving shill to operate safely the 

type of commercial motor vehicle listed above. 

(Signature of Examiner) 

(Title) 



USDOT# 2822783 
206~579-5911 

BLESSED LIMOUSINE INC, 15 S GRADY WAY, STE. 634 
RENTON, WA 98057 

!!!!""" """!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!~~~!!!""'!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!~~!!!!!!!!I!'-!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!"!!!!!!!~!!!!!!!!!!!"'~ 

- - ---------- ----- -- - ------- - - --- ----
6AFETY PERFORMANCE HISTORY RECORDS REQUEST 
Seciion 1 1 o be Com )letecj l)y P ospeclivo Em lo ee APPLICANT 

], (fi~~11;;1~,, l)ar.l) L,_ -\J\ 1A n.,,..>, . _rrl--~ Soci;:;I Sricurity Nllmher 

L/1-H._ ... V\. - , l ~.,_,Le:, ! <...0  -?:/1 ~ 

Phone 

I~ ~ - ~ n-,ci•ct (.,) cJ ? .. /J e, 57 Cf ~ () I I 
,-,d-dr-e~-l-~~-~--~-tat-e.-~--)-w- .-~-~~~Q-z_e_ii~ -?--- - - ----+-ra-~--~ ~ I 

- - ------------,---
To release and forw,m:l 1he 1nronn2rtion r,Jquec,h,d by sections 2 & 3 

of this document lnclurling rny Alcohol and Controlled Substance Testing 

records witl1in the previous 3 years frorn :(M/Y of employment dates) S'"- ~ ~.zo1g to l.'.>/f'-e...vt 

To My Prospective ErnployGr Phone: 206~579M5911 Fax: 

BLESSED LIMOUSINE JNC. 
Attn '. Safety Manager_,_....__;'--'------------+-_-A_d_d_re_s_s _____ ____ _,__ _____ _ 

15 S GRADY WAY, STE. 634, RENTON, WA 98057 

ln compliance wm, §40"25(g) anrJ 391.23(h), release of this inforrna!ion must be made in a written form that · nsures 

conficle · tialit such as fax letter. or e-mail. 
Appli ar t Si , atur · 

ion 2 To be Sent to and Corn leted b the Previous E er Jisted above 
No 

Did he/she drive a motor vehicle for you? 

If yes, what type? Straight Truck D 1 ractor Trailer D Other [:h~1-;r f5~ 

Reason for leaving your employ Resignation Lay Off □ Military Duty -□ 

Accident History: 
Complete ihe follo\'."ing fm any accidc::1nts included o~ yow· ~ccident ~e.gister (§3fJ0.15(b)) involving_ t1·1e appJicnnl D 
from the 3 ears nor to the diite sl ned above, or, 1f \hem 1s no accment re lster data for tflfS dnver, che2_k_ he_r_o_: ----1 

Date Location No of Injuries No ol Fatalilities Hazmat Spill 

Dale No of lnjurjes Hazmat Spill 

Date No of lnjurlss No of Fatc1ll lities Hazrnal Spi11 

~ · · · , ' .Pt-teeming any other accidents involving the applicant that were reported to government 

a ed llnder internal com er fmcsr 391.2 

001 
Complianoe 
Help, lnc. 

Title Date 

M/4'(\~ ).. -( 3 - 1» U) 
Al 

1/ersiofl 1;10419 

Co1}',,rl1Bh; 2{l(11l• 2019 
\II\~ w ,dot com p!l;i nct,lrnlp.com 



USDOT# 2822783 
20£-579~5911 

BLESSED LIMOUSINE INC. 15 S GRJ'\DY WAY, STE. 634 
HENTON, WA 98057 

jMFETY PERFORMANCE HISTORY ,RECORDS REQUEST CONTINUED 

1----S_e_ct...;..io_n_3 _ __,__T_o_bB_Comple_l_ed b•, Previous Ern lo er 

If the applicl1nl was NOT subject lo 

DOT t1~stin9 requ irements ·while crnplo~;Bd by you please check hBre 0 
fill ir. the dates of employment. complete Urn bottom of Section 3 sign. an<l return . MW s- ~l.'?10 M/Y-? r~-V"-«"' 

Has this person had an alcohol test wtth a re~:;ult ot 0,04 or higher? Yes 

Has tl1is person testecj positive. adulterated or substituted a iest specimen for coll!rolled '(cs 

substances? 
Has this person refused to sul)lnit to a post accid e1it , random, reasonable suspicion or follow Yes 

up controlled substance test? 

Has this p0rson cornrnittecJ other violations of Subpart B of Part 382 or Part 40? 

Jf lhis person has violflted a DOT drug & aJcoMl r~gulation dld lhis person complete a S/-\P 

prescribed rehabiHlalion prnrJran1 in your employ, including return-lo-ciuty and fo11oW-lJP 

tests? If yes, please send docurner'llalion w1th this forrn. 

For a driver who succossfully complete a $/-\P's rehabilitatio11 referral and remained in your Yes No / 

employ, did this driver subsequently have a11 alcohol lest result of 0.04 or greater, a verified 

positive drug test. or refuse t0 be tested? 

In answering thes0 questions, include any required DOT drug or alcot1ol testing 1nforrnation obtc1ine<,1 f.rorn prior previous 

employers in the previous 3 years prior to U,e application date shov.m in Section 1. 

1

v~ous Employer Representative Name (Print) Previous Employer Company 

'---'\US~ lei 6 ~ · 
Phone 

Address (Street, City State Zip) 

Section 4 I To be Completed by Prospectlve Employer 

L This form was I Fi:ix8d 

By (sign) 

2.TlliS form w.is I Faxed 

By (Sign) 

3. This fo<m was I F.ixe<f 

By (S l{Jn) 

lnfornwtion w.is received: 
On: (D;.(~) _. _ ____ 

Custo,n i,)I ut!or, <lr:w:lor,r.d P)' 

bOT 
Compllance 
Help, Inc. 

Mailed 

On (Dale) 

Malled 

o, (Daw) 

Maileu 

On (Date) 

By fa:,: ByMaij 

01her 

Other 

01her 

By Other 

A2 

Version 120•'19 

copyrfsin 20011-2019 

W'l/w.clot1;ornpli~mehf!lµ.(Ol'rl 

·-
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USDOT# 2822703 
206-579-5911 

BLESSED LIMOUSINE INC. 15 S GRADY WAY, STE. 634 
RENTON, WA 98057 

to Cvv iteYLt 
Fax: 

Attn: Safety ManagGr Adc.iress 
15 $ GRADY WAY, STE. 634, RENTON ► WA 98057 

' tio11 2 I To be Sent to mid Completed by the Previous Etnployer listed above 
,' applicant narned above was employed by us Yes No 

J From MfY To MN 

Did he/she drive a motor vehicle for you? Yes No 

If yes, what type? I Slraighl Truck 0 Tractor Trailer 0 j Other 

Reason for leaving your employ j Discharged D I Resignation □ I L9,y Off D I Military Duty □ 
Accident Hi~ ry: 

! 

Complete the following ior any accidents induded on your accident registe, (§390.i!:>(b)) involving the applicant D 
from the 3 years prior to the da t0 sioned above or, if there is no accident re,aiste-r dEita for this driver, check here: 
Date Location No of Injuries No of Fatalilities Hazmat Spill 

Dale Location No of Injuries No of Fatalilities Hazrnat Spill 

Date Locc1tkm No of Injuries No of Fatalllities Ha:zrnat SpiJI 

Please pr·ov\de lnfonnalion concerning any other accidents involving the applicant 1hat were reported to governn1ent 
aaencles or insurers or retained under internal comoany policies (per fmcsr 391,23) 
Signature I Title l Date 

Al 

.,vslorn solution d~vefor,od hy 

DOT 
Compliance 
HelJ), lnc. 

Vetsi-on 120419 
Cupy:,ght 2008-2019 



USDOT# 2822783 
206~579-5911 

BLESSED LIMOUSINE INC. 15 S GRADY WAY, STE. 634 
RENTON, WA 98057 

.. . ,FETY PERFORMANCE HISTORY RECORDS REQUEST CONTINUED 
-

--
Section 3 ! To be -Comple!ed by Pre_vious Emplover 

lf tt1e epp licant was NOT subject to 

DOT testing requ1rernents while crnp1cyefi l~y you please check hQro 0 
fil l in the dates of emp loyment, complete the bottorn of Sectiuii 3 sign , and return. MW toM/Y 

Has this p~rson 1,Gd ai·1 alcohol tast with a resufl of 0.Otl or hi9t1er? Yes t'-'O 
- ___ , __.J _ _ _ ............ -

Has this pe rson tested positfve , adu1terated or sulJstituted ates\ s pecimen for controlled Yes No 

substances? 

Has this person refused to submit to 8 post accident randc:irn, reasonable susplcion or follovv Yes No 
up controlled substaricc tes!? 

Has th is person committed other violations of Subpar! B of Pari 382 or Part 40? Yes No 
-

H this person has violated a DOT drug & alcohol regulation did ih is person complr-e ea SAP Yes No N/A 

prescribed refo~bilitation program in your employ, indiiding return-to-duty and follow-up 

tests? ff yes, please send docum entation with this forrn. --
For a driver vvho successfull y complete <;l SAP's ret,a!Jilitation referral and remained in your Yes No NIA 

employ, did !h is driver subsequently have ,;1n alcohol test result of 0.04 or grnBler, a vr~rified 

positive drug test , or refuse to be tested? 

ln answ edng these questions, Include any required DOT drug or alcohol testing information obtained from prior previous 

emplo11ors in the previous 3 years prior to the application date shown in Section 1. 

·~v lous Employer Representative Name (Prin1) 
I 

Phone 

Address (Street, City; State, Zip) 

S ignature-

,_ 

By (:;19n) 

Information was received: 
On; (Dale) ____ _ 

DOT 
Comptiance 
Help, lnc. 

By Fax 

Previous Emp.loyer Company 

Date 

er 
Oher 

A2 

Vm-5ion 120al9 
Copyright 2008 -Z0lg 

www. ciotcorn1) llantch;,•Jp,r,0111 
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2/14/2020 Search for a Medical Examiner Results I Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration 

National Registry of Certified Medical Examiners Search 

) 

+ 

- / 
' 

/ 
I-

I WA 16 1 

lndfcmOl it 

Suquamlsh 

/Jqlnbrldge 
!slcnd 

Belin bridg e 
ls!~nd 
', 

Vo:shon 
l~liu)d 

Mr. liegang Y Zhou Doctor of Medicine 
Wasea Medical LLC 

1400 S. Jackson Suite 24 

Seattle, WA 98144 

(206) 568-8577 

National Registry Number: 5791086814 

Certification Date: 03/23/14 

~ Duvall 

T19e1 Mo 1,rca 
Sr,,1 roresr 

✓. 
· Leaflet I OSM Mapnik 

Submit Feedback > 

httm:· //www fmr.c:::i rlnl nnvlrF1n111,;i tinm::lmArlir-.:il/n::itinn::il-rAnif>trv-cP.rtlfled-meolcal-ex.aminers-search/results?field aeofield distance%5Bdislance%5D= . .. 1/2 



2/14/2020 Search for a Medical Examiner Results I Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration 

) 

Submit Feedback > 

https://www.fmcsa.dot.qov/requlations/medical/national-reqistry-certified-medical-examiners-search/results?field geofield distance%5Bdistance%5D= .. . 2/2 



Driving Record -  CERTIFIED 
Absttad of Driving Reco,a - lnsurance 

This lnformation is current ~s of 1112312019 10;02 AM 

'\ 
..,river Information 

DLN;  
Last: ROBERTS 
Ftrst: DERYL 
Middle: l, YNN 
Suffix: 
DOB: 05/19/1965 
Gender: M 

Description 

Restrictions 

Address information 

Address on ffle 

Lie type Code Description 

license and ID Details 
Enhanced Driver License: 

StatilS'. Ucens,,H::l 
Issue: 02/13/2017 
Expira: 05/19f2022 
Origi nai issue: 05/3011981 

Enhanced COL Class B: 
Status; Licensed 
Type: Replacement 
IS$Ue: 11,12312019 
Expire: 05/19/2022 
Original istH.1e :03/0.2/'2017 
S&rf-certific.ation: Non-Excepted Jnterstate 
Self-certification date: 11/2"/2Ct1S 
Medical certification: Certified 
Medical certmcatlon date; 08.11212019 
Down graded: 08/13/2021 

CD L Class B Permit 
Type; Original 
Issue: 02113.12017 
Expire: 08/11/2017 
Original issue: 13-Feb-2017 
Endorsements: P, $, N 
Restrictions: M, K. X. P 
Setf-certificatio n~ Non-E:~cepted lr,terstati, 
Self-certification d.-te; 11/23/2019 
Medical certification; Certmed 
Medical certification date; 08{12/'2019 

Ignition tnt.e:rtock. Re1:,Mcted License: 
lsSu(t; 06/28/2011 
Expire: 09/08/2011 
Original issue: 

Endorsements 
Code 

No Class A Pa~eng~r Vehicle 
Corrective Lenses 

CDLB 
CDLB 

M 
B 

Passenger 
Tank VehFcle 

p 

N 

Reinstatements 

Requirement 
No requirements 

DLN 
 

 

Start 
11123(2019 

0812812001 

OLN History 

End 

11/23/2019 

1 are committed to providini; equ<11 access 10 our services. If you need aCG<:,rnmoda!i<>n, ph,~a$e can 350-902-3900 or TTY ::J.W-664-0116. 
•,._ 'fOl.l have Qliestions r-~ardi()Q your dtlving record, please call Cus1ome1 Sarvlc:e at 360-902-3900. 1 of 1 



SDU ! ft ;a.Le'. i ft5~5 

H3,-579-!:i\:·.Vi 1 

Nl\!UAL Fi E\fiEVV OF DRIVING RECOF-~D 

[I . / ·- CERTiFlC ATION OF VIOLt\T!ONS 

·1 ·-• Narne 

IJ~~y \ 

15 5 GRADY WAY , SI t:. 634 
RENTON, WA 98057 

OTOH. CJ\RRIER INSTRUCT IONS: The Company is required by the DOT to perf~rm an arnwa! records check, to 

,sure the cornp3ny is aware of any and all tr·affic vio lations committed by its drivers, including those in a private auto as 

eli as any in a Cornmercral Motor Vehicle. 

lease list on the following lines all violations of motor vehicle traffic laws and ordinances (other than violations for parlm:f.J 

nly) of which yo u have been convicied, or on acco unt of which you have forfeited bond or coll ateral during the last ·1:2 

1onths. (Fer FMCSR 39·1.27) 

certify that the fo llowing is a true and complete list of trnffic violations required to be listed for which l have been 

onvicted or forfeited bond or co llatera l during tile pas t 12 months . 

late Offense Location • 

; no violations are listed above, I certi fy that I have not been convicted or forfe ited bond or collateral on accounf of sny 

iolatton (other than those I have provided under Part 383) required to be listed during the past i 2 months. 

) river's license#:        State: (µl,11· Exp. Da te S / >qj 2.o~i,7-

~h;;v --~ of Address: 
r 1ve .. noved in the last 12 months, provide your new address here 

:CART B - ,~V'R {Attach MVR to form) 

:.t'.\RT C -C.t>,RRIER'S ANNUAL REVIEW 

:::arrie-r' s annuai review of driv·ing record and certification of continued qualification as req uired by F rvl CSR 3S/i .25(cj(2) 

lfhis day t have reviewed the driving record of the above named driver in accordance witt1 39'1 .25 of the FivlCS s. I 

~onsidernct any eviaence that the driver has violated applicable provisions of the FMCSRs and the HMRs (if applicab le). I 

:;o 1sidereci t·ie driver's accident record and any evidence that he/she has violated any laws governing the operation of 

fl'il otor veh icles, and gave great weight to violations, such as SP.eeding , reckless driving, and operation while under the 

in0uence of alcohol or controlled substances, that indicate the dr-iver has exhibited a disregard for the safety of the public. 

Having done so, I find that : 

The driver meets the minimum 

The driver is disqualified to 

This driver is disqualified to 

arrier's Name 
BLESSED LIMOUSINE INC. 

Custom soiution developed by 



432700 REPORT DATE 02-18-2020 -c lyE NUMBER 

_:PORT TO DOT Compliance Help, Inc (460722) 
1220 15th Avenue 

ORDER DATE 02-14-2020 Kimberly Gurga 

REFERENCE DERROBBLESSED 
Rockford, IL 61104 
Phone: 847-836-6063 

TYPE Driving Record 

Fax: 480-287-8058 

Application Information 

APPLICANT ROBERTS, DERYLLYNN SSN DOB 05-19-1965 

DRIVERS WA -  PHONE NUMBER -

LICENSE 

ADDRESS(ES) 5012 S FLETCHER ST CITY/ STATE I ZIP SEATTLE, WA 98118 

Credentials 

Driving Record 

RESULTS License Found With Records 

STATE OF ISSUE Washington 

LICENSE NUMBER  

License Number: 

License State: 

History Length: 

Full Name: 

DOB: 

Gender: 

License Info 
Status : 

License Type: 

Class: 

Class Description: 

Expiration Date: 

Issue Date: 

Original Issue Date: 

Restriction: 

Restriction : 

License Info 
Status: 

License Type: 

Class: 

Class Description: 

) Expiration Date: 

Issue Date: 

Original Issue Date: 

Endorsement: 

SEARCH DATE 02-18-2020 1:45 PM MST 

 

WA 

EMP 

ROBERTS,DERYLLYNN 

1965-05-19 

Male 

VALID 

Personal 

D 

CLASS D OPERATOR ANY NON COMMERCIAL VEHICLES 

2022-05-19 

2019-11-23 

1981-05-30 

· CORRECTIVE LENSES MUST BE WORN 

NO CLASS A PASSENGER VEHICLE 

VALID 

Commercial 

B 

CLASS B COMMERCIAL VEH > 26K LBS. MAY TOW ANOTHER VEHICLE 

< 10K LBS. 

2022-05-19 

2019-11-23 

2017-03-02 

PASSENGER TRANSPORTATION 



Endorsement: 

Other License Info 
Misc: 

Medical Certificate 
Status: 

Issue Date: 

Expiration Date: 

Restrictions : 

Examiner 

Name: 

License No: 

License Jurisdiction: 

Registration Number: 

Phone Number: 

Specialty : 

Self Certification 

Description: 

Messages 
I 

) 

TANK VEHICLE 

Replacement 

CERTIFIED 

2019-08-12 
2021-08-12 
CORRECTIVE LENS 

JIEGANG ZHOU 

00046227 
WA 
5791086814 
2065688577 
CDL 

NON EXCEPTED INTERSTATE 



************************************* 

NO ACCIDENTS FOUND FOR THIS DRIVER 

************************************* 

DRIVER HISTORY: 
DL NUMBER:  
COMMENCE DATE: 8/28/2001 
CEASE DATE: 11/23/2019 
PAST DOCUMENT: 
LICENSE NUMBER:  

CLASS D OPERATOR ANY NON COMMERCIAL VEHICLES 

ISSUED: 8/17/2018 EXPIRES: 5/19/2022 

ISSUE TYPE: DUPLICATE 
DOCUMENT TYPE: ENCHANCED_COMMERCIAL_DRIVER_LICENSE 

PAST DOCUMENT: 
LICENSE NUMBER:  

CLASS B COMMERCIAL VEH > 26K LBS. MAY TOW ANOTHER VEHICLE< 

10K LBS. 
ISSUED: 8/17/2018 EXPIRES: 5/19/2022 

ISSUE TYPE: DUPLICATE 
DOCUMENT TYPE: ENCHANCED COMMERCIAL DRIVER LICENSE - - -
PAST DOCUMENT: 
LICENSE NUMBER:  

CLASS D OPERATOR ANY NON COMMERCIAL VEHICLES 

ISSUED: 3/2/2017 EXPIRES: 5/19/2022 

ISSUE TYPE: ORIGINAL 
DOCUMENT TYPE: ENCHANCED_COMMERCIAL_DRIVER_LICENSE 

PAST DOCUMENT: 
LICENSE NUMBER:  

CLASS B COMMERCIAL VEH > 26K LBS. MAY TOW ANOTHER VEHICLE< 

10K LBS. 
ISSUED: 3/2/2017 EXPIRES: 5/19/2022 

ISSUE TYPE: ORIGINAL 
DOCUMENT TYPE: ENCHANCED COMMERCIAL DRIVER LICENSE - - -
PAST DOCUMENT: 
LICENSE NUMBER:  

CLASS D OPERATOR ANY NON COMMERCIAL VEHICLES 

ISSUED: 2/13/2017 EXPIRES: 8/11/2017 

ISSUE TYPE: ORIGINAL 
DOCUMENT TYPE: COMMERCIAL_LEARNERS_PERMIT 

PAST DOCUMENT: 
LICENSE NUMBER:  

CLASS B COMMERCIAL VEH > 26K LBS. MAY TOW ANOTHER VEHICLE< 

10K LBS. 
ISSUED: 2/13/2017 EXPIRES: 8/11/2017 

ISSUE TYPE: ORIGINAL 
DOCUMENT TYPE: COMMERCIAL LEARNERS PERMIT - -
PAST DOCUMENT: 
LICENSE NUMBER:  

·1 CLASS D OPERATOR ANY NON COMMERCIAL VEHICLES 

ISSUED: 2/13/2017 EXPIRES: 5/19/2022 

ISSUE TYPE: REPLACEMENT 
DOCUMENT TYPE: ENHANCED_DRIVER_LICENSE 

PAST DOCUMENT: 



)j 

LICENSE NUMBER:  
CLASS D OPERATOR ANY NON COMMERCIAL VEHICLES 
ISSUED: 6/1/2016 EXPIRES: 5/19/2022 
ISSUE TYPE: RENEWAL 
DOCUMENT TYPE: ENHANCED_ DRIVER_LICENSE 
PAST DOCUMENT: 
LICENSE NUMBER:  
CLASS D OPERATOR ANY NON COMMERCIAL VEHICLES 
ISSUED: 5/9/2012 EXPIRES: 5/19/2016 
ISSUE TYPE: DUPLICATE 
DOCUMENT TYPE: ENHANCED DRIVER LICENSE - -
PAST DOCUMENT: 
LICENSE NUMBER:  
CLASS D OPERATOR ANY NON COMMERCIAL VEHICLES 
ISSUED: 11/19/2011 EXPIRES: 5/19/2016 
ISSUE TYPE: DUPLICATE 
DOCUMENT TYPE: ENHANCED_DRIVER_ LICENSE 
PAST DOCUMENT: 
LICENSE NUMBER:  
CLASS D OPERATOR ANY NON COMMERCIAL VEHICLES 
ISSUED: 9/15/2011 EXPIRES: 5/19/2016 
ISSUE TYPE: DUPLICATE 
DOCUMENT TYPE: ENHANCED_DRIVER_LICENSE 
PAST DOCUMENT: 
LICENSE NUMBER:  
CLASS D OPERATOR ANY NON COMMERCIAL VEHICLES 
ISSUED: 6/28/2011 EXPIRES: 9/8/2011 
ISSUE TYPE: ORIGINAL 
DOCUMENT TYPE: UNKNOWN 
PAST DOCUMENT: 
LICENSE NUMBER:  
CLASS D OPERATOR ANY NON COMMERCIAL VEHICLES 
ISSUED: 5/31/2011 EXPIRES: 5/19/2016 
ISSUE TYPE: RENEWAL 
DOCUMENT TYPE: ENCHANCED_COMMERCIAL_DRIVER_LICENSE 
PAST DOCUMENT: 
LICENSE NUMBER:  
CLASS A COMMERCIAL VEH > 26K LBS. MAY TOW ANOTHER VEHICLE> 
10K LBS. 
ISSUED: 5/31/2011 EXPIRES: 5/19/2016 
ISSUE TYPE: RENEWAL 
DOCUMENT TYPE: ENCHANCED_COMMERCIAL_DRIVER_LICENSE 
PAST DOCUMENT: 
LICENSE NUMBER:  
CLASS D OPERATOR ANY NON COMMERCIAL VEHICLES 
ISSUED: 5/6/2010 EXPIRES: 5/19/2011 
ISSUE TYPE: REPLACEMENT 
DOCUMENT TYPE: ENCHANCED_COMMERCIAL_DRIVER_LICENSE 
PAST DOCUMENT: 
LICENSE NUMBER: 
CLASS A COMMERCIAL VEH > 26K LBS. MAY TOW ANOTHER VEHICLE> 
10K LBS. 
ISSUED: 5/6/2010 EXPIRES: 5/19/2011 
ISSUE TYPE : REPLACEMENT 



DOCUMENT TYPE: ENCHANCED_COMMERCIAL_DRIVER_LICENSE 
PAST DOCUMENT: 
LICENSE NUMBER:  
CLASS D OPERATOR ANY NON COMMERCIAL VEHICLES 
ISSUED: 2/12/2010 EXPIRES: 5/19/2011 
ISSUE TYPE: DUPLICATE 
DOCUMENT TYPE: COMMERCIAL_DRIVER_ LICENSE 
PAST DOCUMENT: 
LICENSE NUMBER:  
CLASS A COMMERCIAL VEH > 26K LBS. MAY TOW ANOTHER VEHICLE> 

10K LBS. 
ISSUED: 2/12/2010 EXPIRES: 5/19/2011 
ISSUE TYPE: DUPLICATE 
DOCUMENT TYPE: COMMERCIAL_DRIVER_LICENSE 
PAST DOCUMENT: 
LICENSE NUMBER:  
CLASS D OPERATOR ANY NON COMMERCIAL VEHICLES 
ISSUED: 5/26/2009 EXPIRES: 5/19/2011 
ISSUE TYPE: DUPLICATE 
DOCUMENT TYPE: COMMERCIAL_DRIVER_ LICENSE 
PAST DOCUMENT: 
LICENSE NUMBER:  
CLASS A COMMERCIAL VEH > 26K LBS. MAY TOW ANOTHER VEHICLE> 

10K LBS. 
ISSUED: 5/26/2009 EXPIRES: 5/19/2011 
ISSUE TYPE: DUPLICATE 

, DOCUMENT TYPE: COMMERCIAL_DRIVER_ LICENSE 
MEDICAL CERTIFICATION DOWNGRADED: 8/13/2021 

VIOLATION 

Incident Date: 

Conviction Date: 

State: 

Docket: 

Description: 

State Code: 

ACD: 

BAG 1: 

BAC2: 

BAC3: 

BAC4: 

COURT FINDING: 

VIOLATION 

Incident Date: 

) Conviction Date: 

--- State: 

Docket: 

Description: 

State Code: 

2011-06-10 

2011-06-10 

WA 
CNV356596 

ADMIN PER SE 

A91 

A91 

0 .0000 

0.0000 

0.0000 

0.0000 

GUILTYADMIN 

2011-01-21 

2011-01-21 

WA 
CNV356597 

ADMIN PER SE 

A91 



ACD: 

BAC 1: 

BAC2: 
,IBAC 3: 

BAC4: 

COURT FINDING: 

VIOLATION 
Incident Date: 

Conviction Date: 

State: 

Docket: 

Court: 

Description: 

State Code: 

ACD: 

COURT FINDING: 

AMENDED: 

DISQUALIFICATION 
Description: 

Incident Date: 

Ordered Date: 

)Mail Date: 

Start Date: 

Thru Date: 

End Date: 

State: 

Docket: 

Description: 

State Code: 

ACD: 

SUSPENSION 
Description:· 

Incident Date: 

Ordered Date: 

Mail Date: 

Start Date: 

Thru Date: 

End Date: 

State: 

Docket: 

)Description: 

State Code: 

ACD: 

A91 

0.1300 

0.0000 

0.0000 

0.0000 

GUil TYADMIN 

2011-01-21 

2012-01-17 

WA 
C0857621 

King County District Court 

RECKLESS DRIVING 

M84 

M84 

GUILTY 

TRUE 

CDL DISQUALIFICATION 

2011-06-10 

06/10/2011 

2011-06-10 

2011-06-10 

2012-06-10 

2012-06-10 

WA 
111610902 

ADMIN PER SE 

A91 

A91 

SUSPENSION 

2011-01-21 

01/21/2011 

2011-01-21 

2011-06-10 

2011-09-08 

2011-09-08 

WA 

111460902 

ADMIN PER SE 

A91 

A91 



) 

WARNING: Confidential Information - To Be Used As Per State And Federal Laws. Misuse May Result In A Criminal 
Prosecution. 

Disclaimer 

This report is furnished to you pursuant to the Agreement for Service between the parties and in compliance with the Fair 
Credit Reporting Act. This report is furnished based upon your certification that you have a permissible purpose to obtain 

the report. The information contained herein was obtained in good faith from sources deemed reliable, but the 
completeness or accuracy is not guaranteed. 

*** End Of Report*** 

) 



VIOLATION AND REV1E\V RECORD 

~ ) , ,/) ~ : 

Driver i\ ame : _jY~..lb=·;
7
._A,,___l_"-i_Y-_i.s..v_·~~· _ _ _ _____ _ _ Employee number: 9q<-)b 

PART 1 
CERTIFICATION OF VIOLATIOt\'S 
1 certify that the follov,·.ing is. a true ~ind complete list of all trnffic violat ions (including rcv<x::ation" 
suspension, or \.\1 itl1dra,.val of an operator 's lken.-,e, but NOT parking violations) for which I have been 
convicted or forfeited bond or collateral during the past 12 months. 

-

DATE OFFENSE LOCATION TYPE OF VEHICLE OPERA,. TED 

!'1 / /, 
/V I flt I 

OPERATOR'S LICENSE REVOKED, SUSPENDED, OR WITHDRAWN? ___ YES X NO 
DATE: _/ _ __J _ _ LICENSENUMBER: i State: ____ EXPIRY : _ _J~ _/ __ 

DATE OF LICENSE RESTORATION: __ /__)_~ 

ff NO violations are listed above, I cenify that I have not been co!wicted or forfeited bond or collateraL 
during the past 12 months due to any violation required to be listed. 

{\ () I 

Blessed Urnosine INC 

Motor Carrier's Name 

PART2 

Title 

Date 

_lt_ 1<21J1.4 
Date 

l 5 S Grady Way Suite 634, Renton WA 98057 

Motor Carrier's Address 

ANNUAL REVIEW AND EV • .\LUATJON OF OFFICA.IL MOTOR VEHICLE RECORD 

In accordance with section 395.21 of the Federa.i Motor Carriers Safety Regulations, all tnfonnation 
pertinent to tbe above driver's safety of operations, including the list of violations furnished by him or her, 
in accordance with section 391.27, has been reviewed fotthepast 12 months.Actions taken are detailed 
bcl°',' [and on the · crsc side of this form if needed] 

tv'vMPr~4VvNJIL ll_1z11_H__ 
Title Date 

) DETAILS: 



l"ond,t. ,. . 
ONlll'. No. 2126-0006 l~ 1 !/30/20l 1 

lc: llytt:-~~lned :~~Kobi~ flnt ..... r. nJ;~, · · loaccoolaJQwith(plea,sediocko11qooe): : I @ the federal Motor Canter Sdfety Reg(llaUons (49 Cf.B 391.41·391A9) and, wlth knowledge-of !he drl1111ig duties, Hind thls persoll ls quallfleci and, If ;ipplkable, imly when (check al! that apply) OR O t i ~e Fcdnr:itMotur Cor1·1ttrS.,fety Regulations (49 CFR 391,4lr391 ,49) with any applfcab1e State va.rlances (wh.1ch wltt only be valld fortn1rastate op.eratlom), aind, with knowledge of the driving dlltles, I ffod this: perso'o ll qualiflttd, and; lfappfbble. only when (check oJJ thotapply): 
~Ming corrective lotiscs D Pu:oornpinled bya • · woiVer/eMemptlon D Ddvlng withkl an e!fimlpt inttadty ?OM (49 Cfll 39l.62l <federal) D Wea'111g IK!al'II\Q aid □ Accompanied by a 51<111 Parform1mc-e Evaluatlnn (SPE) ~e □ QuaMed by opentk>rl of 49 c;fR 39:1.6!\ (fedet<J}) 

' 0 Grandfathered from State tf!qUlrements (.State> 
I; 

' 'Tlle lnfonnatloo l have provtcfcd ieg,ardl"9 mis physkal ,xarnlnatfon ls true and complete. A complete Met;ik:al bamlnidon Report form, MCSAwSB,S, with ~ny attncnments embocNes my ftndlngs~mpletefy and ct>treetty, 11nd Is on Ne I~ 'o/ omat. 

Medical Euadner's Cmifkat,t Elq,ha\lol'I Datil ! 05 , 12... 1 z (:) L r - J 

,~·,--~~· .__P"r"" ==•--•Tlh•-_;; ~~r-:=tw f Cf 
Medfail ba•tneis HMM (p/i!ciA P!'ftt« ,,,,,_, @ MD O f'h~lclan Assistant Q Advanced Practl(f) Nurse JIEqANG zttOU O oo O dllfOp,actof QOtherPl'.icildoner(spedfyJ --------Medt.Ql ~•nStata ~c.rtlfbe., otReglstratkth,....... -1 lsaumgState ~ReglltrJN.,... MDOOOil6227 

W.-shlngtun _sm_. '-108_ 6_81_4 _ ____ ~-- --

I 

f o,_.,,,.._Z!LJ PII fl ' , .. . ~ 
1 "0tlftr'• AddNin ' I 

b1ylng.,Stat./Provltu:11. 

9/11/u J F:, \Al .f\ 
CLP/CDLAJtpRcantlHotcw 

Ztp Co~: <!f&,} /ej f V& Q No 

Street~ 6'0/ '2 5 , 'fl~~\-\~~ ,t City. S'~fritz_ : Statil/l'rovtnce-: ..%Ll=1,'J.......__ 
-~ --- -- - ~-

-·-- · - - I. 

"-lltls documont contains sensfthle blfonnatlon an,d ts for ~clal use only. ·1mprop~ ~Ing of ~ls lnfOffll-lltlJcould negatlve& affKt lndMduab. Kan~ nm :sectm:1 thl1 ,J tmatlon .approp,f\;1te!y to pre11erit Inadvertent 
Q_lsd~re by keeping the docurMnts under the OJ!ltrol of &uthorlzed pel'SOns._ Propei-,y dlspos<' of thl, doc~ lllhen no long« ~ulritd m be millotalned by regulatory reqi rem<!nts.•• 
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60 - Blessed Limousine LLC - Maintenance policy 

BLESSED LIMOUSINE INC- DOT #2822783 
15 S GRADY WAY - RENTON, WA 98057 

TEL. 206-579-5911 

Date: 11 May 2020 

TO: All drivers and employees of Blessed Limousine Inc. 

Effective immediately: 

A. Roadside inspections: 
As a team, we must work together to ensure we never dispatch a bus that has a 

violation from a roadside inspection. 
For every roadside inspection, we will maintain documentary evidence of repairs. 

Any roadside inspection document must be brought to me immediately. 

If there is one or more out-of-service violations, we will not operate that vehicle until the 

OOS violations are corrected. 

When there are other violations, which are not OOS violations, we will ensure these are 

corrected before the vehicle is dispatched again. 

8. Annual inspections 

We are setting up a schedule to have this done each 10,000 miles or 6 months. 
We will put a sticker on the outside of the bus each time an inspection is completed. 

Drivers will check the date of the most-recent annual inspection each day when 
performing a pre-trip inspection. 

I will check the list and schedule annual inspections to be done well before they expire. 

C. Quarterly inspection/ Scheduled maintenance inspections - including inspection 
of emergency exits 

Once each quarter or 90 days, we will take each motor coach to Gary Miller's shop 

where he will perform his "A" inspection (sample attached) 

At that time, Miller will also complete the Quarterly Bus Window/ emergency window 

inspection (See sample, attached) 

Once each 6 months, we will take each motor coach to Gary Miller's shop to perform a 
"B" inspection and an annual DOT inspection 

Blessed Limousine - Maintenance policy page 1 
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60 - Blessed Limousine LLC - Maintenance policy 

D. Daily vehicle Inspections 

We are setting up a new software program to help us with this - it's called Keep Truckin 

- it helps with hours of service AND there is a DVIR contained in the software package. 

Using the Keep Trucking app with the new DVIR form to help remember all the points to 

check, each driver will perform a thorough pre-trip and post-trip inspection each day. 

The DVIRs will be reviewed and we will work together to be sure all required repairs are 

made right away. 

If a driver notes a violation which would make the CMV unsafe to operate, the vehicle 

will not be dispatched until needed repairs are complete. 
If minor violations are noted on DVIRs, we will be sure repairs are complete no later 

than the next scheduled maintenance interval. 

We all have to do some training on pre-trip inspections, because we've had too many 

violations before, and we must improve our performance in this area. 

Note to drivers and other employees: 

Regarding operating a CMV when it was declared Out of Service: 
Last year, one of the mistakes we made was this; we had a CMV placed out of service 

with more than one 00S Violation, at a roadside inspection. 
One of the violations was a tire violation. 
We had the vehicle towed here and made the repairs except the tires. 
Then, we had someone drive it a couple miles to the tire shop. 
We thought we were doing it OK, but then the DOT investigator pointed out we actually 

operated the CMV while it was OUT OF SERVICE. 

We all need to understand this really basic thing about the FMCSR - if a vehicle is 

placed 00S we cannot move it at all, unless an inspector specifically states we should 

drive to a specific place to make repairs. 

We all must work together to be sure this does not happen again. 

Regarding Annual Inspections: 

One of the problems we had last year was, we had a vehicle dispatched with an 

annual inspection that was expired. 

To keep that from happening again, we are going to put stickers on the buses letting 

you know when they had an annual inspection. 
WE are NOT Going to wait a full year; we will be getting these annual inspections done 

each 6 months or 10,000 miles. 

Every time you are dispatched you need to do a good, thorough pre-trip inspection, 

including checking to see when the annual inspection was done. 

Blessed Limousine - Maintenance policy page 2 



60 - Blessed Limousine LLC - Maintenance policy 

On your DVIR, put down when the next quarterly inspection needs to be done. 

Regarding Frequent OOS Violations: 

Last year we had too many Out of Service violations; the percentage was 60%. 

When a company has an OOS Percentage that is more than 34%, it can really hurt on a 

compliance review - this was one of the things that led to us getting shut down temporarily. 

I have got a copy of the CVSA Out of Service Guide and we are all going to go through it 

together to be sure everyone understands the nature and importance of Out of Service 

violations. 

And, we are going to find some other ways to make sure we all get enough training to avoid 

getting ANY out of service violations. 

I am open to suggestions; we need to work together as a team to make sure our buses are 

properly maintained and be PARTICULARLY careful about OOS Violations. 

We are going to hand out a complete list of all the OOS Violations as soon as possible, but for 

now, let's all look at the list of OOS Violations that hurt us last year: 

393.62(a) No or Defective bus emergency exits 3 times 

393.205(c) Wheel fasteners lose 1 time 

393.51 No or defective brake warning device 1 time 

393. 75(a)(1) Tire-ply or belt material exposed 1 time 

393.75G Tire-other tread depth less than 1/32 of inch 1 time 

393.83(d) Improper exhaust-bus (diesel) 1 time 

393.9(a) Inoperative Brake Lamps 1 time 

The most-common violation was the emergency exits. 

393.62(a) No or Defective bus emergency exits 
We went to always be sure we do a good job and don't have a wreck, but something 

could happen. So, all drivers have to be sure they know how to operate the emergency exits. 

And, we have a scheduled inspection each 90 days to make sure they are working right. 

Always look carefully at the emergency exits during your pre-trip to be sure there is nothing 

wrong. 

393.205(c) Wheel fasteners lose 
As part of the pre-trip you have to check to be sure the lug nuts are properly torqued . We 

may install some visual aids to help you, but it is really important when you are doing a pre-trip 

to check the lug nuts. The consequences of a tire coming off are just too severe. 

) 393.51 No or defective brake warning device 
During pre-trip inspections we have to do the brake checks. 

Blessed Limousine - Maintenance policy page 3 



60 - Blessed Limousine LLC - Maintenance policy 

393. 75(a)(1) Tire-ply or belt material exposed and 
393. 75C Tire-other tread depth less than 1 /32 of inch 

All drivers on pre-trips have to look for tire violations. 
But, we are also going to have our tire contractor come by the lot once a week to check our 
tires. WE all will work together to be sure we don't' take chances with our passengers' lives by 
dispatching a moto coach with tires that aren't good enough. 

393.83(d) Improper exhaust-bus (diesel) 
Like everything else; you have to check during the pre-trip inspection, and if there is an 

exhaust problem we have to get it taken care of before putting the motor coach on the road. 

I think the exhaust violation was something a driver would not have noticed; this is an example 

of why we are having a quarterly inspection. So if the exhaust problem is noticed, put it on the 

DVIR and let me know. 

393.9(a) Inoperative Brake Lamps 
This is one more thing you have to always check on pretrips; we have to work together 

to make sure we don't send a bus down the road with any lights that aren't working. 

We cannot prevent ALL violations, but we will try . 
We cannot always prevent OOS violations, but we will try particularly hard to avoid these. 

We are all going to spend a little time looking at the list of Out of Service violations, and we are 

going to set up some refresher training on pre-trip inspections, to help everyone do their best on 

this important task. 

Also, we should all review the attached list of maintenance violations; I don't expect anyone to 

memorize this list but familiarize with it. You should realize which are the MOST important 

violations - note the severity score; this list is organized with the number 1 Os first, then 9s, and 

so on. 

Finally, our new Hours of Service system also has a DVIR built in - everyone will be trained on 

how to use the new system - DO NOT JUST HIT THE "NO DEFECT" button all the time! 

If there is something that needs to be taken care of, put it on the DVIR and we will get it taken 

care of. 

Clussie Bagby, (PRESIDENT) 

BLESSED LIMOUSINE, INC. DOT# 2822783 

Blessed Limousine - Maintenance policy page 4 
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61 - Statement regarding disposition of OOS Commercial Vehicles 

BLESSED LIMOUSINE INC- DOT #2822783 
15 S GRADY WAY - RENTON, WA 98057 

TEL. 206-579-5911 

Date: 3 April 2020 

TO: WHOM IT MAY CONCERN 

Regarding: Status of motor coaches no longer being operated by Blessed Limousine Inc. 

During our compliance review in October 2019, two of the vehicles the investigator looked at 

were #181 (VIN number ending in 6594) and #778 (VIN number ending in 7229). 

Initially, we had planned to keep these commercial vehicles and, when possible, make 

necessary repairs and put them back in service . 

However, we have decided, realistically, we need to sell these vehicles. 

We have a buyer, and we would sell them and have them taken away, but we are not able to do 

so now, because everyone is impacted by the "Stay at home" order currently in place in our 

state. 

As soon as we are allowed to move around and take care of business, these vehicles will be 

disposed of. 

I, Clussie Bagby, hereby certify the above statement to be true and this is the course of action 

we will pursue as soon as we are able to conduct business when the current quarantine 

condition is ended. 

lussie Bagby, (PRESIDENT) 

BLESSED LIMOUSINE, INC. DOT# 2822783 

Disposition of OOS Commercial Vehicles 
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62 - Statement regarding disposition of buses to be operated 

BLESSED LIMOUSINE INC- DOT #2822783 
15 S GRADY WAY - RENTON, WA 98057 

TEL. 206-579-5911 

Date: 3 April 2020 

TO: WHOM IT MAY CONCERN 

Regarding: Status of buses #9785 and #181 (Vin numbers ending in 46577 and 46594) 

As of today, these motor coaches are parked, because we are OOS and cannot dispatch 

commercial vehicles, AND, due to the current quarantine, Gary Miller and his co-workers cannot 

complete any repairs currently planned. 

As soon as Gary re-opens, he is going to ensure all needed repairs have been made and these 

motor coaches are safe to operate. 

Before we authorize the operation of either motor coach, we will have repairs complete and we 

will have a new annual DOT inspection. The ones we have on file are several months old and 
there was a 5000-mile inspection dated January 25 indicating several mechanical issues which 

would make one motor coach unsafe to operate. In order to ensure there is no confusion 

regarding the status of these motor coaches , Gary Miller will complete a new annual inspection 

after completing any needed repairs. 

Repairs to OOS Conditions will be made where the buses are parked right now, OR we will 

have them towed to the repair facility . 

Remaining repairs will be completed before plans are made to dispatch these vehicles. 

I, Clussie Bagby, hereby certify the above statement to be true and this is the course of action 

we will pursue as soon as we are able to conduct business when the current quarantine 

condition is ended. 

Clussie Bagby, (PRESIDENT) 

BLESSED LIMOUSINE, INC. DOT# 2822783· 

Blessed Limousine - disposition of motor coaches page 1 



Item #3 for maintenance folders 

IBlessed Limousine 

Odometer name of tech (only 

Unit Number reading- - date - - nature of work done for brake work) 



I Violation Description Shown on Driver/Vehicle Examination Report Given Violation Group Violation Severity 

iection to CMV Driver after Roadside Inspection Description .Weight 

BRAKES OUT OF SERVICE: The number of defective brakes is equal to or 

396.3A1BOS* greater than 20% of the service brakes on the vehicle or combination Brakes, All Others 0 + 2 (OOS) 

392.63 Pushing/towing a loaded bus Towing Loaded Bus 10 

392.64 Riding within the closed body of a commercial vehicle without exits Towing Loaded Bus 10 

396.9(c)(2) Operating an out-of-service vehicle Vehicle Jumping 005 10 

393.75(a) Flat tire or fabric exposed Tires 8 

393.75(a)(l) Tire-ply or belt material exposed Tires 8 

393.75(a)(2) Tire-tread and/or sidewall separation Tires 8 

393.75(a)(3) Tire -flat and/or audible air leak Tires 8 

393.75(a)(4) Tire-cut exposing ply and/or belt material Tires 8 

393.75(b) Tire-front tread depth less than 4/32 of inch on a major tread groove Tires 8 

393. 75B-OOSA Tire-front tread depth less than 2/32 of inch on a major tread groove Tires 8 

Tire-other tread depth less than 2/32 of inch measured in a major tread 

393.75(c) groove Tires 8 

Tire-other tread depth less than 1/32 of inch measured in 2 adjacent major 

393.75[-0056 tread grooves 3 separate locations 8 inches apart Tires 8 

393.75(d) Regrooved or recapped tire on front wheel of bus Tires 8 

393.75F-SPEED6 Operating a CMV at speeds exceeding the speed-restriction label of the tire. Tires 8 

396.3A1T Tires (general) Tires 8 

393.l00(b) Leaking/spilling/blowing/fa I Ii ng cargo Improper Load Securement 7 

393.102(c) Exceeding working load limit for tiedowns Improper Load Securement 7 

Shortwood log extends more than 1/3 of logs total length beyond 

393.116(d)(l) supporting structure of vehicle Improper Load Securement 7 

393.116(dJ(2) Insufficient tiedowns for shortwood loaded crosswise Improper Load Securement 7 

393.116(d)(3) Tiedowns improperly positioned on load of shortwood Improper Load Securement 7 

No center stakes and/or high log not secured on shortwood vehicles more 

393.116(d)(4) than 10m (33ft) long Improper Load Securement 7 

393.116(e) Improper Securement of shortwood logs loaded lengthwise Improper Load Securement 7 

393.llS(b) Improper placement of bundles Improper Load Securement 7 

393.120(b)(l) Improper securement of metal coils transported vertically Improper Load Securement 7 

Improper securement of metal coils transported in rows with the eyes 

393.120(b)(2) vertical Improper Load Securement 7 

393.120(c)(l) Improper securement of metal coils transported with eyes crosswise Improper Load Securement 7 

Prohibited load securement - crossing tie-downs in a X pattern through the 

393.120(cJ(2) eye of a metal coil transported crosswise Improper Load Securement 7 

393.120(d)(l) Improper securement of metal coil transported with eye lengthwise Improper Load Securement 7 

Improper securement of metal coils transported in rows, eyes lengthwise to 

393.120(d)(4) the vehicle Improper Load Securement 7 

Improper securement of paper rolls transported with eyes vertical in a sided 

393.122(b) vehicle Improper Load Securement 7 

Improper securement of split loads of paper rolls transported with the eyes 

393.122(c) vertical in a sided vehicle Improper Load Securement 7 

Improper securement of stacked loads of paper rolls transported with the 

393.122(d) eyes vertical in a sided vehicle Improper Load Securement 7 

Improper securement of paper rolls transported with the eyes crosswise in a 

393.122(e) sided vehicle Improper Load Securement 7 

393.122(f) Rolls crosswise/stacked load - improperly secured Improper Load Securement 7 

Improper securement of paper rolls transported with the eyes lengthwise in 

393. 122(g) a sided vehicle Improper Load Securement 7 

393.122(h) Rolls lengthwise/stacked - improper securement Improper Load Securement 7 



Improper securement of paper rolls transported on a flatbed vehicle or in a 

393.122(i) curtain-sided vehicle Improper Load Securement 7 

393.124(c) Improper blocki11g of concrete pipe Improper Load Securement 7 

393.l.24(d) Improper arrangement of concrete pipe Improper Load Securement 7 

Improper securement of concrete pipe with an inside diameter up to 45 

393.124(e) inches (1143 mm) Improper Load Securement 7 

Improper securement of concrete pipe with an inside diameter greater than 

393.124(f) 45 inches (1143 mm) Improper Load Securement 7 

All corners of loaded intermodal container not secured when transported on 

393.126(c)(2) vehicle other than container chassis vehicle Improper Load Securement 7 

Front and rear of loaded intermodal container not secured independently 

393.126(c)(3) when transported on vehicle other than container chassis Improper Load Securement 7 

Empty intermodal container not properly positioned when transported on 

393.126(d)(l) vehicle other than container chassis vehicle Improper Load Securement 7 

Empty intermodal container with more than 5 ft overhang when 

393.126(d)(2) transported on vehicle other than container chassis vehicle Improper Load Securement 7 

Empty intermodal container not properly secured to prevent shifting when 

393.126(d)(4) transported on vehicle other than container chassis vehicle Improper Load Securement 7 

393.128(b)(l) Vehicle not secured, front and rear Improper Load Securement 7 

393.128(b)(2) Tiedown(s) not affixed to mounting points. Improper Load Securement 7 

393.128(b)(3) Tiedown(s) not over/around wheels. Improper Load Securement 7 

393.B0(b) Item not properly prepared for transport Improper Load Securement 7 

393.B0(c) Improper restraint/.securement of item Improper Load Securement 7 

393.132(c)(5) Insufficient means to retain loose parts or leaking liquids from crushed cars Improper Load Securement 7 

393.134(b)(2L Container not secured to front of vehicle Improper Load Securement 7 

393.134(b)(3) Rear of container not properly secured Improper Load Securement 7 

393.136(b) Improper placement/positioning for boulder Improper Load Securement 7 

393.136(c)(l) Use of synthetic webbing to secure boulder Improper Load Securement 7 

393.136(d) Improper secure; cubic boulder Improper Load Securement 7 

393.136(e) Improper secure; non-cubic boulder w/base Improper Load Securement 7 

393.136(f) Improper secure; non-cubic boulder w/o base Improper Load Securement 7 

393.207(a) Axle positioning parts defective/missing Suspension 7 

393.207(b) Adjustable axle locking pins missing or not engaged Suspension 7 

393.207(c) Leaf spring assembly defective/missing Suspension 7 

393.207(d) Coil spring cracked and/or broken Suspension 7 

393.207(e) Torsion bar cracked and/or broken Suspension 7 

393 .207(f) Air suspension pressure loss Suspension 7 

393.207(g) No/ defective air suspension exhaust control Suspension 7 

392.33 Operating CMV with lamps/reflectors obscured Lighting 6 

393.9BRKLAMP
3 Inoperative Brake Lamps Lighting 6 

393.9H Inoperable head lamps Ughting 6 

393.9T Inoperable tail lamp Lighting 6 

393.9TS Inoperative turn signal Lighting 6 

393.17 No/defective lamp/reflector-towaway operation Lighting 6 

393.17(a) No/defective lamps-towing unit-towaway operation Lighting 6 

393.17(b) No/defective towaway lamps on rear unit Lighting 6 

393.19 Inoperative/Defective Hazard Warning Lamp Lighting 6 

393.24(a) Non-compliance with headlamp requirements Lighting 6 

393.24(b) Noncompliant fog/driving lamps Lighting 6 

393.24BR Non-compliant fog or driving lamps Lighting 6 

393.24(c) Improper Headlamp mounting Lighting 6 

393.24(d) Improper Head/ Auxiliary/ Fog lamp aiming Lighting 6 

393.25(a) Improper Lamp Mounting Lighting 6 

393.25(b) Lamps are not visible as required Lighting 6 

393.25(e) Lamp not steady burning Lighting 6 

393.2S(f) Stop lamp violations Lighting 6 



393,209(a) Steering wheel not secured/broken Steering Mechanism 6 

393.209(b) Excessive steering wheel lash Steering Mechanism 6 

393.209(c) Loose steering column Steering Mechanism 6 

393.209(d) Steering system components worn, welded, or missing Steering Mechanism 6 

393.209(e) Power steering violations Steering Mechanism 6 

Failure to display a current CVSA decal: Mexico-domiciled carrier with 

385.103(c) Provisional Operating Authority Inspection Reports 4 

392.7 No pre-trip inspection Inspection Reports 4 

392.7(a) Driver failing to conduct pre-trip inspection Inspection Reports 4 

392.7(b)3 Driver failing to conduct a pre-trip inspection of lntermodal Equipment Inspection Reports 4 

393.40 Inadequate brake system on a CMV Brakes, All Others 4 

393.41 No or defective parking brake system on CMV Brakes, All Others 4 

393.42 No brakes as required - Explain: Brakes, All Others 4 

393.42A-BM Brake - Missing required brake . Brakes, All Others 4 

393.42A-BMAW Brake -All wheels not equipped with brakes as required. Brakes, All Others 4 

393.42A-BM-TSA Brake - Missing on a trailer steering axle. Brakes, All Others 4 

393.43 No/improper breakaway or emergency braking Brakes, All Others 4 

393.43(a) No/improper tractor protection valve Brakes, All Others 4 

393.43(d) No or defective automatic trailer brake Brakes, All Others 4 

393.44 No or defective bus front brake line protection Brakes, All Others 4 

393.45 Brake tubing and hose adequacy Brakes, All Others 4 

393.45A-AJS4 
Air Brake tubing improperly joined or spliced Breaks, All Others 4 

393.45A-HJS'P Hydraulic Brake tubing improperly joined or spliced Brakes, All Others 4 

393.45PC Brake Tubing and Hose Adequacy - Connections to Power Unit Brakes, All Others 4 

393.45UV Brake Tubing and Hose Adequacy Under Vehicle Brakes, All Others 4 

393.45(b)(2) Brake hose or tubing chafing and/or kinking Brakes, All Others 4 

393.45B2PC Brake Hose or Tubing Chafing and/or Kinking - Connection to Power Unit Brakes, All Others 4 

393.45B2UV Brake Hose or Tubing Chafing and/or Kinking Under Vehicle Brakes, All Others 4 

393.45(b)(3) Brake hose or tubing contacting exhaust system Brakes, All Others 4 

'393.45(d) Brake connections with leaks or constrictions Brakes, All Others 4 

393.45DCPC Brake Connections with Constrictions - Connection to Power Unit Brakes, All Others 4 

393.45DCUV Brake Connections with Constrictions Under Vehicle Brakes, All Others 4 

393.45DLPC Brake Connections with Leaks - Connection to Power Unit Brakes, All Others 4 

393.45DLUV Brake Connections with Leaks Under Vehicle Brakes, All Others 4 

393.47(a) Inadequate brakes for safe stopping Brakes, All Others 4 

393.47(b) Mis-matched brake chambers on same axle Brakes, All Others 4 

393.47(c) Mis-matched slack adjuster effective length Brakes, All Others 4 

393.47(d) Insufficient brake linings Brakes, All Others 4 

393.47(e) Clamp or Rota type brake out-of-adjustment Brakes Out of Adjustment 4 

393.47(f) Wedge type brake(s) out-of-adjustment Brakes Out of Adjustment 4 

393.47(g) Insufficient Brake Drum or Rotor thickness Brakes, All Others 4 

393.48(a) Inoperative/defective brakes Brakes, All Others 4 

Brakes - Hydraulic Brake Caliper movement exceeds 1/8" (0.125") (3.175 

393.48A-BCM mm) Brakes, All Others 4 

Brakes - Missing or Broken Components including Pad Retaining 

393.48A-BMBC Components and loose or missing caliper mounting bolt(s) Brakes, All Others 4 

393.48A-BRMMC Brakes - Rotor (disc) metal-to-metal contact Brakes, All Others 4 

393.48A-BSRFS Brakes - Severe rusting of brake rotor (disc) Brakes, All Others 4 

393.48(b)(l) Defective brake limiting device Brakes, All Others 4 

393,50 Inadequate reservoir for air/vacuum brakes Brakes, All Others 4 

393.SD(a) Failing to have sufficient air/vacuum reserve Brakes, All Others 4 

Failing to equip vehicle air brake system with adequate reserve capacity or 

393.S0(b) reservoir Brakes, All Others 4 

393.S0(c) No means to ensure operable check valve Brakes, All Others 4 

393.50(d) No/Defective air reservoir drain valve Brakes, All Others 4 

/393.51 No or defective brake warning device Brakes, All Others 4 

393.52(a)(l) Insufficient Braking Force as a Percentage of Gross Vehicle Weight or Gross Brakes, All Others 4 

No Automatic Brake Adjuster for Hydraulic Brake Systems for vehicle 

393.53(a) manufactured on or after 10/20/1993 Brakes, All Others 4 



I393.53(b) 

CMV manufactured after 10/19/94 has an automatic airbrake adjustment 

system that fails to compensate for wear Brakes, All Others 4 

CMV manufactured after 10/20/1994 is not equipped with automatic air 

393.53BMAN'l' brake adjusters. Brakes, All Others 4 

No or Defective Brake Adjustment Indicator on Air Brake System for vehicle 

393.53(c) manufactured after 10/19/1994 Brakes, All Others 4 

ABS required on all CMVs with hydraulic brakes manufactured after 

393.SS(a) February 1999 Brakes, All Others 4 

393.SS(b) ABS malfunction indicators for hydr brake sys Brakes, All Others 4 

Truck Tractor manufactured on or after March 1, 1997 not equipped with an 

393.SS(c)(l) antilock brake system. Brakes, All Others 4 

CMV other than truck-tractor manufactured on or after March 1, 1998 not 

393.SS(c)(2) equipped with an antilock brake system. Brakes, All Others 4 

CMV not equipped with ABS malfunction circuit or signal (Truck-Tractor mfg 

393.SS(d)(l) on/after 3/1/1997; Straight Truck mfg on/after 3/1/1998) Brakes, All Others 4 

CMV manufactured on/after 3/1/2001 not equipped with ABS malfunction 

393.SS(d)(2) circuit/ lamp from towed vehicle in cab. Brakes, All Others 4 

No or Defective ABS Malfunction Indicator for towed vehicles on vehicles 

393.SS(d)(3) manufactured after February 2001 Brakes, All Others 4 

No or Defective ABS Malfunction Indicator Lamp for trailer manufactured 

393.SS(e) after 03/01/1998 Brakes, All Others 4 

Must have knowledge of and comply with the Federal Motor Carrier Safety 

396.1 Regulations Inspection Reports 4 

396.3A1B Brakes (general) Explain: Brakes, All Others 4 

396.3A1BA Bolt-type or 00-3 -type Brake Out of Adjustment Brakes Out of Adjustment 4 

396.3A1BC Brake-air compressor violation Brakes, All Others 4 

396.3A1BD Brake-defective brake drum Brakes, All Others 4 

396.3A1BL Brake system pressure loss Brakes, All Others 4 

396.9(d)(2) Failure to correct defects noted on previous inspection report Inspection Reports 4 

396.11 No or inadequate driver vehicle inspection report Inspection Reports 4 

396.13(c) No reviewing driver signature on DVIR Inspection Reports 4 

396.17(c) Operating a CMV without proof of a periodic inspection Inspection Reports 4 

Inspection and Maintenance of motor vehicles used for Transportation of 

398.7 Migrant Workers Inspection Reports 4 

393.11 No or defective lighting devices or reflective material as required Reflective Sheeting 3 

No Lower rear retroreflective sheeting or reflex reflective materials as 

393.llLR required for vehicles manufactured after December 1993 Reflective Sheeting 3 

No retroreflective sheeting or reflex reflective materials as required for 

393.llN vehicles manufactured after December 1993 Reflective Sheeting 3 

Retroreflective material not affixed as required for trailers manufactured 

393.llRT after December 1993 Reflective Sheeting 3 

Side retroreflective sheeting or reflex reflector requirements for vehicles 

393.115 manufactured after December 1993 Reflective Sheeting 3 

Truck-Tractor lower rear mud flaps retroreflective sheeting/ reflex 

393.llTL reflective material requirements for vehicles manufactured after July 1997 Reflective Sheeting 3 

Truck-Tractor with No retroreflective sheeting or reflex reflective material 

393.llTT on vehicle manufactured after July 1997 Reflective Sheeting 3 

Truck-Tractor upper body corner requirements for retroreflective sheeting 

393.llTU or reflex reflective material for vehicles manufactured after July 1997 Reflective Sheeting 3 

Upper Rear retroreflective sheeting or reflex reflecting material 

393.llUR requirements for vehicles manufactured after December 1993 Reflective Sheeting 3 

Retroreflective tape not affixed as required for Trailers manufactured prior 

393.13(a) to December 1993 Reflective Sheeting 3 

No retroreflective sheeting or reflex reflective material as required for 

393.13(b) vehicles manufactured before December 1993 Reflective Sheeting 3 

./393.13(c)(l) 

No Side retroreflective sheeting or reflex reflective material as required for 

vehicles manufactured before December 1993 Reflective Sheeting 3 



I No Lower Rear retroreflective sheeting or reflex reflective material as 

'393 .13(c}(2) required for vehicles manufactured before December 1993 Reflective Sheet ing 3 

No Upper Rear retroreflective sheeting or reflex reflective material as 

393.13(c)(3) required for vehicles manufactured before December 1993 Reflective Sheeting 3 

Improper Side Placement of retroreflective sheeting or reflex reflective 

393.13(d)(1) material as required for vehicles manufactured before December 1993 Reflective Sheeting 3 

Improper Lower Rear Placement of retroreflective sheeting or reflex 

reflective material requirements for vehicles manufactured before 

393.13(d)(2) December 1993 Reflective Sheeting 3 

Upper rear retroreflective sheeting or reflex reflective material as required 

393.13(d)(3) for vehicles manufactured before December 1993 Reflective Sheeting 3 

393.26 Requirements for reflectors Reflective Sheeting 3 

393.28 Improper or no wiring protection as required Other Vehicle Defect 3 

393 .30 Improper battery installation Other Vehicle Defect 3 

393.68 CNG Fuel Container does not conform to regulations Other Vehicle Defect 3 

393.70 Fifth wheel Coupling Devices 3 

393.70(a) Defective coupling device-improper tracking Coupling Devices 3 

393.70(b) Defective/improper fifth wheel assemblies Coupling Devices 3 

Defective latching fasteners fasteners on either side of the vehicle are 

393. 70811'1' missing or ineffective per current 005 Criteria Coupling Devices 3 

Fifth wheel cracked or a gap caused by corrosion 1/8 inch (3.2 mm) or more 

393.70B11-C'I' in width. Coupling Devices 3 

Crack in the mounting plate or pivot bracket (parent metal) extending more 

than 20 percent of the distance across the metal in the direction of the 

393.70B11-MPCq, crack. Coupling Devices 3 

393.70B11-RW,v Fifth Wheel repair weld is cracked Coupling Devices 3 

393.70B11-SC'I' Slide curl broken, cracked or repaired by welding Coupling Devices 3 

Fifth wheel more than 20 percent of the total length of all the original welds 

!393.70B11-W'1' are cracked on either side of the vehicle. Coupling Devices 3 

393 .70B111 Defective/ Improper fifth wheel assembly upper half Coupling Devices 3 

Upper coupler assembly parent metal cracked, extending more than 20 

393. 70B11 I-FWUC'1' percent of the distance across the metal in the direction of the crack. Coupling Devices 3 
393.70B111- Upper coupler assembly crack or gap caused by corrosion more than 1/8 

FWUCGq, inch (3.2 mm) or more in width. Coupling Devices 3 

393. 70B111- Upper coupler assembly welds are crack on either side, front or back of the 

Fwucw'I' upper coupler, more than 20 percent of the total length of all original welds. Coupling Devices 3 

393 .70B111-

FWURW'I' Upper coupler assembly repair weld cracked. Coupling Devices 3 

393.70(b)(2) Defective fifth wheel locking mechanism Coupling Devices 3 

393.70(c) Defective coupling devices for full trailer Coupling Devices 3 

393.70(d) No or improper safety chains or cables for full trailer Coupling Devices 3 

393.70(d)(8) Improper safety chain attachment Coupling Devices 3 

393.71 Improper coupling driveaway/towaway operation Coupling Devices 3 

393.71B3' Improper weight distribution drive-away/towaway Coupling Devices 3 

393.71(g) Prohibited towing connection/ device Coupling Devices 3 

393.71(h) Towbar requirement violations Coupling Devices 3 

393. 71(h )(10) No or Improper safety chains for towbar Coupling Devices 3 

393.75(e) Regrooved Tire on front of truck or truck-tractor Tire vs. Load 3 

393. 75(f) Tire - exceeding weight rating of tire Tire vs. Load 3 

393.75(f)(l) Weight carried exceeds tire load limit Tire vs. Load 3 

393.7S(f)(2) Tire underinflated Tire vs. Load 3 

393.75G-LOAD
0 

Weight carried exceeds tire load limit Tire vs. Load 3 

.393.75(h) Tire underinflated Tire VS. Load 3 
j Operating a CMV while weight carried exceeds tire rating due to under-

393.7511° inflation Tire vs. Load 3 

393.76 Sleeper berth requirement violations Other Vehicle Defect 3 

393.77 Defective and/or prohibited heaters Other Vehicle Defect 3 



393. 77(b)(1J) Bus heater fuel tank location Other Ve hi cle Defect 3 

393.77{b)(S) Protection of operating controls from tampering Ot her Ve hic le Defect 3 

393.80 No or defective rear-vision mirror Other Vehicle Defect 3 
I 

393.81 Horn inoperative Othe r Vehic le Defect 3 

393.82 Speedometer inoperative/ inadequate Other Vehicl e Defect 3 

393.102(a) Improper securement system (tiedown assemblies) Tiedown. 3 

Fai lure t o Prevent 

393.102(a)(l)( i) Insufficient means to prevent forward movement Movement 3 

Failure t o Prevent 

393.102(a)(l )(il ) Insufficient means to prevent rearward movement Movement 3 

Failu re to Prevent 

393 .102(a)(ll( i ii) Insufficient means to prevent lateral movement Movement 3 

Failure to Prevent 

393.102(b) Insufficient means to prevent vertical movement Movement 3 

393.104(f)(l) Knotted tiedown Tiedown 3 

393 .104(f)(2) Use of tied own with improper repair. Tiedown 3 

393.104(f)(3J Loose or unfastened tiedown. Tiedown 3 

393.104F4R No edge protection for tiedowns Tiedown 3 

Failu re to Prevent 

393.106(b) Cargo not immobilized or secured Movement 3 

Failure to Prevent 

393.106(c}(l ) No means to prevent cargo from rolllng Movement 3 

Failure to Prevent 

393.106(c)(2) Cargo without direct contact not prevented from shifting while in transit Movement 3 

393. 106(d) Insufficient aggregate working load limit Tiedown 3 

Insufficient tiedowns to prevent forward movement for load not blocked by 

393.ll0(b) headerboard, bulkhead, or other cargo. Tiedown 3 

Insufficient tiedowns for an article blocked with a headerboard, bulkhead, 

393.ll0(c) or other cargo Tiedown 3 

Failure to Prevent 

393.llO(d) Large or odd-shaped cargo not adequately secured Movement 3 

) Insufficient protection against lateral movement of lumber or building Failure to Prevent 

393.118(d) materials Movement 3 

Insufficient or improper arrangement of tied owns for lumber or building 

393.118(d}(3) materials TJedown 3 

No protection against shifting or tipping of metal coils transported in sided Failure to Prevent 

393.120{e) vehicle or intermodal container without anchor points Movement 3 

393.124(b) Insufficient working load limits for tiedowns on a grou p of concrete pipes Tledown 3 

393.132(c) Insufficient tiedowns per vehicle stack of crushed cars T!edown 3 

Failure to Prevent 

393.134 (b }( 1) No blocking against forward movement Movement 3 

396.3A1DSCB Center Bearing (Carrier Bearing) Cracked / Loose/ Broken/ Missing Other Vehicle Defect 3 

396.3A1DSDT Drive Shaft Tube Cracked or Twisted Other Vehicle Defect 3 

396.3A1DSUJ Universal Joint Loose/ Broken/ Missing Component Other Vehicle Defect 3 

396.3A1DSYE Drive Shaft Yoke Ends Cracked/ Loose/ Broken/ Missing Other Vehicle Defect 3 

Crack in the fifth wheel plate (parent metal) extending more than 20 

396.3Al-FWPC'Y percent of the distance across the metal in the direction of the crack. Coupling Devices 3 

A crack or gap caused by corrosion that is 1/8 inch (3.2 mm) or more in 

396.3Al-FWPG'l' width in fifth wheel plate. Coupling Devices 3 

396.3Al-FWPRW'l' Repair weld cracked on fifth wheel plate Coupling Devices 3 

Vehicle with a dripping liquid that vaporizes in the air from a LNG fuel 

396.3Al-GDRVP 'I' system. Other Vehicle Defect 3 

Vehicle with fuel leakage from a CNG, LNG or LPG system verified by bubble 

396.3A1-GLEAK'l' test or gas detection meter. Other Vehicle Defect 3 

396.3Al-GVAPOR"' Vehicle with a cloud of vapor from a LNG fuel system. Other Vehicle Defect 3 

i396.3Al-UEAK'l' A liquid fuel system with a dripping leak at any point. Other Vehicle Defect 3 

396.S(a) Failing to ensure that vehicle is properly lubricated Other Vehicle Defect 3 

396.S(b) Oil and/or grease. leak Other Vehicle Defect 3 

396.7 Unsafe operations forb idden Other Vehicle Defect 3 



. 1398.5 

Failure to maintain vehicle for safe operation - Transportation of Migrant 

Workers Other Vehicle Defect 3 

392.8 Failing to inspect/use emergency equipment Emergency Equipment 2 

Failure to place or improper placement of warning devices on the road 

392.22(b) surface Cab, Body, Frame 2 

Clearance Identification 

393.9 Inoperable Required Lamp Lamps/Other 2 

Clearance Identification 

393.23 Required lamp not powered by vehicle electric Lamps/Other 2 

All required lamps on towed vehicle inoperative due to no electrical Clearance Identification 

393.23PT connection Lamps/Other 2 

393.84 Inadequate floor condition Cab, Body, Frame 2 

393.86 No or improper rearend protection Cab, Body, Frame 2 

Rear Impact Guards Required· trailer manufactured on or after January 26, 

393.86{a)(1) 1998 Cab, Body, Frame 2 

Rear Impact Guard having improper width - trailer manufactured on or after 

393.86(a)(2) January 26, 1998 Cab, Body, Frame 2 

Rear Impact Guard having improper height - trailer manufactured on or 

393.86(a)(3) after January 26, 1998 Cab, Body, Frame 2 

Rear Impact Guard not within 12 in of rear of vehicle at 22 in above the 

393.86(a)(4) ground Cab, Body, Frame 2 

Rear Impact Guard Cross-section vertical height insufficient for trailer 

393.86(a)(5) manufactured on or after January 26, 1998 Cab, Body, Frame 2 

Rear Impact Guard Required - motor vehicle manufactured after 12/31/1952 

393.86(b)(l) (see exceptions) Cab, Body, Frame 2 

393.88 Improperly located tv receiver Cab, Body, Frame 2 

393.89 Bus driveshaft not properly protected Cab, Body, Frame 2 

393.90 Bus-no or obscure standee line Cab, Body, Frame 2 

393.91 Bus - improper aisle seats Cab, Body, Frame 2 

I 
Motor Coach or other Passenger carrying vehicle equipped with prohibited 

393.91-FS non-automatically folding seats in the aisle Cab, Body, Frame 2 

Motor Coach or other Passenger Carrying vehicle operating with seating, 

393.91-SNS occupied or not, not secured in a workmanlike manner. Cab, Body, Frame 2 

393.93(a) Failure to equip bus with seat belts Cab, Body, Frame 2 

393.93(a)(3) Seats not secured in conformance with FMVSS Cab, Body, Frame 2 

393.93(b) Failure to equip truck with seatbelts Cab, Body, Frame 2 

393.95(a) No/discharged/unsecured fire extinguisher Emergency Equipment 2 

Failure to equip hazardous material vehicle with a fire extinguisher with a 

393.95(a)(l)(i) minimum UL rating of 10 B:C Emergency Equipment 2 

393.9S(b) No spare fuses as required Emergency Equipment 2 

393.9S(f) No/ insufficient warning devices Emergency Equipment 2 

393.95(g) HM-restricted emergency warning device Emergency Equipment 2 

393.201(a) Frame cracked/ loose/ sagging/ broken Cab, Body, Frame 2 

393.201(b) Bolts securing cab broken/loose/missing Cab, Body, Frame 2 

Frame rail flange improperly bent/cut/notched other than by vehicle 

393.20l(c) manufacturer Cab, Body, Frame 2 

393.201(d) Frame accessories improperly attached Cab, Body, Frame 2 

393.201(e) Prohibited holes drilled in frame rail flange Cab, Body, Frame 2 

393.203 Cab/body parts requirements violations Cab, Body, Frame 2 

393.203(a) Cab door missing/broken Cab, Body, Frame 2 

393.203(b) Cab/body improperly secured to frame Cab, Body, Frame 2 

393.203{c) Hood not securely fastened Cab, Body, Frame 2 

393.203(d) Cab seats not securely mounted Cab, Body, Frame 2 

393.203(e) Cab front bumper missing/unsecured/protrude Cab, Body, Frame 2 

393.205(a) Wheel/rim cracked or broken Wheels, Studs, Clamps, Etc. 2 

393.205(b) Stud/bolt holes elongated on wheels Wheels, Studs, Clamps, Etc. 2 

393.205(c) Wheel fasteners loose and/or missing Wheels, Studs, Clamps, Etc. 2 

396.3(a)(l) Inspection, repair and maintenance of parts & accessories Wheels, Studs, Clamps, Etc. 2 

396.5A-HNLIW Hubs - No visible or measurable lubricant showing in the hub - inner wheel Wheels, Studs, Clamps, Etc. 2 

396.5A-HNLOW Hubs - No visible or measurable lubricant showing in the hub - outer wheel Wheels, Studs, Clamps, Etc. 2 



396.SB-HLIW Hubs - Oil and/or Grease Leaking from hub - inner wheel Wheels, Studs, Clamps, Etc. 2 

396 .SB-HLOW Hubs - oil and/or Grease Leaking from hub - outer wheel Wheels, Studs, Clamps, Etc. 2 

'3 96.SB-HWSLIW Hubs - Wheel seal leaking - inner wheel Wheels, Studs, Clamps, Etc. 2 

396.SB-HWSLOW Hubs - Wheel seal leaking - outer wheel Wheels, Studs, Clamps, Etc. 2 

399.207 Vehicle access requirements violations Cab, Body, Frame 2 

399.211 Inadequate maintenance of driver access Cab, Body, Frame 2 

Windshield/ Glass/ 

392 .2WC Wheel (Mud) Flaps missing or defective Markings 1 

392.9 Driver may not operate a CMV without proper load securement General Securement 1 

392 .9(a) Failing to secure load General Securement 1 

392.9(a)(1) Failing to secure cargo as specified in 49 CFR 393.100 through 393 ,142 General Securement 1 

392.9(a)(2) Failing to secure vehicle equipment General Securement 1 

392.9(a)(3) Drivers view and/or movement is obstructed General Securement 1 

392.62(c)(1) Bus - baggage/freight restricts driver aper General Securement 1 

392.62(c){2) Bus - Exit(s) obstructed by baggage/freight General Securement 1 

392.62(c)(3) Passengers not protected from falling baggage General Securement 1 

Windsh ield/ Glass/ 

393.60EWS Windshield - Obstructed Markings 1 

Windshield/ Glass/ 

393.60(b) Each bus and truck shall be equipped with a windshield Markings 1 

Windshield/ Glass/ 

393.60{c) Damaged or discolored windshield Markings 1 

Windshield/ Glass/ 

393.60(d) Glazing permits< 70% of light Markings 1 

Windshield/ Glass/ 

393 .61 Inadequate or missing truck side windows Markings 1 

Windshield/ Glass/ 

393.61(a) Inadequate or missing truck side windows Markings 1 

Windshield/ Glass/ 

393.62(a ) No or Defective bus emergency exits Markings 1 

I No or defective bus emergency exits, manufactured on or after 9/1/1973 Windshield/ Glass/ 

393.62(b) but before 9/1/1994 Markings 1 

Windshield/ Glass/ 

393.62(c) No or Defective bus emergency exit windows Markings 1 

Windshield/ Glass/ 

393.62(d) No or Defective Safety glass and/or push-out window Markings 1 

Windshield/ Glass/ 

393.62(e) No or inadequate bus emergency exit marking Markings 1 

393.65 Fuel system requirements Fuel Systems 1 

393.6S(b) Improper location of fuel system Fuel Systems 1 

393.65(c) Improper securement of fuel tank Fuel Systems 1 

393.6S(f) Improper fuel line protection Fuel Systems 1 

393.67 Fuel tank requirement violations Fuel Systems 1 

393.67(c)(7) Fuel tank fill pipe cap missing Fuel Systems 1 

393 .67(c)(8) Improper fuel tank safety vent Fuel Systems 1 

Windshield/ Glass/ 

393.78 Windshield wipers inoperative/defective Markings 1 

Windshield/ Glass/ 

393 .79 Defroster/ Defogger inoperative Markings 1 

393.83(a) Exhaust system location Exhaust Discharge 1 

393.83(b) Exhaust discharge fuel tank/filler tube Exhaust Discharge 1 

393.83[c) Improper exhaust-bus (gasoline) Exhaust Discharge 1 

393.83(d) Improper exhaust-bus {diesel) Exhaust Discharge 1 

393.83{e) Improper exhaust discharge (not rear of cab) Exhaust Discharge 1 

393.83(f) Improper exhaust system repair (patch/wrap) Exhaust Discharge 1 

393 .83(g) Exhaust leak under truck cab and/or sleeper Exhaust Discharge 1 

393.83{h) Exhaust system not securely fastened Exhaust Discharge 1 

393.87 Warning flag required on projecting load Warning Flags 1 

393.87(a) Warning flag required on projecting load Warning Flags 1 

393.87(b) Improper warning flag placement Warning Flags 1 

393.100 Failure to prevent cargo shifting General Securement 1 



393 .l00(a) No or improper load securement General Securement 1 

393.l00(c) Failure to prevent cargo shifting General Securement 1 

393.104(a) Inadequate/damaged securement device/system Securement Device 1 

393.l04(b) Damaged securement system/tiedowns Securement Device 1 

393.104(c) Damaged vehicle structures/anchor points Securement Device 1 

393.104(d) Damaged dunnage, chocks, cradles, shoring bars, blocking and bracing Securement Device 1 

393.106(a) No/improper front end structure/headerboard Securement Device 1 

393.110 Failing to meet minimum tiedown requirements General Securement 1 

393 .112 Tiedown not adjustable by driver Securement Device 1 

393.114 No/improper front end structure General Securement 1 

393.114(b)(l) Insufficient height for front-end structure Securement Device 1 

393.114(b)(2) Insufficient width for front-end structure Securement Device 1 

393.114{d) Front-end structure insufficient to prevent cargo to pass through it. Securement Device 1 

393.116 No/improper securement of logs General Securement 1 

393.118 No/improper lumber/building materials securement General Securement 1 

393.120 No or improper securement of metal coils General Securement 1 

393.122 No/improper securement of paper rolls General Securement 1 

393.124 No or improper securement of concrete pipe General Securement 1 

393.126 Failure to ensure intermodal container securement General Securement 1 

Damaged or Missing tied own or securement device for intermodal 

393.126(b) containers transported on container chassis vehicle Securement Device 1 

Lower corners of loaded intermodal container not resting on surface of 

393.126(c)(l) transporting vehicle (non container chassis) Securement Device 1 

393.128 No/improper securement of vehicles General Securement 1 

393.130 No/improper heavy vehicle/machine securement General Securement 1 

393.132 No/improper securement of crushed vehicles General Securement 1 

393.132[b) Prohibited use of synthetic webbing. Securement Device 1 

393.134 No/improper securement of roll/hook container General Securement 1 

393.136 No/improper securement of large boulders General Securement 1 

) 





Mike England 

,n: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

julie@dotchinc.com 

Monday, February 17, 2020 12:04 PM 

Mike Eng land 

[FWD: Order 40279 was processed successfully.] 

---- ---- Original Message --- - ----
Subject: Order 40279 was processed successfully. 
From: "The Commercial Vehicle Safety Alliance" < info@cvsa .org > 
Date : Sat, February 15, 2020 1:59 pm 
To: "m ike@dotcompliancehelp.com " < mlke@dotcompliancehelp.com > 

Thank you for your order, Order #40279. 
Cl ick below to view your invoice. 

https: / / images.membersuite.com / financial / invoice / print?a=2 l 72 7 &i= 7BAD43 Efi-003 5-C l EE-O7 48-

68E9C3845lB2&1=35 l 08 

Want to view manage your order online? 
If you need to check the status of your order, please visit our home page and login to your account: 
· 'tps://cvsa.ps.membersuite.com/ 

Billing Information 

Email Address: 

Order Summary 

Order#: 

Shipping Method: 

Grand Total: 

Amount Paid: 

Balance Due: 

Qty 

1 

40279 

$22.50 

$22 .50 

$0.00 

Product 

April 1, 2018 North American Standard Out-of-Service Criteria 
(Electronic Publication) 

Thank you for your Order, click below to view your invoice. 

Unit Price 

$22.50 

Subtotal: 

Shipping: 

Taxes: 

Discounts: 

Grand 
Total: 

"·ttps : I I images . membersu ite.com / financial / invoice / print?a ==2 l 72 7&i = 7BAD43E6-003 5- Cl EE- O7 48-

E9C3845 l B2&I == 35108 

1 

Total 

$22.50 

$22 .50 

$0 .00 

$0 .00 

$0 .00 

$22.50 



) 

In trying to help Clussie Bagby in every way I can, I realized he did not have a copy of the CVSA OOS 

Guide, so went to the CVSA website and ordered one to deliver to him. 

Somehow I hit the wrong button and accidentally purchased the OOS guide electronic version and it 

came up in my email yesterday. 

So just now, I took my 2019 OOS guide to the post office and mailed It to Clussie . RCT attached. 

Mike England, DOT Compliance Help, Inc. - 19 February 2020 

OrlUl),OWI\Y 
J]llCI ll 01'.10\lA 

rH11r or.,o c ~11 1-1 mi, 
1 

/Til -052 
t8UO) 7!Hll7 I 

O / 19/2020 10:06 M 
:: ":' --

a llnlt 
Pr ice 

p C 

PM ~Oay 1 7. 7 7. 75 
Flat Rate Env 

<00111est1cJ 
(RENTON. WA 98057i 
(fl,a Ra1e.➔ _ 

<Expl!e:ted Oe 1 i v;eiry, Oay) 
' <Fr day 02/-21/2020} 

<USPS Tr~eklng ~> 
' {9505 5107 5241 fl.0.5"0 l.898 85} 

Tnsuramee $0 ,00 
(Up to $50.00 lrrchJde'GI> 

Total: $7 .75 

Credit Car•d Remf td $7. 75 
<Card Name:VISA> 
<Aceeunt #;X~XXX~~XX~XXS081 ) 
<A111prewa I ff: 0,866(2G) 
<Trans~ct1oA #;913) 
<AID:A0000P00031010 Gnip) 
<AL: VISA CREDIT) 
<PIN:Not Required O~ASE VISA> 

-------~-~--~------------
Inclwdes ~P to $60 insurance 

ext your tracking n~mber to 28777 
2USPS) to get the latest sta1us. 
tandard Message and Data rates may 
,:>PlY. Vqw may alse visit www.usps .com 
SPS Tracking or call 1-800-222-1811. 

eefpt as evidence of 
,~ ......... _no 





CilJ.1 Chart-er 13U¥Se+11l,C,e/and-'R,epair 
S e-rvWLfJ' the, t"Ya,n,,ypo-rt-~t,0-n/ neeiv Y of the, [freat'er puget-J-OUnd- are<M evru:l, beyortd, 

5104- 85ti-vA ve,E #'BS P~t,p, WA 983 71 Shop: 253 ·922 ·9221 CiU-: 253 ·906 -5522 

l 5000 Mil~,-.-4,: (A) lnspec~ o~ '.\ C7 _. 
Carrier < -! ., ·.·.,p \ RO# •,:) <..9-0 [ 

Unit (1 11 (.,)r::,-~, Date-'+--"=.,..,i"""= 11-"-¼'-'----"'--VIN FS'0h4 G, c:;·9<7 LIC Q,,,\ ·.)'0:/ {"~r--
*** ** lnside Inspection ***** 

Sat Unsat 

X _All Interior Lights 

_jL-·_._.--_Passenger seat condition & overhead rack 

• .;/ _All glass for cracks/damage (iA,/• <r, @1..1i.,1t';/t., -,·&t) 

t/ _Check fire extinguisher 

*****Driver's Area***** 

/ _ Horns 

~ _Watch your step sign 

...L _ Standee line 

_J_PAsystem 

_L _Air leak-gauge drop 

_Low air buzzer & light activate@ 60-70 psi 

Sat Unsat 

✓ _Emergency Windows & Hatches 

/ Clean exhaust fan screen in restroom 

✓ =Steering freeplay 

_L _Engine stop fast idle 

✓ _Lube accel & brake pedal 

,/ _Check driver's seatbelt 

,/- _Sun visors 

_Emergency application must apply 60psi or above (except DD3 system) 

_Brake leak down test with 100 psi or greater hold pedal at full application for 1 ·m'fnute 

Air pressure MUST NOT drop more than 3 psi 

*****Engine Compartment***** 
.L. Fan, AC and Alternator belts ' 

7 = Radiator mounts & fan blades 

_ ~All f.lwdk_~(,oil...t.tallvlJ~ 

,*****Outside Inspection***** 
-/)LAIi exterior lights 
_v:,. ~--_ Wipers & washers 
;,,(_ Mirror (Cracks, loose) 

4 _ check mud flaps 

_ ~xhaust leaks 
_ ,%,-.Flu Id leaks ,.., "\ 
_ _ ACsumpo!I 

-t Reflectors 
L "--Fuses & triangles .,z _Back up horns 

**'.?*Tire & Wheel Condition***** 
t) L . __ Hub oil level/cap condition / _Lug nuts 

O Z Wheel condition , , /. JL _ Axle hub nuts 

('} ){,rires #2 OUT ;!J;32_ ps!gtcondit l0n 

RH Axle -Ill :}__;32_ psi_ condition #2 IN...2d32_psi0 ~ditlon tt3..!J_;32_psi_6ccondition 

LH Axle #1 j{_;32_psi_ condition #2 IN,.,3}32_psi£ c?ndit ion tt3jf'l32_psi.Gc_condition 

#2 OUT_J_}32_ psj(l)C~dition 

Condition: G+Good F=Fair OO5-0ut of service / 

**?'* Underside Inspection***** C) ...:...../-Grease all fittings 

.Jf../_Grease king pins front/tag _✓ _ __ Sway bars & links . 

.y. __ Tie rods & drag link _ -X-Fluid lea ks 

.i.. _Brake hoses-rubbing cracking _ ;lM uffler clamps & connections 

_z_ Fuel tank mounts -4_Fuel fil ters 

.JL.._Drain air tanks .L. __ Check drlvellne 

*****Brake Adjustments***** 
RH Axle 1 measurment~% " 

LH Axle 1 measurment~ ¾ __ " 

***.**Last***** 

Axle 2 measurment/4.a.% __ " Axle 3 measurment.3Q.% _ _ " 

Axle 2 measurment~% _ _ " Axle 3 measurment ~% _ _ " 

; / cre::,~cood: sec&caQ <'J 0, 
Signature ' - _ ~b£-·-0 Print ~\,\('J\J;.,/:

1
/ • ~v-1 '-Z.... 

Signature = ;;; Pri nt C.- , f'11 ((pr 
(A) inspectionand (B) Inspection meets all requirments ofTitle 49sector 396-17 under FMCRS guidelines 



G L)vf Charl:er 73 Wr' S e-rvCaYJ?epair 
S rurvu11}' the, tyet11JfJorl:-at:"w-rv ~ of the, fJYeat'e,r p uget' .J-OU,h,Cl, arecv aru:b beyond 

5104 85th,,4ve,,E #135 Pt.MX:JUM:p, WA; 98371 Shop: 253-922-9221 cell,,: 253-906-5522 

(BJ Inspection 
·._:___::-!..l-llt--=~r,...:,,.--+---~"'-'-'-'""'°~,------------ ----RO# 6otorm 

. met~r INcp · VtN '-/ft5/7'] _· uci;)A--C/6::,16~. 
Sat • Sat Unsat Sat Unsat 

L _ _"C" Inspection _Engine hours 
. , / _Change oil filter _. _ __"D" Inspection PTO hours 

_Change o(I with \lt<>A<M \ s-l,l0 (Type) ·_A/C Hours ~ 
_ . Oil Analysis 10,000 all types (with t'ype. ____ ~_,__J ,!Vliles on oil __ ___ __ _ 

*****Outside***** 

Sat Unsat 
·)(Snow chain condition . 

~Extra belts 

****Batteries***** 
/-"'-Voltage@ reg-board,,27.7 

~-- _Battery water levei · 

-;/_ctieck and tighten all qattery connections 

_Lube rails 

*****A/C* **** 

/ A/C comp sump oil level 
-✓- ' 

) ✓- _Freon levels & condenser motors 

v / _Defroster motors; hi & low speed, vibrations/ noise 

*****U ndercoach***** 
✓--· _Check Fuel tanks for leaks 

L .. _ .. _Front wheel-loose brg. & king pin 

J,.-' ,..::.:_Inspect air bellows-rubs & cracks 

_L' _lnspect radius rod bushing/ bolt/ shock 

-===---::z::_Pull floors and' Inspect top of engine, transmission,etc 

****:,'Steam Cle-an***** 
.,,L,..-__ · Engine Compartment 

_ _A/C condenser & compartment 

Sat Unsat-

- · _Grease-fittings-idler pulleys . • · .. · L._ Bay doo~s-loo~e nuts, bolts, struts & cables 

_Battery with Hydrometer 

_.:L~_Check equalizer 

,/ 

"dcld test batteries 

_Bow out evaporator filter 

_L _A/C comp-excess vibration 

~ / _A/C comp lines-freon leakage 

__L_Evaporate motor 

_ _Grease all fittings 

/_;_check all engine & trans mounts 

_./_· _ (Check all water pipes for rubbing 

L _Remove magnetic plug on differential 

& report excess metal on plug 

Radiators 

(A) inspection and (B) Inspection meets all requirements ofTjtle 49 S~ctor 396-17 under FMCRS gulde'lines I 
! 



) 

34 - Blessed Limousine LLC - proposed DVIR BLESSED LIMOUSINE INC- DOT #2822783 
15 S GRADY WAY - RENTON , WA 98057 

TEL. 206-579-5911 

Instructions to CMV operator: Check any defective item observed or reported to you and give 

details under "Remarks". 

DATE: _ _ ________ _ Vehicle Number: --- - -------

Service brakes --- ___ Parking Brake 

_ __ Steering mechanism ___ Lighting devices and reflectors 

Tires Horn --- - - -

___ Windshield Wipers Rear View Mirrors - --

___ Coupling devices (If applicable) Wheels and rims - --

___ Emergency equipment (fire extinguisher and triangles) 

___ Emergency exits Next Scheduled service (date) _____ _ 

Comments : 

Driver signature: _ _____________ date: _ _ _______ _ 

Above defects corrected ---

- --- Above defects need not be corrected for safe operation of CMV 

Signature of mechanic or motor carrier official : ________ _ date: _ _ ___ _ 



) 

Periodic Inspector Qualification 
CERTIFICATION 

I.~£ \ )ill T~c EJS. I\::\ . hereby certify that I am knowledgeable in the 
requirements for perfonning an annual vehicle inspection and I can identify defective components in 
compliance with the regulations of the U.S. Department of Transportation for annual vehicle 
inspections contained in 49 CFR Pan 396 Appendix G. T hereby agree to comply with all such 
regulations governing annual vehicle inspections. 

A qualified inspector must meet one or more of the following requirements . Please check those 
applicable. 

____ Successfully completed a state or federal sponsored training program, which qualifies me 
to perform a commercial vehicle safety inspection. 

One year of training and/or experience in truck manufacturer of similar commercially 
/sponsored training designed to train in rrnck operation and maintenance. 

~ year experience as a mechanic or inspectm in a motor canier maintenance program. 

____ One year experience as a mechanic or inspector in truck maintenance at a commercial 
garage, fleet leasing company, or similar facility. 

____ One year experience as a commercial vehicle inspector for a state, provincial or federal 
government. 

~ 

. .1on; Lui~ ~@-2) J\-\ 
Signature of Mechanic/Inspector 

I, & J:;;J(~- , hereby certify tha~,;6 Lu1.l ~='· has 
met the requirements for a qualified inspector to perform the annual vehicle inspection in compliance 
with the regulations of the U.S. Depai1ment of Transportation for qualified inspectors contained in 49 
CFR Part 396.19. 

Dated this 1Aay of ~o / 



BRAKE INSPECTOR'S CERTIFICATION 

-
Name of Brake Inspector: -\a s,c,., Lu\~ Jc~ cz.~ \\ :\: Date q { IS f l O 1 9 

(Print) 

__ [ hereby certify I am a Qualified Brake Inspector by the following criteria set forth tmder 396.25: And 

__ 1 am knowledgeable of and have mastered the methods, procedures, tools, and equipment used when performing an assigned brake service or inspection task; 
And 

__ I am capable ofperfo1ming the assigned brake service or inspection by reason of experience, training, or both as follow: 

__ I have successfully completed an apprenticeship program sponsored by a state, Canadian province, federal agency, or labor union, or a training program approved by a state, provincial, or federal agency, or have a certificate from or Canadian province which qualifies me to perform the assigned brake service or inspection task (including passage of Commercial Driver's License air brake tests in the case of a brake inspection); 
Or 
__ I have brake-related training or experience or a combination thereof totaling at least one year. The training consisted of: 

_ _ Participation in a training program sponsored by a brake or vehicle manufacturer or similar commercial training program designed to train students in brake maintenance or inspection similar to the assigned brake service or inspection task; 
Qr 
__ I have experience performing brake maintenance or inspection similar to the assign servic.e or inspection task at a commercial garage, fleet leasing company, or similar facility. 

Signatlllre of Brake Inspector: :S:l56 \ \\ \.> ~rzQE.,s i\ t Date: 9 / r .5 1210 J3 
I, _ _____ _ _ _ ___ ., understand, under FMCSR 396.25 that no motor carrier shall employ (Carrier official) 
any person as a brake inspector unless evidence of the inspector 's qualifications, required under this section, is maintained by the motor carrier at its principal pfoce of business, or at the location at which the brake inspector is employed The evidence must be maintained.for the period during which the brake inspector is employed in that capacity and/or one year thereafter. However, motor carriers do not have to maintain evidence of qualifications to inspect a;r brake systems for such inspections peiformed by persons who have passed the air brakes knowledge and skills test for a Commercial Driver's License. 

Motor Carrier Name: Date: - ------ - - - - - ----- --- -- - ----- -
Ciirrier Official: Title: 

} 
./ 

- - - - ----- - - - - - - - - - ----- --------



j 

INSPECTOR QUALIFIC IONS 
Certification - 49 CFR - Part 3 

Motor carriers are responsible for ensuring that individual(s) pe 
under 396.19 are qualified as follows; 

~ Understands the ins_pection criteria set forth in Part 393 and . ppendix G and can identify 
defective components . 

c{'Is knowledgeable of and has mastered the methods, procedur s, tools and equipment used 
when perfonning an inspection 

[?{'Is capable of performing an inspection by reason of experien e, training, or both, and quali­
fies in one of the following categories (check all that apply): 

I. 0 Successfully completed a State or Federal training pr ram or has certificate from a 
State or Canadian Province which qualifies the person to perfom1 commerc1al vehicle 
safety inspections. Specify: 

or 

IT. ~Have a combination of training or experience totaling t least one year as follows 
(check all that apply): 

A. ~ Participation in a truck manufacturer-sponsored tr ·rung program or similar 
commercial training program designed to train stu ents in truck operation and 
maintenance. Where and Date: 

~ lhlc.:-f~.\a..c..&tir'°- \a:)A 

B. rif ~ (years) experience as a mechanic or insp 
program. Na d Date: 

'i-~~ 
C. ©~(years) expe 

commercial garage, acility. Name of Facility 
and Dates: 

- So...v--.c:... 
D. 0 __ (years) experience as a commercial vehicle i pector for a State, Provincial. 

or Federal Government. Where and Dates: 

I certify the above inti rmation is true an f my knowledge. 

Date 

Motor Carrier/Company ________________ _ 
Signature of Employer/Supervisor Date 

Evidence of Inspector Qualifications are on file at: 

GL~ s"" 



Periodic Inspector Qualific tion 
CERTIFICATION 

I, Gar~ L . M i lier ' hereby certify that I am knowledgeable in the 
requiremen for performing an annual vehicle inspection and I can identify defective components in 
compliance with the regulations of the U.S. Department of T ansportarion for annual vehicle 
inspections contained in 49 CPR Part 3 96 Appendix G. I hereb agree to comply with all such 
regulations governing annual vehicle inspections. 

A qualified inspector must meet one or more of the following r quirements. Please check those 
applicable. 

____ Successfully completed a state or federal sponsored tr · 1g program, which qualifies me 
to perform a commercial vehicle safety inspection. 

/ One year of training and/or experience in truck man acturer of similar commercially 
sponsored training designed to train in truck operation an maintenance. 

✓ One year experience as a mechanic or inspector in a motor carrier maintenance program. 

v' One year experience as a mechanic or inspector in tru k maintenance at a commercial 
garage, fleet leasing company, or similar facility. 

____ One year experience as a commercial vehicle inspector r• a state, provincial or federal 
government. 

I, J<oh in l . ~ .'..\ \.t,: . hereby certify that ~~!1£.!1:1~~~u..L~-- has 
met the requirements for a qualified inspector to perform the annual hicle inspection in compliance 
with the regulations of the U.S. Department of Transportation for q ifi.ed inspectors contained in 49 
CFR.Part 396.19. · 

Dated this Jo.\:.~ ·aay of ....i ~ 

Signature of Owner/Supervisor 

.... 



D 
\ 



Blessed Transportation 
15 S Grady Way Ste 634 

Renton, Washington 98057 
Driver Vehicle Inspection Report (DVIR} 

CRF 396.11 Requirement 

Drive instruction: Check any defective item that was observed by or reported to you and give details under "Remarks'). 

DAT, \'&-B \ \9 VEHICLE NUMBER: _\--"~ ___ 1 ___ _ _ 
SERVICE BRAKES, PARKING BRAKE WINDSHIELD WIPERS 

TIRES MIRRORS 

LIGHTS COUPLING DEVICES 

HORN WHEELS & RIMS 

ANNUAL INSPECTION EMERGENCY EQUIPMENT 

SCHEDULED INSPECTION OTHER 

REM RKS: 

___ Above defects corrected 

_--!-'Above defects need not be corrected for safe operation of vehicle. 

Mech nic's or carrier official's signature certifying repairs: 

Date - --------
Next day driver's signature: 

. I Date _______ _ 

(Note: • motor carrier wlll maintain th• orlslnal driver vehlcl1 Inspection report, the certification of repairs and the certification of the drl er's review for 3 months from the date the written report was prepared.) WUTC Aprll 2015 



See 4 CRF 396.11 Requirement 

Blessed Transportation 
15 S Grady Way Ste 634 

Renton, Washington 98057 
Driver Vehicle Inspection Report (DVIR) 

Drive instruction: Check any defective item that was observed by or reported to you and give details under "Remarks", 

VEHICLE NUMBER:_ ....... \ 'Z __ l ____ _ 
-+- SERVICE BRAKES, PARKING BRAKE 

_ __..._TIRES 

__ LIGHTS 

--+--HORN 

---ANNUAL INSPECTION 

--i--SCHEDULED INSPECTION 

__ Above defects corrected 

__ WINDSHIELD WIPERS 

___ MIRRORS 

COUPLING DEVICES ---
__ WHEELS & RIMS 

__ EMERGENCY EQUIPMENT 

OTHER ---

___ Above defects need not be corrected for safe operation of vehicle. 

Mee anic's or carrier official's signature certifying repairs: 

Date ---------
Nex day driver's signature: 

Date _______ _ 

(Note: The motor carrier wlll maintain the or111nal driver vehlclt rn1ptctl0n report, the certlfleHl~n of repairs and the certification of the dr er's review for 3 months from th• date the written report was pr@pared.) WUTC April 2015 



Blessed Transportation 
15 S Grady Way Ste 634 

Renton, Washington 98057 
Driver Vehicle Inspection Report (DVIR) 

See 4 CRF 396.11 Requirement 

Drive Instruction: Check any defective Item that was observed by or reported to you and give details under "Remarks11
• 

DAT VEHICLE Nu MBER: _ _ l~??---..../ ___ _ 

_-4-- SERVICE BRAKES, PARKING BRAKE 

_ __.__ TIRES 

__ LIGHTS 

____ HORN 

_ _ ANNUAL INSPECTION 

- ""'-SCHEDULED INSPECTION 

_ _._.Above defects corrected 

WINDSHIELD WIPERS ---
MIRRORS ---

COUPLING DEVICES ---
__ WHEELS & RIMS 

__ EMERGENCY EQUIPMENT 

___ OTHER 

- ------1---Above defects need not be corrected for safe operation of vehicle. 

Mee anic's or carrier official's signature certifying repairs: 

Date --- - --- --
day driver's signature: 

Date _______ _ 

(Note: The motor carrltr wlll maintain the original driver vehlele Inspection report, the certification of repairs and the eertlflcatlon of 
the drl ers review for g mMth, from the dat1 tht written report was prepared.) WUTC Aprll 2015 



See 4 CRF 396.11 Requirement 

Blessed Transportation 
15 S Grady Way Ste 634 

Renton, Washington 98057 
Driver Vehicle Inspection Report (DVIR) 

Drive instruction; Check any defective Item that was observed by or reported to you and give details under "R@marks1
'. 

DAT 

_ _ SERVICE BRAKES, PARKING BRAKE 

--+-_ TIRES 

----LIGHTS 

----HORN 

--+--ANN UAL INSPECTION 

__ SCHEDULED INSPECTION 

__ Above defects corrected 

VEHICLE NUMBER:_\....___D__,__[ _ __ _ 

__ WINDSHIELD WIPERS 

__ MIRRORS 

COUPLING DEVICES ---

___ WHEELS & RIMS 

__ EMERGENCY EQUIPMENT 

___ OTHER 

__ Above defects need not be corrected for safe operation of vehicle. 

Mee anic's or carrier official's signature certifying repairs: 

Date ---------
Nex day driver's signature: 

Date ---------
(Note The motor carrier wlll maintain the original driver vehicle Inspection r@port, the certification of rtpilrs and the c:e1rtlflc11tlon of 
the dr ver's review for 3 months from the date the written report was prepared.) WUTC April 201S 



CRF 396.11 Requirement 

Blessed Transportation 
15 S Grady Way Ste 634 

Renton, Washlnetc,n 98057 
Driver Vehicle Inspection Report (DVIR) 

Ori Instruction: Check any defecttve Item that was observed bv or rtported to you and Rive details und1r •Remarks•. 

: / 2- - 2- 7- 2-o I 'f 

---11+-SERVICE BRAKES, PARKING BRAKE 

-w--TIRES 

-w------LIGHTS 

_1+-HORN 

-.i--,,NNUAL INSPECTION 

~11--SCHEDULED INSPECTION 

VEHICLE NUMBER: __ Cj,_~------~-. __ 

__ WINDSHIELD WIPERS 

__ MIRRORS 

__ COUPLING DEVICES 

__ WHEELS & RIMS 

__ EMERGENCY EQUIPM,NT 

__ OTHER 

I _..__COndltlan ou:j,1""" .)"hl,:ACTORY. 
Ori er'sSignature:i,-~_.~.-;;._~- - ----________ _ 

defects corrected 

det.cts need not be corrected for safe operation of vehtde, 

M hanle's or carrier offlaars slanature certlf'ting repairs: 

Date ______ _ 

Ne day driver's signaturl!: 

D~•-------
(N t lt\l l'MtllW eerrter wftl malritlln tfte •rfllt\11 llrtffl vehicle •~n rapon, ffll ClnfflCIUoft Of l"tplln Ind thl cantftCMton of tht tlYtr'I rwltW for I months from thl clltl the wrMtn raport waa praparad.) WIJTC Aprll 2011 



Blessed Transportation 
15 S Grady Way Ste 634 

Renton, Washington 98057 
Driver Vehicle Inspection Report (DVIR) 

CRF 396.11 Requirement 

Drive Instruction: Check any defective item that was observed by or reported to you and give deteils under "'Remarks". 

_..,_SERVICE BRAKES, PARKING BRAKE 

-+--TIRES 

__ LIGHTS 

__ HORN 

--ANNUAL IN·SPECTION 

__ SCHEDULED INSPECTION 

Condition of th2ove vehicle I• 

_......-,Above defects corrected 

VEHICLE NUMBER: q f 7 ) ----------
__ WINDSHIELD WIPERS 

__ MIRRORS 

__ COUPLING DEVICES 

__ WHEELS & RIMS 

__ EMERGENCY EQUIPMENT 

OTHER ---

SFACTORY. 

--+--'Above defects need not be corrected for safe operation of vehicle. 

Me anlc's or carrier official's signature certifying repairs: 

Date ----~--"-,~-

Ne t day driver's signature: 

) Date _______ _ 

(Not : The motor carrier wlll maintain th• orlslnal drlv1r vehlcle Inspection report, tht certification of repairs and the c1rtlfle1tlon of 
the river's review for 3 months from the d11:1 the written report was prepared.) WUTC Aprll 2015 



I 

See 4! 

Driver 

DAT 

REM 

(/ 

Drivt 

Meet 

Nex1 

j 

Blessed Transpo rtatlon 
15 S Grady Way S 

Renton, Washingto 
Driver Vehicle Inspection 

CRF 396.11 Requirement 

te 634 
n 98057 
Report (DVIR) 

Instruction: Check any defective item that was observed b y or reported to you and give details under "Remarks". 

. I k --3° -;Eo { q VEHICL . E NUMBER: q g7 S 

SERVICE BRAKES, PARKING BRAKE 

TIRES 

LIGHTS 

HORN 

ANNUAL INSPECTION 

SCHEDULED INSPECTION 

ARKS: 
v 

Condition of the above vehicle is SATISFACTOR 

•r's Signature: / ~ 
Above defects corrected 

WINDSHIELD WIPERS --
__ MIRRORS 

__ COUPLING DEVICES 

__ WHEELS & RIMS 

__ EMERGENCY EQUIPMENT 

__ OTHER 

Y. 

Above defects need not be corrected for safe operation o f vehicle. 

anlc's or carrier official's si1inature certifying repairs: 

Date _______ _ 

day driver's signature: 

Date _______ _ 

(Note : The motor carrier wlll maintain the crt1lnal driver vehicle inspect ion report, the certification of repairs and the certification of 
repared,) WUTC April 2015 the dr ver's review for 3 months from the date the written report was p 



Blessed Transportation 
15 S Grady Way Ste 634 

Renton, Washington 98057 
Driver Vehicle Inspection Report (DVIR) 

CRF 396.11 Requirement 

instruction: Check any defective item that was observed by or reported to you and give details under "Remarks", 

__ SERVICE BRAKES, PARKING BRAKE 

TIRES ---
__ LIGHTS 

HORN ----
--+--.ANNUAL INSPECTION 

SCHEDULED INSPECTION ----

__ Above defects corrected 

VEHICLE NUMBER:_\_({_[ ____ _ 

__ WINDSHIELD WIPERS 

MIRRORS ---

COUPLING DEVICES ---
WHEELS & RIMS ---

__ EMERGENCY EQUIPMENT 

___ OTHER 

__ .Above defects need not be corrected for safe operation of vehicle. 

Mee anlc's or carrier official's signature certifying repairs: 

Date ---------
Ne day driver's signature: 

Date ______ _ 

(Note: The motor carrier wlll maintain the 0rl1lnal driver vehicle Inspection report, th• certification of repairs ancl th• c•rtlflcotlon of the dr ver's review for 3 months from the elate the written report was prepared.) WUTC Aprll 2015 





Unit# Vehicle Type 

9785 Motor Coach 

1 81 Motor Coach 

Year Make 

2005 Vanhool 

2005 Vanhool 

Model 

C2045 

C2045 

passen 
ger 

capacit 
V~hicle ID Number (VIN) 

y 

57 YE2CC168252046577 

57 YE2CC16B252046594 

Licence License Plate 
Plate# 

C13375K WA 

BPM6944 WA 

State 
Annual 

Inspection 

---

Ap'r-20 

Oct-19 



Service Brakes 

Parking Brake System 

c. Brake Drums or Rotors 

d. Brake Ho e 

e. Brake Tubing 

I. Low Pressure Warning 
Device 

g. Tractor Protection Valve 

h. Alr Compressor 

i. EJectnc Brakes 

Hydraul c Brakes 

Vlicuu Systems 

Anl11eck Brake System 

m. Autem Brake Adiusters 

rawbatTo 
rawbar;To 
afety D vie 
addle-Mou 

EKJJ"LJSI ,stem !ea Ung 
km•ard o, or ciirecfi1, belovv i..:;...--h,oe..+---1 

the drNet/s!&eper • 
c.ornpart, iP-r:t 

Bus exhaust ~;/stem 
leaking- or dfsc .. barging in 

-1iolalion cf .slandar,J. 

Exh~1ust sy5tern LiKeh 

tiurn. cha.- . or dainc 
3Jec~ric_a/ v .. 1iring. 

.o; .:::tmy curnbus1 

condition of loading such 

that the spare tire or any 

part oi the Iced or ciunnage 

can fa ll onto t!1e ro2dway. 

b·. Pmtection ag2inst :,h1WnQ 

cargo. 

c. Container securern6m 

devices on inlermodal 

Stceri,1g C;:,mponen.ts 

C) lr!e ~1an !3teefing 

ColL;rm, 

{J. Steering •:: 1\'!!a:~ aQx 

,-;. F'it1nan An~-1 

, . Povvt::,r Sti=e, ing 

g, "'S an £in c' ·3ock·t:ii Joints 

i:1.. i'Le Rods ~nli Drag. t.i"R1<:1 

of a power uni!. 

b. Ali D1her ifres. 

c. lnsta!!atiorl {)f speed­

restrictec-t tir€:S LH'ik~ss 

specifical:~l desig1+-a.1\~iet tJ) 

Us; any other condi,ion(s·, 

which :-nay prevent safr, • 

operation ot r;•,is vehicie • 

ICLE I 



) 

........ -.. ,- · -···,_.. ________ --··-····-- - ··· 

a Service BrakilS 
b. Partclng Brake System 

c. Brak.a Drums or Rotors 
d;- Bral{e Hose 

e. Brake Tubing 

f. Low Presst,1re Warning 
Devita 

g, Trac;tor Protection Valve 
h. Ir Compressor 
i. Eleclric Brakes 
j. Hydraulic BrakeS 
k. Vao11Um Systems 
L Antilock Brake System 
m. Autama Brake 

condition of loading such 

that the spare tire or any 
part,of the load or dunnage 

can .fall onto the roadway. 

b. Protection against shifting 

cargo. 

c. Container securement 

a. Steering Wheel Free Play 

b. Steering Column 

c. Front Axle Beam and All 

Steering Components 

Other Than Steering 
Column 

d. Steering Gear Box 
4

..;. 

e. Pitman Arm 

f. Power Steering 
g.,J181113nd SotRet Joints 

h. Tie Rods and Drag Links 

Nuts 

a. Any U•boll(s), spring 
h~t(s), or other axle 

positioning part(s) cracked, 
broken. loa.se or missing 

resulUng Jn shifting of an 
axle from its nerm-al position. 

b. Spnng Assembly 
c: Terque, Radius or Tracking 

ITEM 

a. Tires on any steerir 

of a power unil. 

b. All other tires. 

c. Installation of speec 

restricted tires unlei 

List any other conditl< 

which may prevent s, 
operation of this vehi, 



) 



c::::, -1--

F 
cc 
C) 

CL.. 
V) 

:z: 
Cl: 
cc: 
l-
e:; 
LI.I 
c,-:, 
c--) 
LL.I ..... 
ca 

M 
00 
....... 00 
NI"'-,. 
NO\ 
oo..­
N .,_o 
OU 
0 
V') 
::) 



VEHICLE IDENTIFICATION 

Voo_ \\oo\ 2-ou.s- Je 2-CCl(:,,52.-~z.a 4~5"1] 
!>JAKE SERIAL NUMIER 

""2oe5 2-2-~ 
VEAR TIRE SIZE 

B\ese:el \\~o~ ,....'i lE5' 
COMIANV NlJMJER,OTHER Ill. O\MtlER, IF LEASED 

BL. 
Emergency 

Exits 
Inspection 

OPER~AtlO.N I ·· ~ Dates - Inspection Due Every OODays 

CHECK 
PUSHOUT 
WNDOV\IS 

EIVERGENCV 
DOORS 

EIVERGENCV 
DOOR 
LIGHTS 

c..:J> roz, r-



I 

) 

Maintenance folder bus #9785 items #1 and #2 

Bus #9785 

Year- 2005 

Make - Van Hool 

Model - C2045 

VIN - YE2CC16B252046577 

Tire size - 22.5 

Ma int. , Schedule: 

A inspection/ Service each 90 days (see attached list of checks comprising A service) 

B Inspection and DOT Annual inspection each 6 months (see example B Service) 





I 

) 

Maintenance folder bus #181 items #1 and #2 

Bus #181 

Year-2005 

Make - Van Hool 

Model - C2045 

VIN- YE2CC16B252046594 

Tire size - 22.5 

Maint., Schedule: 

A inspection/ Service each 90 days (see attached list of checks comprising A service) 

B Inspection and DOT Annual inspection each 6 months (see example B Service) 



:z:: 
c:::::) 

t-
~ 
a: 
c::::, 
a.. 
V) 

:z: 
<l: 
a: 
t-
c 
U,J 
V) 
V) 
U,J 
....J 
CQ 



j 



n. Service Brakes 
b. Parking Braf,e Svsiem 

c. Brake Drums or Rotors 
d. !Brake HosG 

e. Brake Tubing 

i. low Pressure Warning 

00vice 

g. ·r ractor Protection Valve 

h. :ri.ir Compressor 

Electric Brak-es 

j. Hrdrau!ic Brakes 

stems 

b. Pintle Hooks 

c. Drawbar/Towbar Eye 

d. Drawbar/Towbar Tongue 

e. Safety Devices 

Saddle-Mounts 

b. 

C. 

c. 

d. 
e. 
f. 

g. 

I',· VEHICLE l·IISTORV RE CORO 

that !he spare tire or any 

P<irt of n1e load or dunnage 

can fa ll onto the roadwc1y. 

Protection against shilling 

cargo. 

Container securement 
I · on intermodal 

Steering Wheel Free Play 

Steering Column 

Front Axle Beam and All 

Steering Components 

Other Than Steming 

Column 

Steering Gear Box 

Pitman Arm 

Powe, Steering 

Ball and Socket Joints 

F\..l:;8" UNIT NU~BER 

inoperative wiper, or missing 

or damaged parts that render 

it ineffective 

forn1ard of or directl}' below ..-..,,,_------r h. Tie Rods and Drag Links 

List any oiher condition(s) 

which i'nay prevent sa fe 

operation of this vehicle. 
the driver/sleeper 

compartment. 

b. Bus exhaust system 
leaking or discharging in 

violation of standard. 

c. Exhaust system likely to 

bum, char, or damage the 

electrical wiring, fuel supply 

or any combustible part of 

otqr ve'1icle. 

i. Nuts 

Tire and Wheel Clearance 

c. Adjustable Axle 

Assemblies (Sliding 

Subframes) 
. ~ OK. NEEDS REPAIR. _ _t,i;'L . 

~~ \.U11\ciou: 

Drtyex:J Ji.z..~x: 
-e,.o0 k 'Qe..\,r 

L THE INSPECTION ITEMS FOR TH VEHICLE 



VE,HICLE IDE NTIFICATtON 
e s 

Emergency 
Exits VM \\~\ 26\.l~ 

MlKE 

YEAR 

~\.e'>SeQ.. \ ,\IM1uSt....t. ~ l ~ \ 
GOM>ANY NUM3£R.0Tl-lER LD. 

OPERATION 

CHECK 
PUSHOUT 
\IWNoovvs· 

ENERGENCV 
DOORS 

EH:RGENCY 
DOOR 
LIGHrS 

(SJ Cb 

l- lti 

ce, 
}_-~io 

Y-~Cl /\&i o~~&sC\4 
SERIAL NUMJE"R 

2.2.- .. ~ Inspection 
Tit'£ SIZE 

OWNU, If LEASED 

Dates - Inspection Due Every OODays 
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70 - Blessed Limousine HOS policy 

Date: 11 May 2020 

BLESSED LIMOUSINE INC- DOT #2822783 

15 S GRADY WAY - RENTON, WA 98057 
TEL. 206-579-5911 

TO: All drivers and employees of Blessed Limousine Inc. 

Effective immediately: 

We had a little trouble with a compliance review a few months ago , as you surely have learned. 

One of the problems the investigator had was the way we were keeping track of hours of 

service. 

In the past we had a graph grid sheet with start time and end time for each day driving a Blessed 

Limousine commercial motor vehicle. 

What they really wanted to see was Start time, Stop time, and Total hours worked for any day in 

which ANY CMV operation takes place, and number of hours any day not worked. 

That's a little over-simplified, but I just want us to understand, we have to be more careful in 

future to keep track of Hours of service and do it the right way. 

We are going to do some driver training when we have a few more drivers to work with, but in 

the meantime, this is the policy I need for everyone to understand. 

Each day you drive a CMV for us, we need to know start time, stop time and total hours that 

day, and we need to know how many hours you worked each day for the most-recent 7 days, 

and what time you got off work the day before . 

Some sample documents are attached. 

The most important thing we are trying to accomplish is this; we don't want to ever put a driver 

on the road in one of our motor coaches that is too tired or too sick to drive. 

If you were working at a different job until midnight on Monday night, we don't want to dispatch 

you earlier than 8 am on Tuesday - this is an example of why you need to fill out that form 

including what time you were released from duty the day before. 

If, at the end of the month, if we have to ask for something to be corrected or ask for more 

information, this is the reason why. We want to be sure we always have drivers that are within 

the legal limit on hours of service, and we have the documents to prove it. 

We appreciate your cooperation. This is a DRAFT policy, so if you have a suggestion about how 

we might do something better, let me know; your idea might result in a change or addition to this 

policy. 

Blessed Limousine - HOS policy page 1 



) 

70 - Blessed Limousine HOS policy 

'1 We have set up an account with Keep Truckin - the documents created by this system will be 

our primary Records of Duty Status - like the old-fashioned drivers logs but done by the 

computer. 

Everyone has to do the online training with Keep Truckin so we know how to use it. 

We are also going to start carrying a "Trip sheet" for each dispatched trip. At the end of the 

charter, we will get the customer to sign the trip sheet. 

This is a new system for everyone, so be patient if we have to make adjustments at first. We 

need to have a good system for this, both to satisfy the DOT and to make sure we get enough 

rest and don 't drive too many hours, and most of all, to help us be sae. 

BLESSED LIMOUSINE, INC. DOT# 2822783 

Blessed Limousine - HOS policy page 2 
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DRIVER'S DAILY LOG May 08, 2020 

USA Property 100 Air-Mile 

1Driver clussie bagby ID clussie1 Co-Drivers 

Distance Vehicles 181 Trailers 

Carrier BLESSED LIMOUSINE INC Main Office 15 S GRADY WAY, RENTON, WA, 98057 

Shipping Docs 

M 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 N 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 M 

OFF 
I 

, f I j, ! l, • I , I 'I i I I I...L, I I, ..il, I, I I I, I . 1 I I 1, I ,J_L 

D , I, ,I, I , I, ,I, 'I, 'I, ,I, ,I, ..J, I. I I, , I, ,I, ,I, I I, ..Lil. I I, I, I I I I, , I, I, 

ON 
I I, ,I, 'I, , Ir ,I I 'I, , I, ,I, I I, '!' ,I, 'I, 'I, 1! I ' ' 

, I ,I, , I , I , I, , I, ,l, , I, , I, 

2 3 

No. Status Start (PDT) Duration Location Notes 

1 Off Duty 12:00 AM 8 hr Kent, WA 

2 On Duty 8:00AM 8 hr Seattle, WA Pre-Trip Inspection 

3 Off Duty 4:00 PM 8 hr 

I certify that these entries are true and correct -----
Driver Signature 

• mme am DRIVER'S VEHICLE INSPECTION REPORT 

16.00 

00.00 

08.00 -
24.00 

Recap 

5/02 0.00 

5/03 0.00 

5/04 0.00 

5/05 0.00 

5/06 0.00 

5/07 0.00 

Total Hours 
Last6 Days 

0.00 

Hrs Worked 
Today 

8.00 

May 08, 2020 
08:00 AM PDT 

Driver clussie bagby Carrier BLESSED LIMOUSINE INC 

Odometer 713,000 Location Seattle WA 

Vehicle 181 

No Defects Found 

Vehicle Condition Satisfactory 

I declare that this vehicle has been inspected in accordance with the applicable 

requirements. 

. ~ 

Driver Signature 



• mmeaam DRIVER'S VEHICLE INSPECTION REPORT May 08, 2020 
04:00 PM PDT 

Driver clussie bagby Carrier BLESSED LIMOUSINE INC 

Odometer 716,000 Location Seattle, WA 

Vehlcle 181 

No Defects Found 

Vehicle Condition Satisfactory 

I declare that this vehicle has been inspected in accordance with the applicable 
requirements. 

) 

c . z__----

Driver Signature 



1:IHIIIJIDDl31£1 DRIVER'S VEHICLE INSPECTION REPORT 

1 Driver clussie bagby Carrier BLESSED LIMOUSINE INC 

Odometer 716000 Location Seattle, WA 

Vehicle 181 

No Defects Found 

Vehicle Condition Satisfactory 

I declare that this vehicle has been inspected in accordance with the applicable 
requirements. 

May 08, 2020 
16:00 pm PDT 

Driver Signature 5/11/2020 

) 



•~1nmmm111om DRIVER'S VEHICLE INSPECTION REPORT 

' Driver clussie bagby Carrier BLESSED LIMOUSINE INC 
I 

Odometer 713000 Location Seattle WA 

Vehicle 181 

No Defects Found 

Vehicle Condition Satisfactory 

I declare that this vehicle has been inspected in accordance with the applicable 

requirements. 

May 08, 2020 
08:00 am PDT 

Driver Signature 5/11/2020 



USDOT# 2822783 
206-579-5911 

BLESSED LIMOUSINE INC. 15 S GRADY WAY, STE. 634 
RENTON,. WA 98057 

HOURS OF SERVICE RECORD (7 DAY SHEET) 
FOR FIRST TIME OR INTERMITTENT DRIVERS 
On the first day you drive, you must fill out this form to record all work from the previous week done for direct or indirect 

compensat ion. 

Employee ID#: Location: 

l ~ ({3 

Date Total Time on Duty Time Relieved from duty 

(7 days ago) not applicable 

S- - S- ~ 
(6 days ago) 

<-t 
not applicable 

5 - G 
(5 days ago) 

~ 
not applicable 

5-7 
(4 days ago) 

'? 
not applicable 

r- - ~ 
I 

. .) ~dYS ago) not applicable 

<S'-4 '-{ 
(2 days ago) 

G 
not applicable 

~-tv 
(Yesterday) 

b-l\ I :2 I)._ f\M 
(Today's Date) not applicable 

I hereby certify that the information contained hereon is true and to the best of my knowledge and belief, and that my last 

period of release from duty was: 

From (Date) To (Date) 

Date Time 

-

C1 

Custom solution developed by 

DOT 
Compliance 
Help, Inc. 

Version 120419 

Copyright 2008-2019 

www.dotcompliancehelp.com 



Blessed Transportat ion 

:is S Grady Way Ste 634 

Renton,WA 98057 

·-- . 
Sund~y, Monday Tuesday Wedries<lay 

1 2 3 

Charter. Salty's 

2:30-9:3opm 

.Curtis 

4 

-----
8 9 lO 11 

15 :i.6 17 18 

Charter. 

2:00-10:oopm 

Curtis 
-~-., - ~- ----- ------- -------~--

22 23 :..4 25 

--
29 30 31 

Chart~r: 

) U:00 -:2:oopm 
Clussie 

CHARTERS 

ThursdaV Frid~y Satorday 

5 6 7 
Charter: Everett 

1:40 - 10:oopm 

Curtis 
. 

1:1, 13 14 
Charter: 

1.2:.3~.6;oopm 

Curtis 

19 ~ (:> 21 

Charter Ch.irter: Ocean 
2:00pm •6pm 1:oopm-7prn 
Deryl Curtis 

2:oopn, - 6prn 

Deryl 

~6 27 28 

:z.:oopm-6:pm Charter: Salty's Charter: 

Oeryl 2:00 - 10:00pm 1.:00 - g;oopm 

dussie Clussk 

2:oopm-6pm 

Oeryl 



Driver Name: 

Day 

1'.fl.onday 

Tuesday 

Wednesday 

Thursday 

Friday 

Saturday 

Sunda 
Total Hours 

for the 
week 

Date 
(please 
enter) 

'J al Hours orked with Bl 

(Required) 
C.Omments: 

1 ours Drivers weekly Timesheet 

Start 
Time 

End 
Time 

Total Hours 
{Daily) 

Hrs of Service of 

Other Job for 
Part-Time Drivers 



Tours Driver's Weekly Timeshee·t 

Driver Name: 

Day Date Start End Total Hours Hrs of Service of 

(pf ease Time Time (DaHy) Other Job for 

enter) Part•Time OrJvers 

Monday t2--z.. 2.r·~ 0,.pv-, y 

Tuesday l l ·- ·3 ~ 

Wednesday / 2_ - l{ t IDV\ / .pi,-·, 0 
Thursday 1 ·2_--c;- 3.f' ...,-, 7 ,pj_.,_ y 

Friday IL -(o 2-~~ ...... L(,ph 2--
J 

Saturday !L-7 --&-

Sunday \ 2. ----~ --0--
·rotal Hours 

for the 
week . - ' 

Total Hours Worked with Blessed this week = j J h 
Total Hours Worked Apart from Blessed {any other lobs} this week= 
{Required) 
comments: 

J hereby certffy that t e Information contained hereon Is true to the best of my knowledge and bellef 

) • Please ftll-in your personal driver Information when a driver's log Is not be u:ied 
• Use a Drll,er'~ log Whet": 

o You work more than 1i on duty hours a day 
c You driver loneer than 100 air miles (from Skyway) 
o You drive an overnight Job 

• Please ~ubmlt your weekly Tlmeshi,et on Monday of the followlng week 



Tours Driver's Weekly Ttmesheet 

Driver Name: 

Day Date Start End Total Hours Hrs of Servke of 
(please Time Time (Daily) Other Job for 
enter) Part-Time Drivers 

-

Monday 12·-~ ,-a-
Tuesday 1 ?-,_lo I ?-fl'', 2..fh ~ 

Wednesday } 2- \ \ 1PM Yr~ ·3 

Thursday 1'1-- l ::t ~ 
Friday l.~-\3 \\·Ar'\ / ..pY"' ~ 

Saturday ) 2_,-\'--( ~ 

Sunday IL)._ -Ls- ~ 
·rota( Hours 

for the 
week 

Total Hours W-orked with Blessed this week = I Ls 
Tot.al Hours Worked Ap·art from BJessed (any other Jobs) this week= 
(Required) 
comments~ 

l hereby certify that t r Information c,ontained hereon ls true to the best of my knowledge an~ belief 

Driver Signature 1 
\ · B 'A Date l )._ - ( 7 - I q 

! • Please fifHn your personal driver information when a driver's iog Is not be used 
• Use a Driver~ log when.; 

o You work more than 12 on duty hours a day 
o You driver lon1er than 100 arr miles {from Skvwavl 
o You drive an overnight Job 

• Please submit your weekly Tlrnestie-et on Monday of the followlng week 



Tours Driver's Weekly Timesheet 

Drtver Name: 

Day Date Start End Total Hours Hrs of Servi ct of 
(pfease Time Time (Daily) Other Job for 

enter) Part• Time Orlvers 

Monrfoy I lf"'4W Lt-lb ! 2 .(J t-'1 (o Dlv..., ~ 
' 

Tuesday { 2 - 11 .'6 fY)f"(, L\ Ph,-,, ~ . 
Wednesday I .2 - \ fl 2.o.,.. i ,n.,,.. 

y 
~ • 

Thursday /)..- /Cf L{) M /,.,,0~,..._ £" 
"\ 

Friday j l ._ 2..o -8 -
Saturday / 2 -2( -B-
Sunday J)._- 2~2- -G--

Total Hours 
forthe 
week 

Total Hours Worked With Blessed this week= 

Total Hours Worked Apart from Blessed {any other jobs) this week = 
{Required) 
Comments: 

I hereby certify that the i formation contained her.fi!on is true to the best of my knowledge and belief 

Drfver Signature ~ B . Date ' l ~ 1 'l - } IL{ 

·) • Please fill-In your personar dtfver rnformatlon when a driver's Jog Is not be used 
• Use a Drive,-;~ log wh n.: 

o You work more than 12 on duty hours a day 
o You driver lonaf!r than 100 air mfles (from Skywavl 
o You drive an overnight Job 

• Please submit your weekly Tlmesheet on Monday of the following week 



Tours Driver's Weekly Timesheet 

Driver Name: 
., 

Day Date Start End Total Hours Hrs of Service of 
(please Time Time {Daily) Other Job for 
enter} Part-Time Drivers 

Monday \,~J..~ -er 
Tuesday r2~- ~'i '-1.f'\{'(\ l, .f' ('I'\ 2 

;2- - ·2.,., --e-Wednesday· ~ 
. 

Thursday 12-2-t, -0-
Friday ! z..-·2- 7 h{?U'<\ l'OnM 2h.rs. 

I ' 
Saturday { 2-- 2-8 .~~ ({pf,'\ ~~r~ 
Sunday i2-- 2-1 .-er--

·rotal Hours 
for the {~ week 

Total Hours Worked wJth Blessed this week = 

Total Hours Worked Apart from Blessed f any other lobs) this week = 
(Required) 
comments: 

J hereby certlfy that t d Information co al~ed hereon Is true to the best of my knowledge and belief 

Driver Signature O 5 b Date l-1 -1Jt'2D 
) • Please flll-in your personal drlver fnformation when a drlver's log fs not be used 

• Use a Driver'$ lr;ig when; 
o You work more than 12 on duty hours a day 
o Yau drlviir lonaer thari :too .alr miles (from Skyway) 
o You drive an overnight Job 

• Please submrt your weekly Tlmesheet on Monday of the foHowlng week 



Tours Driver's Weekly Timesheet 

Driver Name: 
-

Day Date Start End Total Hours Hrs of Service of 
(please Time Time (Daily) Other Job for 
enter) Part-Time Prfvers 

Monday 12.-•3 0 ,~ 2-f',r. 2-

Tuesday 12--3t ZR\"' Y,rM 2-

Wednesday 1- t ,-B-- ' 

Thursday )- '2- --e--
Friday ( --3 l.P~ 6"--(>~ L{ 

) . 
Saturday 1-~ -G-
Sunday l ~s- --G-

Total Hours 

~ for the 
week ·-· 

Total Hours Worked with Blessed thJs week= 

Total Hours Worked Apart from Blessed (any other lobs) this week= 
(Rettulred) 
Gomments: 

I hereby certify that the Jnformat on contained hereon ts true to the best of my knowledg-e and belief 

J : - ~ ,- /} - "J , ., ~ ... -, Driver Signature · UL- r , Date __ 'l __ L.,V_~ _ _ 

.-._) • Please ftil-ln your personal driver Information when a driver's log Is not be used 
• Use a Drlver'$ loa When: 

o You work more than 12 on duty hours a day 
o You drlver longer than 100 air mUes (from Skyway) 
o You drive an overnight Job 

• Please submit your weekly Tlmesheet on Monday of t he foJlowlng week 



I 

'J 

I 

' 

Tou~ .. s [~river's Weekly Tlmesheet _ _........,...t,,., 

-
Dav Oa Start End Total Hour·s Hrs of Service of 

(please Time Time (Daily) Other Job for 

enter} Part-Time Drivers 

,i.Jt, / 
':)., ,...,~ \ ~ ( ,::--_ 

Ml"\nd::i" s p--v ) .. , ,..__ 
'""- ~) (1 

t ._. I "'6.,. l , 
--·-•··-• "-------

t~u 
[5~;1..--::t ", - , .. ) 01 <;< C. Tuesday 

... )...;, ri••i'V'° 
' -"-- - P-- ..... l~ ;,J j-, 

tz.J, t t:5-t.>"; " {_7-:'.( . I ,. 1\.-._,.,.., ·1,~ Wednesday t-- I 

rL/1 'L,.. & ~ - c:r-Thursday . 
: 

~ ~ 

Friday ''-/, ·- ~ ~ 

I c/1 'f 5~p.-.... ?:; ~I tt.15 Saturday .4V""-

Sunday IZ./ts- 7 _ri3p-- y._lfO 
-~ er.-. 4s 

·, 

Total Hours 
for the 

I , 

week -
~ 

Total Hours Worked with Blessed this week = · I 
I9tal Houn Worked Apart from Blessed {any other lobs) this week 
(Required) 
Comments: 

nal dffver Information when a driver's log Is not be used 

-n duty hours a day 
Ir miles (from Skyway) 

. n Mnnrlav nf tb1> fnllnwlna w,...lt 



Tours Driver's Weekly Timesheet 

· 7river Name: 
I . 

Day Date Start End Total Hours Hrs of Service of 
(please Time Time (Daily) Other Job for 
enter) Part-Time Drivers 

Monday 12- f {;;, f;;~V 1 /2:30 ? hn_5 l ~v.s. I 

Tuesday { 2. -{') S:20 ) _

1 VO 7,s- ·1 j s 
·Wednesday l2-1B 3 t3 ( I (':Do/ 7 1 ·7 7.7 

, 

12-1, 21~ ~f.--, Lf.. Vt<)) e. ~ 
Thursday 

Friday 
/<..-i/l 2D i~ t f,v-- LJ hDuQS 

-
7 ~ 2~ --

S-J,"" Saturday l t -2-1 0 hk:5 
I 

Sunday l 2_ ~2-L 3~ f>t-- \)1,.,,..., S-4r--
Total Hours 3 2, 2-

for the '-/ D ,2_ 
week 

Total Hours Worked with Blessed this week= L-j 8=------
TotaJ Hours Worked Apart from Blessed (any other Jobs) this week= 
(Required) 
Comments: 

hereon ls true to the best of my knowledge and-beHef ~--·-· --·---- -- ---­

Drfver SJgnature-.-.1..:.~~~- ---1-,l.~~~~----- Date/ 2- ~ 2_ (/ .--2£> ( 1 
• PleasefUHn your personal driver information when a driver's 1og Is not be used 
• Use a Driver's log when: 

) 
o You work more than 12 on duty hours a day 
o You driver lonKer than 100 air miles (from Skyway) 
o You drive an overnight Job 

• Please submit yotir weekfy Timesheet on Monday of the fotlowlng week 
• Driver's logs should be .submitted within 48 hours of yotjr c.ompleted work 



Tours Driver's Weekly Timesheet 

river Name: 

Day Date Start End Total Hours Hrs of Servjce of 

(please Time Time (Daily) Other Job for 

enter) Part•Time Drivers 

Monday )z.r u t),~D I 23D 7 l-i._n__ 7 hf(_~ 

Tuesday 12.-<_~ S2D ) : 00 ·,.r; l.c;-

Wednesday /2_-2._c;- s '.<~1 I< ·: CY( l~l /,( 

Thursday /2_-~ ) ()_ - ~~ '-rh.rs Ir 
~ . 

Friday 12-21 ~~ '~ ~ ~«rt) n.. 

?aturday J 2 -.2.2 2-~ 7 
~ ~ kes s .o-

Sunday / 2- -2..1 3 r--- g~ s kt1s s.o 
Total Hours 

40.·2 for the 32-. , ..:?._ 
week 

Total Hours Worked with Blessed this week= 16 
Total Hours Worked Apart from BJessed (any other jobs) this week= 
(Required) 
Comments: 

ereon is true to the best of my knowledge and belfef 

DrlverSignatu.re~....;._,1-~----~ ~~- ---- Date }2_~ 7c!) -2._0/r 

• Please flll-in your personal driver information when a driver's tog Is not be used 

• Use a Drlver's fog when : 

) o You work more than 12 on duty hours a day 
o You driver longer than 100 air miles {from Skyway) 

o You drive an overnight job 

• Please submtt your weekly Timesheet on Mon day of the folf owing week 

• Drivers logs should be submitted wfthin 48 hours of your completed work 
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